25> AN
b
TOWN OF \\

"
1 )
":; SURFSID, A}

aagﬁﬂ

Town of Surfside
Regular Town Commission Meeting
AGENDA
April 21, 2020
7 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

. Opening

A. Call to Order
B. Roll Call of Members

. Resolutions

A. Resolution Abolishing the Sustainability and Resiliency Committee —
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA ABOLISHING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE
SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCY COMMITTEE; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

B. Amending the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee — Guillermo
Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED
CHARTER AND ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE FOR THE DOWNTOWN
VISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (DVAC); PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

C. Parks and Recreation Committee — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 1703 TO RE-
AUTHORIZE THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE, AMEND
MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS AND DELETE A REQUIREMENT FOR
SUNSET REVIEW; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
April 21, 2020

3. Discussion ltems

A.

G@mMmoOO®m

(&

vozr A

O

cCHO D

s <

COVID-19 Task Force Update and Related Items Including
Construction in Surfside — Mayor, Vice Mayor and Members of the
Town Commission

Downtown Lighting RFP — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Photovoltaic RFP - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Stormwater Masterplan - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Facilities Review - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Kayak Launch - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Downtown Surfside Sidewalk Beautification - Plans 65and Studies -
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

92"d St Beach-end Improvements - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Sidewalk on N 95" St between Abbott and Byron - Mayor Charles W.
Burkett

Rope Fencing & Posts-Beachwalk/Hardpack - Mayor Charles W.
Burkett

Develop Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

10 Year Water Supply Plan - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Beach Raking - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Community Digital Signs — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Government Academy - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Various Tourism Related Events, Initiatives, and Destination
Marketing - Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Various Parks & Recreation Related Events and Initiatives — Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Building Department File Digitization — Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Classification and Compensation Study — Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Pinzur Communication — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Preservation of Eden Project located at 9300 Collins Avenue - Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Speeding on Collins and Harding - Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Amending Town Code Section 2-205 Conduct of Meetings; Agenda —
Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Homeless Contribution by the Town of Surfside of $100,000 - Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Free (hassle-free) downtown parking for residents - Mayor Charles W.
Burkett



AA.
BB.
CC.
DD.

EE.

FF.

GG.

HH.

JJ.

KK.

LL.

MM.

NN.

0OO0.

PP.

QQ.

RR.

Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
April 21, 2020

Charter Amendments to affirm the limit of pay for elected officials to
a maximum of $1 per year, term limits for elected officials of 3
consecutive terms, or any part thereof, for both Mayor &
Commissioners, a prohibition on the sale or leasing of any Town
property without a referendum & a prohibition against any loan or
borrowing of any type, which would put the Town into debt for more
than 10% of its annual property tax revenue and which could not be
fully amortized within a total of 5 years - Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Records Retention Policy — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Regulation of Short-Term Rentals — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Star Cleaning service (Street Sweeping) — Mayor Charles W. Burkett
S.M.A.R.T Goals, Quality Control & Quality Assurance —
Commissioner Charles Kesl

Securing Power Infrastructure: Timely Action Plan for Hurricane
Season through accountability now by FPL, ATT and Atlantic
Broadband — Commissioner Charles Kesl

Design Review Board Discussion — Staff Report — Guillermo Olmedillo,
Town Manager

Comparison of 2006 Code to 2020 Code — Staff Report — Guillermo
Olmedillo, Town Manager

Weiss Serota Contract Follow up — Staff Report — Guillermo Olmedillo,

Town Manager

Jacober Contract Follow up— Staff Report — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager

Town Pension Benefits for Non-Public Safety Employees — Mayor
Charles W. Burkett

Additional lighting in the residential area — Staff Report — Guillermo
Olmedillo, Town Manager

Town Website — Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Construction Guidelines for Hurricane Season — Commissioner Nelly
Velasquez

Brightview Agreement (FKA Luke’s Landscape) Report and Follow
up— Staff Report — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
Lowering of Property Taxes and Water Bills — Staff Report — Guillermo

Olmedillo, Town Manager
CGA Contract Follow Up — Staff Report — Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager

Discussion Regarding Appointments to Committees and Boards —
Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk
Flooding/ Drainage Improvements - Staff Report — Guillermo

Olmedillo, Town Manager



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
April 21, 2020

Thirty (30) Day Staff Report — Items from March 24, 2020 Special Town
Commission Meetings

A. Undergrounding power lines — Vice Mayor Tina Paul
B. Flooding — Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Thirty (30) Day Staff Report — Items from March 31, 2020 Special Town
Commission Meetings - COMPLETED

Thirty (30) Day Staff Report — Items from April 7, 2020 Special Town
Commission Meetings

Zambelli Fireworks Manufacturing — Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Beachwalk Trimming- Mayor Charles W. Burkett
Community Center Second Floor — Mayor Charles W. Burkett-

Pool Deck Lighting for Extended Winter Hours- Commissioner Eliana
Salzhauer

Cow»

Thirty (30) Day Staff Report — Items from April 16, 2020 Regular Town
Commission Meetings

A. Designated (Painted) Walking Areas in the Residential District -
Mayor Charles W. Burkett
B. Resolution Creating a Budget Committee — Vice Mayor Tina Paul

4. Adjournment

ectfully ?ubmitted,

>

Guillermo Olmedillo
Town Manager

L) d

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS

WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED
4



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
April 21, 2020

SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT
DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863
EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA
STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS
MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR
SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF
SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A
COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.
A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT
www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE
CONFERENCE CALL. THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154,
WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH
COMMUNICATION.


http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/

ITEM 2A

RESOLUTION NO. 20-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA ABOLISHING
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE SUSTAINABILITY AND
RESILIENCY COMMITTEE; PROVIDING FOR
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2018- 2518 adopted on July 10, 2018,
2018, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) Commission established the Sustainability and
Resiliency Committee (“Committee”) as an advisory commission to the Town Commission
in order to study and recommend sustainability and resiliency policies, programs, and
improvements for consideration and implementation by the Town Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the Committee has fulfilled its
objectives and tasks as set forth in Resolution No. 2018-2518, and wishes to incorporate
its purposes and functions on each committee or board of the Town, as applicable, by
appointing one member to each committee with sustainability and resilience experience
and/or education; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-204 of the Town Code, the Town Commission
desires to abolish the Committee and finds that such is in the best interest of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and
incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Abolishing the Sustainability and Resiliency Committee. The Town
Commission hereby abolishes the Committee upon finding that the Committee has

completed its stated objectives and tasks, and incorporating the purposes and functions of
the Committee on each committee or board of the Town, as applicable, by appointing one
member to each committee or board with sustainability and resilience experience and/or
education.

Section 3. Authorization and Implementation. That the Town Clerk and Town
Manager are hereby authorized and directed to take any and all action required to implement the
purposes of this Resolution.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption




PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of April, 2020.

Motion by
Second by

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles Burkett, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa, MMC,
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney



ITEM 2B

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
ADOPTING AN AMENDED CHARTER AND
ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE FOR THE DOWNTOWN
VISION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (DVAC); PROVIDING
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Harding Avenue between 96" and 94" Streets is considered to be the Town
of Surfside’s (“Town”) Downtown District (“Downtown”); and

WHEREAS, on January 8, 2019 by Resolution No. 2019- | the Town Commission
re-established the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) to identify, study, review
and recommend policies, programs and initiatives for the Downtown District, and adopted the
Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Charter (“Committee Charter”); and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to amend the Committee Charter to provide
for the Committee as an advisory committee or board to the Town Commission, amend the
Committee’s purposes, objectives and goals, and amend the qualifications and composition of the
Committee, all as set forth in the Committee Charter attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and
welfare of the residents and businesses of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are true and correct and are

hereby adopted, confirmed, and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Amended Committee Charter; Organization. The Town Commission

hereby approves and adopts the amended Committee’s Charter, attached hereto as Exhibit



“A”, providing inter alia for the Committee as an advisory committee or board to the Town
Commission, amending the Committee’s purposes, objectives and goals, and amending the
qualifications and composition of the Committee.

Section 3. Implementation. That the Town Clerk and Town Manager and/or his

designee are directed to take any and all action as may be required to implement the purposes of
this Resolution.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its

adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 21st day of April, 2020.

Motion By:

Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles Burkett, Mayor

Attest:

Sandra Novoa, MMC
Town Clerk



Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney



EXHIBIT "A"

Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Charter

The Town of Surfside’s (the “Town”) Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (“Committee”)
Charter establishes the objectives, goals and purposes of the Committee as an advisory committee
to the Town Commission, and the organizational structure of the Committee.

A. Purpose: The purpose of the Committee is to help further establish the area along Harding
Avenue between 96th and 94th Streets as a historic downtown district (the “Downtown”) that is a
central point of interest for both residents and visitors and highlight the area as the historical,
social, cultural and economic center of the Town.

B. Objective and Goals: To identify and recommend to the Town Commission enhancements
through preservation and restoration of and to the Downtown. The foregoing enhancements should
focus on preserving the buildings and the characteristics of the Downtown that attract the interest
and patronage of residents and visitors, which would encourage business retention and economic
development. The Committee’s goals are to:

1. Strengthen Downtown as the Town’s historic, social, cultural and economic center;

2. Create a more pedestrian friendly Downtown with mixed-use commercial buildings through
renovation and restoration of those buildings;

3. Explore and recommend innovative parking solutions, without the necessity of building
parking structures;

4. Enhance the unique look and historical identity of the Town’s Downtown;

5. Examine alternative opportunities, such as alleyways; cut-through walkway and trollies
connecting parking lots with the Downtown, etc.

6. Collaborate with neighboring municipalities on joint initiatives which would benefit the
residents and businesses of Surfside;

7. Retain and attract businesses; and

8. Foster engagement with Downtown property owners and business owners/operators.

C. Composition, Appointment, and Qualifications: The Committee shall consist of seven (7)
voting members who are Surfside residents. In addition, a member of the Town Commission and
a member of the Tourist Board shall serve as two (2) non-voting liaison members. One of the
members appointed shall have education and/or experience in sustainability and resilience,
including but not limited to, environmental sciences.

D. Appointments: Members shall be appointed as follows:

1. The Town Commission shall by majority vote appoint the 7 members who have applied
for and complete the requisite application.

2. The liaison member from the Town Commission shall be appointed by the Mayor in
accordance with Town Code Section 2-204 Rule 5.02.

3. The liaison member from the Tourist Board shall be appointed by the Tourist Board and
confirmed by the Town Commission.



EXHIBIT "A"

E. Organization: The Committee shall be an advisory committee or board of the Town
Commission. The Committee shall meet a minimum of once per quarter and provide their
recommendations to the Town Commission. Reports to the Town Commission will be through
the Town Manager and/or the Town Commission liaison and through proposed initiatives, via
Town Commission meeting agendas. The minutes of each meeting will be included in the Town
Commission’s meeting agendas.

The Committee Chair shall have the ability to call additional meetings upon an affirmative
majority vote of the members.

The Committee shall comply with Section 2-204 of the Town Code and shall be subject to Florida's
Government-in-the-Sunshine and Public Records Laws and the State of Florida, Miami-Dade
County and Town of Surfside Code of Ethics.



ITEM 2C

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF  SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING
RESOLUTION NO. 1703 TO RE-AUTHORIZE THE PARKS
AND RECREATION COMMITTEE AND DELETE A
REQUIREMENT FOR SUNSET REVIEW, AMENDING
MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS AND PROVIDING FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH THE TOWN CODE, FLORIDA’S
SUNSHINE AND PUBIC RECORDS LAWS, AND CODES OF
ETHICS; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on September 13, 2005 by Resolution No. 1703, the Town of Surfside
(“Town”) Commission re-authorized the Parks and Recreation Committee (“Committee”) for the
purpose of providing recommendations and advice to the Town Commission concerning the
Town’s parks and recreational facilities and programs; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the Committee serves an important role in
the Town’s parks and recreational facilities and programs and desires to re-authorize the
Committee until abolished by resolution of the Town Commission, and delete any requirement
contained in Section 4 of Resolution No. 1703 to perform a sunset review of the Committee; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to further amend the membership
requirements contained in Section 3 of Resolution No. 1703 to require that one of the Committee’s
appointed members have education and/or experience in sustainability and resilience, including
but not limited to, environmental sciences; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to provide for he Committee’s compliance
with Section 2-204 of the Town Code, Florida's Government-in-the-Sunshine and Public Records

Laws and the State of Florida, Miami-Dade County and Town of Surfside Codes of Ethics; and



WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and
welfare of the residents of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, confirmed,

and incorporated herein.

Section 2. Re-Authorizing the Parks and Recreation Committee; Deleting

Requirement for Sunset Review. The Town Commission hereby re-authorizes the Committee

as a continuing committee that will serve in an advisory capacity to the Town Commission until
abolished by resolution of the Town Commission, and delete any requirement contained in Section
4 of Resolution No. 1703 to perform a sunset review of the Committee.

Section 3. Amending Membership Requirements. Section 3 of Resolution No.

1703 is hereby amended to add a requirement and provide that one of the Committee’s appointed
members shall have education and/or experience in sustainability and resilience, including but not
limited to, environmental sciences.

Section 4. Compliance with Town Code, Florida’s Sunshine and Public Records

Laws, and Ethics Codes. The Committee shall comply with Section 2-204 of the Town Code,
Florida's Government-in-the-Sunshine and Public Records Laws, and the State of Florida, Miami-
Dade County and Town of Surfside Codes of Ethics.

Section 5. Implementation. That the Town Clerk and Town Manager and/or his

designee are directed to take any and all action as may be required to implement the purposes of

this Resolution.



Section 6. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its

adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 21% day of April, 2020.

Motion By:

Second By:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Charles Kesl
Commissioner Eliana R. Salzhauer
Commissioner Nelly Velasquez
Vice Mayor Tina Paul

Mayor Charles W. Burkett

Charles W. Burkett, Mayor

Attest:

Sandra Novoa, MMC
Town Clerk

Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.
Town Attorney



RESOLUTION NO. | 702

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RE-AUTHORIZING
THE PARKS AND RECREATION
COMMITTEE; PROVIDING FOR SUNSET
REVIEW; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that it is appropriate to re-authorize the Parks
and Recreation Committee to provide recommendations and advice to the Commission on
matters concerning the Town’s parks and recreational programs; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds re-authorization of the Parks and Recreation
Committee in accordance with the Commission’s Committee Rules and Procedures adopted by
the Commission pursuant to Resolution 05-1699 is in the best interest of the Town.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and

incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Re-authorization of Parks and Recreation Committee. The Town

Commission hereby re-authorizes the Parks and Recreation Committee (the “Committee”) in
accordance with the Commission’s Committee Rules and Procedures adopted by the
Commission pursuant to Resolution 05-1699. The Committee Rules and Procedures shall apply
to all activities of the Committee.

Section 3. Membership. The Committee shall have of five (5) members. Each

member of the Town Commission shall appoint one member of the Committee and the



Committee member’s term shall coincide with the appointing Commissioner’s term. However,
each Commissioner shall retain the right to remove his or her appointment at any time and to
appoint a successor for the balance of the unexpired term. Within ten days from the effective
date of this Resolution, each Commissioner shall provide both the Town Manager and Town
Clerk with written notice of his or her appointment to the Committee.

Section 4. Duties. It shall be the duty of the Committee to:

(a) Review the programs, scheduling, fee structure and maintenance of parks and
programs in the Town.

(b) Make recommendations to the Town Commission and Town Manager regarding
the Town’s recreation programs and facilities.

(c) Prepare a quarterly report advising the Town Commission and the Town Manager
of its recommendations.

(d) Perform any other tasks as specifically directed by the Town Commission from
time to time.

Section 5. Sunset Review. The Committee will sunset in September of 2006 unless
re-authorized by resolution of the Town Commission.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon

adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this léﬂ/‘aay of September, 2005.

S s ad

“MAYOR

e )

TOWN CLERK

Approved as to form and legal
sufficiency:/ y

TOWN ATTORNEY



9T jo T 98ed
‘HE3ASIISHHISBIGROP Ul UMOYS

9Je Suipeal 351} J191JB ApeW SUOoIId|dQ "SUIJpUN 9[qNOp Ul UMOYS dJe Suipead 1S} J93e apew
SUOINIPPY "4BRE:4393HS Ul UMOYS 3Je SUOI19[9g "SUIJSPUN Ul UMOYS 3Je 1X3} 8yl 01 SUOIIPPY,

SONILIIW NMOL 404 3dNAd3D0dd 40 SN - 'IA 10119V

:;SMO]| 0} SE peal |[eys pue papuawe Agaiay aJe S8IUBUIPIQ JO 8POD UMOL 8pISKNS 8y JO
.SBUNBSIA| UMO] 10J 81Npao0.d JO sa|ny,, — '|A 9]91UY Papuslly 9p0) UMO] "¢ UO0IIaS

:90UaJaal SIY)
Aq u1aJay parelodiooul are pue 1991109 pue anJ) ale sjeldsy aAoge 8yl ‘S[eroay 1 Uonoes

VAldo14d '3Ais4dns 40 NMOL
JHL 40 NOISSININOD NMOL IHL A9 AINIVAYO LI 39 'FHO43-4IHL ‘MON

*Alunwiwiod ay) Jo 1sal91UI 1S3Q 8y Ul pue AJessadau apo) ayl
01 abueyd pasodo.d ayi spuly Jayuny pue 2T0Z ‘0T 4890100 U0 mej Aq painbal se suoljejnbial asay)
uo Burieay o1gnd padnou ANp puodas ® Paldonpuod Sey UOoISSILIWOD UMO] 3yl ‘SYIHIHM

pue ‘S3INe1S epLIoj4 ayl Aq syuswalinbai 82130uU 8yl Yyum
paljdwod BuiAey SadueUIPIO JO 8p0D 8yl 01 Sluswpuswe pasodoid ay) 4o [erosdde papuswiuodal
pue /TOz ‘8T Jaquisldas uo Buipeas o1jgnd 1siiy SH p|ay UOISSIUWIOD UMOL 8U} ‘SYIHIHM

pue :s1aquiaw pJeog MaIAdY
ubise@ pue Buluoz pue Buluueld 1oy 8pod Buluoz ayy 1o 8T-06 ‘LT-06 ‘9T-06 ‘ST-06 SUOIII8S O
pJeog xe] 10say #ZT-0/ UO0I103S ‘pJeog uoisuad G8T-Z ‘U0I1193S preoq sjeaddy |auuosiad TGT-2
U0I1193S Ul SUOISIA0A 3yl YU 1911JU02 10U Op 82URUIPIO 8Y) 01 Sluswpuawe ayl ‘SYIHIHM

pue .:sBulea|N umo |
10J 31NPad0.d JO S9Ny, — “IA 3|21 puswWwe 01 S8JISap UOISSILUWOD UMO] a3yl ‘SYIHIHM

pue :$adueUIPIO JO 8P0D UMO] 8yl JO Z Ja1dey)d ‘IA ‘9]211y olul pajelodiodul
usaq aAey yolym ainpadosd Jo ssns paldope uoISSILWOD UMOL 8yl ‘SYIHIHM

pue ‘2inpago.d Jo Sa|n ) XIJ [_YS apISLINS JO UMO] 3yl JO
UOISSILUWOYD UMO Y3 1ey) sapiaoid Ja1ieyD apIstng JO UMO 8y JO 0Z UOI99S ‘SYIYIHM

41vd
AAILO3I443 NV d04 ONIAINOdd ANV S1OI1T1dNOD
dO0d  ONIAIANOYd  3A0D 3IHL NI NOISNTIONI
dOd ONIAIAOYd ALITIGVHIATS HOd ONIAIAOYd
‘WSONLLAAIN NAOL 04 TANAAD0Ud 40 SATNA» - “IA
3121LYV ONIANINVY valdo1d ‘3Ais4dnsS 40 NMOL
dHL 40 NOISSININOD NMOL FHL 40 IONVNIAHO NV

- LT 'ON 3ONVNIAHO

M€t INALI

8¢
Lc

9¢
G¢
ve
(4
¢c
T¢
0¢
67
8T
LT
a7
qT
14’
€T
4}
1T

M~ oo O

©



9T jo Z 98ed

*aLUI] 0 SWI] WOJ) papuswe ag Aew
se ‘UoISSILWO09 ay) Aq pardope A[Np 8dUBUIPIO UB YUM 89UBPI0JE Ul ‘papuswe s uoisiroid
J18)IeyD 8yl JI ‘10 JaeyD S YN 8oueplodde ul sBuiissw Jejnfal pjoy |[eys uolssiwwod ayl (e)

'sbunasiy Jejnbsy 10"y 9|ny
'sBungsIN - '€0Z-2 "985

‘sBull@aw syl 1e WNI028p pue JapJo Bulurejurew
Jo asodund ay3 Joy Jabeurew umol ayy 10 12140 Buipisaid ayl AQ UBAIB suoI1ONIISUI pue SIBpIo
[1e 1no Aled |eys swie-je-juesbiss ayl ‘Jabeuew umol ayl 40 Jadlyjo Buipisaid ayl Jo 1sanbal
3y} Je ‘Builssw UOISSILLWOI UMO] 8yl JO Swie-Je-juesblss ayl aq |[eys ‘a1eubisap Aew Jaiyo syl se
aakojdwa 10 |eI214J0 UMO] JBYI0 YyINs 10 ‘Ja1yd ad1jod umo) ay ‘swae-re-jueablias y0°c a|ny

‘Mme| Arejuswelrjted Jo
sJanjew ul 19910 Buipisald ay) ISISSe pue aSIApe |[eys pue ‘ueliejuswered se 1oe |jeys Asuloie
UMO} 3y} :sBuil@aw e 1e UoISSILWOI 8y} 01 ajge|leAe a(q |jeys ‘paleubisap aq Aew se Aauiole
UMO} 8y} JO 391)J0 3y 4O Jaquiaw yans 1o ‘Asuione umol ayl ‘Asulole umol £€0°S 9Ny

"J181JeyD uMo| ayl Aq padinbai se
$a1INp 13Y30 Yyons wiopiad pue ‘uolssiwod ayl Aq paydope suoiinjosal pue sadueulplo ||e A4iad
[IeYS pue SPJ023J 8y} JO UBIPOISNI a( ||eYS pue SaInulw ay3 atedaid ‘1j04 ay3 |19 |]BYS UOISSILUWO0D
AUl JO XJ9|0 8yl "UOISSILIWIOD 3Y} JO XI9|0 Se 19e [[eys 43|90 UMOl ayl 431D 20’ 3Ny

‘3]011e
SIY} Ul pauIejuod sajnt ayl 01 pue SNy SHeSeiAr S, 1100y 0] 193lqns uaxel SI 100j) Yyl awil ayl
Burinp Japio daay pue Jaxeads ay) 10} 00} 8yl UIRla) pue 3indas ‘Jaxeads e aziubodai 01 ‘sbuiy)
Jayio Buowe ‘Jamod 8yl sey 492140 Buipisald syl ‘palan0d aSIMIBYIO 10U JBPJO JO suolisanb
|| aulwJa1ap AJBAISN|OU0D puR UIBA0D [eys Juasald siaquuaw ayl JO 810A Alliolew v "UOISSIWILWOD
3yl Jo sbBunsaw [|e 1@ WNJI029p pue JapJo 19111S daAJasald |eys Ja21yo Buipisaid syl “48d1}40
Buipisaid Alesodwal e Se Siaquuiall SI JO BUO 123]3S ||BYS UOISSILUWOI UMO] 3yl ‘I0AB|A46ARH
90IA pue JOABA+eARH Byl Ulog JO 8dussge ayl U] “JOAB|A+eAewd Se 10e ||eys JOAB|AHeALt:
92IA 8yl ‘JOAB|A4eAew Byl JO 8duasge a8yl ul ‘uesald SI ays U0 8y YodIym e UuoISSILWOD
uMO] 8yl Jo sbunesw |je 1e apisald |jeys J0AB|A+eARH 8yl 190110 Bulpisaid TO'S 9Ny

'SI9JIHPO - "¢0¢-¢ I98S

"UOISSILIWIOD UMO] 8413Ud 3y JO 310N
Aqiolew spHy-emt Aq papuswe aq Aew mm_E mmmE c_eoc coc_ﬁcoo mco_m_>oa mE \5 _om_ocmem
ApealJe se 1dadxa pue ‘paideus aduQ -
ISPIQ JO SI[y S,3119q0Y Ag paulanob 8 __Em $89]1WWO0J pue wEmoD_ UMO] pue ‘uoISSILUWOd
UMO] 3U} ‘101]4U0d OUu SI 943y} JUIIXS By} 0} pue S83UWWO0I pue SpJeoq UMO} pue UOISSILUWOI
UMO] 3yl JO SSauIsng JO JONpuod ayl pue uoleziuebio Jo spoylew ayl ‘1spio o suonssnb
‘93HetHp463]011Y SIY1 Ul Yllof 18S Se So|nJ asayl Ag 10 SMme| eplioj4 ‘9p0o) apIspINS JO UMOL
ay1 ‘aareaeyD ayy ul papinoid ag Aew se 1deox3 uswpuswe sajni Bulutanos TO'Z 9Ny
'$391)IWIWLIOI pue SPJe0q UMO] pue UOISSILUWOI UMO] 3Y3 10} 81npadold Jo So|ny - "T0Z-2 "99S

99
99
¥9

€9
a9

19
09
69
89
LS

99
g9
125
€

¢S
19
09
6y

8y
Ly
174
1%
144
ey
v
144
oY
6€

8¢

LE
9€
g€
ve
€€
(43
1€
0€

6¢



9T jo € d8ed

J0 82110U UY2Iym Ag poy1sw pue Jauuew ayl Moys [jeys Bursaw Aousbiaws Jo [erdads yoes
JO sanuIW a8y “uasaid si wnionb e j1 Bunssw ay) Jo ANjebal ay) 1984Je 10U |JeyS ainjie)

(oNns ‘JauOISSILIWOI Yoes 0] 32130U aAIB 01 ajqissodwi sI ) ‘aouabijip sjqeuoseas Jaye J| (95)

‘PIdY 3q

01 sI Buieaw sy awil ay) pue Buissw ayl JO 89130U SBAIBIB YJ3]9 BY) sWll 8yl Usamiaq
asde|a |[eys SN0y g 1Ses| I 22110U PauoIIUsLLIaI0Le 8yl Ul paqiiosap 18yl ueyl Jayio
“Buiissw Jey) e pajoesuel] aq |jeys sseuisng Jaylo ou pue ‘pajjed si 1 yaiym oy ssodind
ay1 pue Buneaw ayj 4o adejd pue noy ‘ayep ayi Bulels ‘UoISSILIWOI 8y} 4O Jaquisw
4oes uodn 82110U UBJILIM IO [egJBA J8Yld 8AI8S UUMULIO) [eyS OYM XJa]d ay3 Asrou
[1eysS J0AB|AIHeARM Al 8yl ‘paj|ed SI bunaaw Aousbiswa yons JaABUSYAA "UOISSILULLIOD

ay1 Ag uonoe areipawwi sainbal yeys sisixa Aousbisws ue uoluido “1ay 10 sIy ul
JaABUBYM Ja1Ieyd UMOo) 8y} 4o suondiiosaid yim aouepiodde ul-I0Ae|A+eAett "T0ARIA ay)

Aq pajled ag Aew UOISSIWILWIOD UMO] 8y} Jo Bunassw Adusbiswse uy ‘sbunsaw Aousbisw3 (62)

‘PI3Y =q
01 s1 Buisaw a8yl swil syl pue BuilLIM Ul 82110U S3AIBJ3. 3J3]2 8] awll 8y} usamiaq asde|a
1SNW 921100 S7IN0L 8aneu-s#ey (fg) Jnoy-Ajusmy 1ses| 1y "80110U pauoiuawaiole syl ul
PagIIasap eyl Ueyl Jay10 ‘Bunissw eyl Je pajoesuel] aq ||eys SSauisng Jayio ou pue :pajjed
sI Bunsaw yans yaiym Joy asodind ayy pue Bunssw ayl Jo adejd pue anoy ‘a1ep ayl buirels
UOISSILULLIOD 8} 40 JagiaW yaes uodn 8d130U USIMIM IO [BQUBA JBUNS SAISS UHMYLIO) |[eys
34810 8y “Jabeurwl UMO) 8] JO UOISSILUWIOD UMO) HoABIAF 8] 4O Slaquisw 8yl Jo Anolew

e "J0AeIA aU1 Ag pajed aq Aew uoIssSILUWOD 3yl Jo Bunesw Jerdads v 'sbunssw |eioads (eT)

‘sbuneaw Aouabiasws sbunssw [e123ds zo'v 9Ny

"epuabe ay1 uo swal Ajuo ayl aJe abej|iw
ay1 Jo AA9] 8yl pue UOoIINj0Sal 10 3durUIPIO 186BpNQ pIes ayl yaiym e Bunssw e 1e paiapisuod

aq ||eys uoInjosal 10 adueulplo 196png enuue ayl Jo (Burreay oijgnd) Buipeas puodas ayl (9)

"UOISSILILLIOY ay) AQ PapIdsp asIMIaY10

ssojun sbui@sw uoISSILUWOI uMOo) Jenbal Jo ped se psinpayds aq |jeys sienew buluoz (q)

‘uaAIb s1 8a110u areridosdde papinoid ‘awiny Aue Je uoISsSILILLIOD 8yl Jo Aliolew e 1o Asulone
umol ayl ‘1ebeuew umol “J10ABIAl a8yl Jo 1sanbai ayy 1e pajnpayds ag Aew SAoysyIOAN

|awin sy}
puoAag Bunsaw ay1 pualxa 0] $eaibe uoISSILIWO0I ay] ‘Juasald UoISSILILIOD ay] JO Slaquiaw
ay1 Jo Aolew ay1 JO 910A © Ag I PaMO||0L UBLI SI UDIUA “UOISSILILIOD) 8yl 01 paiussaid
SHyatgM— Aduabiawa ue sI aJal] ssajun ‘wd 00:TT puoAaq anunuod |jeys bBunesw oN

"Juasaid s1agquiaw uoIsSIWWOo ayl Jo Auiolew e Aq Buneaw Jejnbal e e paidope
uonow Jo uonnjosal Aq pajeoued 10 pauodisod asimiaylo aq Aew sBunssw Jejnbey

"BIPAW SMaU ||e pue
a11qnd ay1 01 uado aq |Jeys pue Juasald Siaguiaw UoISSILILLIOD 3y} Jo Aliolew e Aq panoidde
ag Aew se UOIIRIO0| YoNs 10 ‘PGTEE BPLIO|H ‘apIsyINg ‘anusAy BulpieH €626 1e slagquieyo
UOISSILUWIOY Y] Ul pjay aq [jeys sBunssw yong “uoissiwwod ayl Jo Auolew e Aq paaibe
3SIMIBYI0 SSajun puaie 01 ajqe aq Aew (J0AB|AIzeARAE 8yl Buipnjaur) Jaguiswl UOISSILIWOD
Jejnailied Aue 10U 10 Jay1aym J0o aAdadsalll pjay aq [jeys sbunssw Buluoz pue ejnbal ||

()

(€)
()

(1)

L0T
90T
G0T

vOT
€0t

00T




9T jo 7 98ed

“9otasEe-S;HOSBtheYI-BYI-t "UOSIel| JeIS 9a)HWW0d sy} JO 90UBISISSe sy} UNM Bullsaw

39)11WIWO0D 3y} Eu,. epuabe ayy asedaid |jeys uosiadiieyo snIWIWOD 8yl “epushy 3(€)

"90URUIPIO SIIYIT 4O 8p0D pue 1S3I81U|
J0 101)3U0D BPISYNS J0 UMo L pue AJunod aped-lwelN ‘epliojd Jo ajels ay) o3 128lgns
9 ||eYS SJaquiaw 99RIWW0I [V Y4819 UMO] 8yl JO 821)40 3y} Ul paulelal pue uaxel aq
[1eys sBunasaw 8y Jo saInuIW pue ‘padljou ‘sawil [Je e a1jgnd ay 01 uado aq |jeys sbursaw
991IWIWOD (e eyl Buipnjoul sanleiS eploj4 8yl yum Ajdwod |jeys seniwwod doy
pe J0 83)IWWO09-gns ‘8a1nuwwod Aue Jo sssuisng pue sbunsaw ||y sbunsaw o1jgnd (2)

"UOISSILULLIOD UMO] 3y} AQ padojanap aq |eys JUsWa1LIS UOISSIW \/ "JUSLWSYRIS UOISSIA 2(T)

:Saunpasold Buimoy|oy
9yl Ag apige |jeys SedlWWO0d J0Y pe pue S9vHWWO0I-gNs ‘Sevjiwwod Buinunuod |1y (£3)

‘paysijdwiodoe usaq aAey sjeob o [eob pareubisap ) 12yl UOISSILULLIOD 8y}
0] SH0daJ 821WWIO0I J0Y PR dY} UBYM a11dXa |[eys 9911WW0d 0y pe 3y} J0 ‘UoITewio) JO Wil
a8y} 1e paleubisap aq [eys 981IWLLOI J0Y Pe yoes Joj ajep uoljelidxa syl 'Seeniwwod doy py (zq)

"u0ISIA0Id 19SUNS B ARY |[BYS J0 UOISSILULLIOD UMO] 3yl Aq PaysI|Oge [13Un 1SIX3 |[eys S8a11ILLI0D
-qNs pue S98NIWO0Y BuiNUNUOD "SE8NIWWO0D 38NIWW0I-gNS puR Se8NIWWod Buinunuo) (1)

"W.JI9) S,uoISSILIWO0D
uMol 8yl Jo Jaqwaw Bunuiodde ayl Jo pus 8yl 01 J0 3BNUWWOI 8yl JO uonesdxa ayl [1un
aAJas 0] pajulodde aq |[eys S8a1NWILIOI JO SI9QUIBJA "UOISSILUWOI UMO] 8y} 40 Jaquiaw Bunuiodde
ayl Ag swil Aue 1e paAowal g Aew pue UOISSILIWOD UMO) 8yl JO Jaqwaw Bunuiodde ay)
JO |11M 8y1 e aJe sjuawiulodde |1 "e8911WILIOD Yyoea 01 Jaquiaw (T) auo julodde |jeys uoissilwod
UMO] 3y} JO Jagqwiaw yoe3 'sme| SpJodal alignd pue aulysuns eprioj4 ayl o1 19algns aq [eys
pue ainpadold Jo ssjnt asayl Aq pautsnob aq |jeys ‘preog Jenoired e 01 o1j10adsS Sjuswaiinbal
10 Sainpadoid BUIUIBAOD 18yl0 UM 11JJU0d JOU Op SUOISIAOIO 858yl JuslXs oyl 01 spJeog
UMOJ [Je PUE S9alllluwiod yong “Jaleyd UmMol ayl Yum asuepltodde ul pue Ajarelidoidde umol
a1 JO SSaUISNQ 3yl 10Npuod 0} AJesSadau SWasp UOISSILUWOI UMO] 8y} Se uolnjosal Aq palesto
UOISSILUWOD UMO} 83U} JO S98IHLWILWLO0D I0Y Pe pue Sa8IHWW0d-gNns ‘Saa)iuwod buinuinuod aq Aew
913y "S88NIWWO0I 20y pe pue S9sniWwo9-gns ‘seaniwwod Buinunuodsspieog T0'S a|ny

'S9911ILULLIOD D0Y Pe pUB S331ILUW09-gNS ‘SaallWWos) 'Spreoyg — ¥02-Z "09S

‘Bunjeaw pajnpayds ayl 01 Jorid Aep ssauisng
3yl uo uoou Ag Ja]9 umol ayl 01 papiAoid ag 1SNW apISHING JO UMOL ayl ul sbunssw a1gnd
e pajuasald aq 01 SojI) 21U04193]3 sBunssw a1gnd 18 parussald SajI 21U0I1I3|T €0 9Ny

*181JeYd UMO] Y1 YIM 82UBPI0IJR Ul PUe UOISSIWIWOD 8yl Jo diysiaquiaw
aanua ayl Jo Aniolew e Aq paarem si J0aayl ad1l0u 10 ‘ajnJ SIYyl JO suoisiAoid ayl yum
aoueljdwod ul uaAIb sI Joaay) 82110U Ssajun pjay aq |jeys Bunasw Aouabiawa 1o Je1oads oN (py)

)39 uMO1 3yl Aqg 1day aq [|eys J0aJayl SaanullA “epliold
‘9PISHINS JO UMO] 8y} UIYNIA UOITeI0] 3|geNns J18Ylo U0 ‘pGTEE epliojd ‘9pIsiIng ‘anusny
BuipteH €626 ‘lIleH UMO ‘Siaquuey)d UOISSILUWOD 8yl Ul palonpuod pue piay aq ||eys pue
a11gnd ay1 01 uado aq |Jeys sbunsaw Aouabiswa 10 |e12ads || "89110U JO JSAIRM B MOYS
[eys 10 ‘UOISSILLWOI 3Y] JO Jaquuiawl yaea 01 usAlb sem Buljeaw Aousbiswia 10 [eldads yons

V1
av1

Sv1
124"
evi
44"
i
ovl

6€T

8€T
LET

9¢T
GeT
vET

eel
¢el

T€T
0€T
6¢1
8¢l
Lcl
9ct
Gctl
144"
ect
¢cl
1cl
0ct

6TT

8TT
LTT
9T1

qT1
Vit
€Tt

4N
171
0TT
60T
80T



9T jo § d8ed

Buiziioyine-ai 1o Buileald uoIIN|OSal a8y} Ul pue apod SIYT Ul Y1ioj 1S Se 821440 JO
suoljedljijenb syl S1@aW OYM pue 891IWILLIOI B UO 3AISS 0] SaysIM oym uosiad Auy T

BUIIIM Ul ‘TOTSSIUILIOD UMO]
307 JO JopUIelal 3y} 0F Ad0D & YIIm JUSUIUToddE aUy JOF [GISu0dsal JoUOISSILIWoD
UMO] oUl 1ualiuiodde [enprIAIpul Ue JO aSed oyl Ul J0 ‘UOISSILUWOD UMO] 8y}
AJ1ou [Jeys 489 UMo) ay) ‘TaquUSW abJej-18 Ue JO AJUBJBA 8y) JO UOITedIjIIou uodn

'SMO]| 0} Se Paul|IN0 81npad0.id 8yl Ynm aduepioade ul asjulodde
Jayjoue 108]8s Aew Jauolssiwod Bunuiodde syl ‘@81WILIOd 20y Pe J0 83)HLWW0D
-Ns ‘9911WWO0d 8y} JO wWJs) 8yl Burinp paaowsal ag Jo ubisal asjultodde Aue pjnoys ‘zg

"99]WIW0I Yaes 0} Jaquiaw
8uO Julodde [[eys UOISSILIWOD UMO} 8y} JO Jaquiaw yoes pue JOAB|A+oAew: ayl “fe

:Jauuew Buimojjoy
3yl Ul UOISSILIWOI UMO) 8yl Ag pajulodde ag [jeys 9911WWO0d 20y pe 10 991IWW09-gns
‘99111WIWO0D © 0] pajulodde uositad yoe3 ‘suoljeubisad pue salouedeA ‘sjuswiuloddy H(6)

*AoueaeA ay) JO paljIlou aq |JIM UOISSILLWOI UMO] 8] pue 8311ILUWI0D ay] Wo.)
paAOWaJ aq Ael Jaquiall 9911ILULLIOD 8Y) ‘Jeak Jepuajed auo Aue ul sBulssw pajnpayos
AlrejnBas 931y} pualie 01 S|ie) JaCISW 33)IWLWOI B Jeyl JUSA3 8y} U] "souepuany B(g)

“)13]2 UMO] 8] 01 W0 areridoidde
U} SHWQNS pue sd1yig Jo apo) Aunod apeq-iwelN ay 10 sainiels eplioj4 ayl Jayns
u1 papinoid se ‘1sa1a1ul JO 1D1[JU0I © $8ssassod Jaguusiu 891109 ay) SSajun BUIIOA WOy
urelsqe Aew Burssw e e Jussald Jaquusu 8911WIWIOD ON “SUOISIdBP SI Bunjew ul Apoq e
Se 108 ||eysS 9911IWWO0I 8y "910A dUO 0} PajIIUd 8q [|BYS Jaquiaw aa1wwod yoeg "bunop3(z)

"SSINUILU 8] Ul papJ0Jal aq [[eys Buiaalu yons Je Juasaid SIaguiatl ayl JO Salueu
3L Bumeall ay1 uInolpe Aetll 3{ia[d UMO] ay] 10 Jaquiatu buipisaid syl ‘bBuiiaatl oyl
10] pajurodde Inoy ay) Jaye SaInuIlW GT UIYIIM BUIlaall AUe pualje wnionb ou pjnogs

"TNJIoNDb e JO Je[ 10J pajadued aq [[eys bumnaaw ay)
"WNJoNb @ 9INIISU0d 0} SIAqUIBW 330D JO 13qUINU JUSIDIINS © WO} aouepuale
JO UOINBUIIIJUO) PaAladal 10U SBy YJ9[0 oyl ‘buiaawl Jejnbal & 01 Jolid sinoy gy ‘Il e

‘wnJaonb e urelqo o1 ainjreq4 (9)

‘uoloe Aue axe)
10 uonow Aue 1dope 01 paainbal aq [jeys Bunoa pue juasaid asoyl Jo Aulolew e ‘wnionb

© S| 8J3U) PapINOI “SHOetHBt-o tHHO—BHI$0-aHe-Shteuastoa-oS—oeHfeds “wnionb

2 9)NISU0) [[BUS 9aNItUuod ay] JO siaquuiatt pajurodde ayl Jo Alriole v "wniond) -3(G)

‘Bunsaw ay) Jo uoluod Juswwod a1gnd ayy Burinp
991IWwwod Aue alojaq Jeadde Aew uosiad Auy sisenbal pue sedueseadde a1jqnd oY)

"JUBLIWOD 21|gnd 10} UOI198S © apN|oul Os|e ||eys epusbe yoe3 8910l
ay1 Jo Aolew ay) JO 810A aAlleWUIR Ue uodn pue ,ssauisng MaN,, Japun paeay aq Ajuo
Aew paingrisip si epuabe ay) Jaye pasodoid sway| “swiy Aue 1e swal epuabe Jeuolnippe

asodosd Aew Jaquisw saniwwod Auy -epushe—oyi—oredoid—freys—tosiodHeyds—-ostA—-ot

L81
981

G81
v81
€81
¢81
181

081
6.1
8.1

LIT
9.7

Q.1
172"
eL1

¢L1
1.1
0.1

691
891
L91
9917
GoT

v91
€9t
91

197
097
69T

89T

LST
991
qa1
121"

eat
4]}

19T
05T
6v1
8Y1



9T jo 9 38ed

UMO] 8y} O] [eIHWISU.I} J0J 48]0 UMO) 3y} 0} pajlwgns 86-63 pue Wiis) ayl JO burssw
1Se| 9y} Uey] JaTe| OU 9910l oyl Aq [eAoidde pue maiAsl 10} pajussald aq [[eys 1odal
UoNS  "WJa) oy} buninp SUOIEpUSWWOda] pue Sebus[[eyd 'SiuswysIjdwodde SaIlNAIIoe
§,93)TuIod Jy) surzrrewwns Jodads [euly e atedasd [eys "uosSrel] Jeis ayl Ylim Bupjiom
mmz_EEoo oo; pe 1o wwz_EEoo Q:m mmz_EEoo e 96 kﬁmu_wmm:m;o mc 1 %ﬁ&gﬁ&%
7 ‘Buljiy
hou, 3J3]2 UMO] 8y} 0} _omEmEE aq |1eys mmSc_E mc:ooE oE 8>Eo_% moco mc;mmE
a11gnd e Je 8a1IWwWo9 3yl Aq panoidde aq ||eyS pue MalAal 10} Jaguiall 9913ILILLI0I YIes 0}
pap.JeMI0y 3 [|eYsS SaInuIW 8y “uoiidadsul a1jgnd 1oy ajgejreAe aq ||eys pue uoljelisiuiwipe
umol ayl Aq pasedasd aq [eys sbulnsw 891WWOD |[e JO SAINUIA SPI0IaY

"Bunsaw 991J1WWO9 IS11) 3] Je Afels1o9spue
u0sJadireyd-adIA pue “uosiadiieyd e 19913 |[eys 8910 YIes ‘8a)wwod e Buiziioyine
-3J 10 Bu11eald uoIINjosal ayl ul asIMIaY10 papiAo.d se 1dedx3 'suoilds]e pue siadlyo

"SMe|
1S849]Ul JO S101|JU09 10 SAIYy1e ajqedljdde Jsylo 1o Alunod ‘arels ‘|esapa) Aq 18s seakojdwa
pue SJ3914J0 d1jgnd 104 1ONPUOI JO SpJepuels ay) 0} 108lqns ag |eys Siaquial 830D
[IV "Swlo} 8insojosip Jeloueuly enuue ajelidosdde ajiy [leYS Slaquisl 83)IWILLOD

‘me] Aq paanbal J| "10Npuod JO Spdepuelsauswalinbal aansojosip Jeroueuld  w(yT)

'sannp J1ay) abaeyasip Ajpngyare) o1 s1oadsal [Je ul pue ‘Aluno speq-IwWel pue apisung
JO UMO] 83U JO SB2UBUIPIO || pue Ja1ieyD 8yl ‘epliojd JO 81e1S 8yl JO pue SalelS pauun
U] JO SME| pue UOoINIISUOD 8yl puajsp pue 109104d ‘Loddns 0) Burieams ¥Ia]d UMO] 3y}
UM pajl) pue Aq palslsiullipe ag 0] UolTewiyje 1o Y1eo Ue 0] aqLIasgns 0} palinbal aq [eys

SJaquusWl 331UWILIOD J0Y Pe 40 991IWWO09-gNns ‘991Iwwod ||V ‘uawalinbal yreo +ET)

*99]1LILIOJ B UO 39IAISS N3] WOy
ure Jeroueuly 19811pUI J0 1934IP UIL1GO 3SIMISU1O0 10U ||BYS PUR Uoljesusdwod INoYIM dAIsS

[1eyS SIBQUIBLU 330D D0y PR 10 83)IWWO0I-gNS ‘98)IW0D ||V “uonesuadwo)  SH(ZT)

"9PISLINS JO UMO] 8yl Ul SI 30UapIsal
|[eba] asoym ‘eprioj4 ‘Alunod apeq-lwell\ Jo S10199j9 paljijenb paiaisibal aq |leys

SJ3QUUBL 99111ILULLIOD 20U PR 40 99)IWWO09-gNns ‘981Iwwo) wawalinbai Aouspisay  -HTIT)

‘paiyljenb pue pajulodde
AINp udaQ aABY $10SS82INS JIAY] [1IUN 32140 PIoOY |JeysS pue juswiuloddeal 1oy ajqibije
90 |[eys SJaquuiaw 83130 0y Pe 10 33IHWW0I-gNS ‘98IHWwWo) “uawiuioddesay

‘paoe|das Bulaq Jaquisu 891310 8y} JO WIS) 8y} JO Japulewsal ay} 10} apew
aq Ajuo [eys Aouesea wusl-piw e (i 01 siuswiuloddy ‘Bunssw uoISSILIWOD
UMO] B Te apew aq ||eys AduedeA ayl |1} 01 Sjuswiulodde pue suoneulwoN 4572

‘1Sodo3tt
$o-S1onet-(S)[eriaTewl Paniluqgns pue Saweu 8yl Yyum 3jqedijdde Se "uoISSILILWOD
UMO) 3JNU3 o] JO JBUOISSIUWOI UMO] bunurodde ay) apinoid [[eys 3Jaj9 umol
ay) ‘Jayealayl 9]0 UMO]

aUj} O} 153493040101 B UHM-10L30BO1 BITSGEM UMO] U UO 10 SJ3[D UMO] U] W0

3]C[e[TeAe UO0IBdI|dde aa)Ititiod PUe aleu Jay 10 SIY HWgNS |[eys ‘831Iuwod ay)

8¢c
Lec
9¢¢
Gec
1444
€ac
444
Tec
0¢c
6T¢

8T¢
LT¢
9T¢

qT¢
1474
€re
[4%4
1T¢

0T¢
60¢
80¢
L0¢
90¢

G0¢
¥0¢
€0¢

¢0¢
102
002

66T
86T
L67

967
G6T
v61

€6t
¢6T
16T
06T
68T
88T



9T jo £ 38ed

")43]9 UMO] 3Y1 Aq Sa1nulw ay) ul papiodal
aq ||eys Bunsaw yans 1e verse-Hatpue Juasald siaquusw ayl Jo Saweu ay “Bunssw syl uinolpe
Aew 31319 umo) ay) 1o 13210 Bulpisald ayl ‘uoIssiwod ay) Jo Bunessw sy Joj pajulodde inoy
aY1 Jaye Sanuiw GT UIYIIM pualle wnionb ou pjnoys “wnionb e urene 01 ainjie4 G0'9 a|ny

“uasald siaquiaw ay) ||e Jo Alolew ay) JO 910N dAITRWIILER 8] INOYUM
UOISSILULLIOD UMO) ay1 Aq pardope aq [[eys UOII0W J0 UOIIN|0SaJ ‘8dUBUIPIO ON "Wnionb e 81n1Isuod
[1ys 921110 Ul UBY] UOISSILUWIOD UMO] 8y} 4O sJaquiswl 8yl Jo Ailolew v ‘wniond $0'9 a|ny

"09pPIA 9A119RIBIUI AQ Jo/pue- 03PIA [ENTIA AQ “Ajjedtuoyds|el
910A Jo/pue aedioired 01 paniwiad 6t-5t30 10U [[EUS 9811IWWO0D 10 PJeOg UMO)-e-IAe- Y/ Juasald
ST UOISSIWUW0D UMO] ay] JO Wwnionb [ea1sAyd e 1ey] papIAoId 'suealll 011103[9 18410 10 OapIA [ENTIA
AQ "AJ[ea1uoydajal a10A Jo/pue aredioied 01 paiituiad aq [[eUS UOISSILUWOI UMO) 8yl JO Jaquiaw

vV peniwiaad 18 OU {[RUS  T99NIUILIOD 4O PAROC UMO] B ING PIRILLIRM 8¢ H1BYS 8910 U0
PIE0q UMO] :UOISSILIWOD UMO) ay) Jo Jaquisw uasqe AjjeaisAyd Ag uonedionied €09 a|ny

"JUBIUBAUOD S LU0OS Sk 99Uasqe papusiul
8yl JO I3[0 UMO] 8yl AJ10uU [eys Buileaw UOISSIWILIOD UMO) WOJ) USSR ag 01 Spualul oym
J3UOISSILILLIO UMO] AUV "S3INUILL 8Y] Ul Pa1ou 3¢ [|eys 198} 18yl SSaulsng UAO] JRIJ1J0 UO Jaquuaw
Aue Jo aouasge ayl S109]JaJ [[Bd ||04 BY) JUSAS 8Y] U] "SaINUIW 8yl Ul palajus aq |Jeys jussaid
9S0U1 JO SaWBU 8 pue ‘SIagLUBLL 3U1 JO |04 Y1 |]B2 [J_YS X48]0 UMO1 3y ‘|[ed |10y 20°9 a|ny

"UOISSILUWOI 8Y) al0yaq Aja1elpawiwl
$SauUISNg 8yl JO uoIsnjouod a8yl uodn Jieyd syl ysinbuijas reys 4921440 Buipisaid Arelodwal
ay1 ‘48210 Buipisaid ayy Jo JeAlre ayl uodn 18210 Buipisaid Aresodwsy e Jo U103l BY)
10} 189 |[eys JUBAS Jey) Ul pue Juasald sI wnionb e Jayiaym auiwig1ap usayl ||eys %Jajd umol ayl
‘1991430 Buipisaid ay3 Jo aduasqge ayl u| “AjareIpawil JapJo 0] UOISSILIWOI UMO] 8y} |[ed ||eys pue
11eyd ay) ayel |jeys 1821340 Buipisald sy "siaquuieyd UoISSILUWOI 3yl Ul Suolels Jejnbal J1ay) axel
[I_YS XJ8]2 UMO] 8y} pue Jabeuew uMmo] ayl ‘Asuiolle UMol 8yl ‘UoISSILULLIOD UMO] 8yl JO Siaquiaw
9yl pue J0AeA[HeAew ay) ‘Bunlssw yoes o) 18s Inoy ay) e Ajdwiold “18pJo 01 |[eDd 109 a|ny

“epuabe ‘sbuissw Jo 19Npu0) - 'GOZ-Z "99S

*1921)40 Buipisaid ay) se SaAlas OYM JIeyd ay) 01 Passaippe aq [[eys uosiel] ay) Wody SyJewsal
[V "S9AJSS UOSIeI| 8yl YdIYM 0} 9311WW0Igns J0 93)1WW0d ‘preoq ayl Jo siaquisw Aq pasod
suonsanb 01 Buipuodsal 0] panwi| S1 8]04 S,UOSIeI| 3YL "UOISSILILLIOI UMO) 3y} 03 3913ILILLI0INS
10 93]IWWO0D ‘pJeoq 8yl JO S3INAIDIR 3yl SIJRIIUNWWOI OYM 93)UWWO0I-gNS JO 931NWW0I
‘DJe0q ® JO Jaquiaw BuioAuou e Se paulgap SI UOSIBI| UOISSILUWOD UMO) 8yl :uoniuijeq (zq)

"UOISSILUWIOD UMO) 3Y3 JO 83111WILLI0IgNS PUB 891ILUWO0J ‘PIeoq Yoes 03 UOSIel| 8y} Se UOISSILUWOI
UMOl 8yl JO Jagqwaw suo Juitodde pue areubisap |leys JOAB|AeARH: 8yl :lusunuloddy (TB)

"uoNIUIBP pue JUsWiulodde uosiel] UOISSIWWOI UMO] Z0'S a|ny

IREIEED
19138 Bu1l9aW UOISSILIWIOD UMO) Jejnfial €3S11) U] 18 patuaseted seeySHattaa UOISSILIW0D

99¢
G9¢
¥9¢
€9¢

¢9¢
19¢
09¢

69
89
LS
99
g9
vS

€ac
4514
16¢
0S¢
6v¢

8¢
Lv2
)44
Gire
e
eve
e
?N_

ove

6EC
8€¢
LEC
9€¢
gee

V€T
eed
1454
T€C

0€d
6¢¢



9T jo 8 d8ed

501 10} BpUabe oyl UO Papnjoul 10U J0 JaUIaUM "UOISSILIW0d UMO} a4} u_o UOTIpSTA]
(1 JO ad00S ay] UIYIIM Ja1jelll AU JO SSaulsng UMO] 0] palejal SWall AUue U0 JUsWiiod

a11qnd JoJ spiAoJd [jeys—w-d GT:8 J10J 18S epuabe ayy Jo uoluod alejam pue poob syl (ZE)

T rwall mcu uo>eads Om_m 0] Gc_cm_>> mHCmQ_o_th 19Y]0 pue sluspisal ¢£w 0] >w®t300 e Sse oWl

U0 pus 01 Anl __mcm _ocm v_mmgm mmmwmméﬁmmw%mm o)1 mmSc_E mmé&%m&ém VETY] on reus
Toyeads yoeq -

wmé&?:mgwﬂ cc_Hme mE 10 ¢9¢mm Swan mncmcm- E TUSWIW0D JootHes Aew o__n:a ET ==

"epuabe pajulid ay) Woi) 81eIASP 0] SUILLISIBP SIBUOISSILILLIOD 3y} Jo Alolew

e ssajun epuabe ay) uo padejd ate Asyl YdIym Ul J1sp4o ayl Ul Palspisuod aq |Jeys swal| (£2)

"SUOITeIIUNWILIOD JJR1S pUR UOISSILUWOI UMO] ‘10AB|A+0ARt: (8Y)
$SaUISNQ MaU pue ssaulsng paysiulun (#06)

‘wd GT:8 1e UIe1Iad awil e Je pesy aq ||eys atejjom pue poob ()
suonnjosal (§d3)

‘SaoueuIplo ()

suodaa A3uloy3e umo) ‘1abeuew
UMO] ‘salnuil Jo [eAoddde ‘uolssiuwiod syl Jo ainsesjd syl 1e epuabe uasuod (g3)

sburreay eroipnl-isenb (zq)

Stua)I epuabe uo Juatiwod orjand  (q)

al

‘suonejussald Je1oads
‘(suonajap/suolippe) ssaulsng Jo JapJo/epuabe

Jd <l

‘aouelba||e Jo abpa|d
‘slaguiawi JO []e9 |jo.

ol g

f13pJo 01 ||ed

ssauIsnq Jo JapJo (fe)
'SMO]| 0} Se 3( [[eYS SSauIsng JO JapJo ay L

"Burjeaw ay) 18 Pa1dINPUOI SSaUISN( JO JBPIO BY) BUIWLIBIBP |[eys
U21YM UOISSILLWIOI ay1 JO Bunaaw Alans Joj epuabe JeIo1J0 ue aq [[eys aJay L ‘ssaulsng Jo JapiQ (e)

"epusby 909 a|ny



9T jo 6 d8ed

“U01INJ3Xa 01 Jorid Asulone umoy ayl Ag Anjeba) Ve
pue wJoy 0} Se panoidde uesgsAeY 30 ||eYS UOISSILUWOD) UMO 8yl AQ paAcidde Se wioj [eur) ovE
11947 UT 'SJUSWINJ0P JoBJjU0d puUB SUOIN[OSal 'SedueuIplQ Asulone umol oyl Aq Aujebs| pue 6EE
W10} 10} PAMBIASI pue Bulllim 0] paonpal usaq aAey |[eys ‘uoISSILUWOI UMO] 8y} 0} uoleiuasald 8ce
3l0J8g ‘SJUBLLINOOP 10BJIUOD pue SUOIIN|OSa) ‘saoueulplo ||V ‘Asudope umol Ag [erosddy (q) /€€

‘uonsanb ay3 uo ,,0u,, 10 ,,s8Ae,, 10} BuIj|LI 810A 3210A 9€e
Aq pajoeus aq Aew suolow pue suolinjosad AJUQ 1104 8yl 40 |1 e Ag AjjenpiAipul Uo paloA aq Gee
[1eysS aoueuIplo yoes ‘Buriesy o1ignd 1y “Buipeal 1s114 UO UOISSILIWOI UMO] 8y} AQ UOIIRIBPISUOD vee
910489 AJuo 8|11 Aq peaJ aq |[eys pue aju3 Aq paisl] ‘paonpouiul 8q Aew sadueUIPIQO SUOIIN|0Sal eee

pue saoueuIpJo asedaid [jeys Asuione UMO] 8yl "SIJURUIPIO JO JusWwioeus pue uolededald (B)  ze€g

'$10B11U0D ‘SUOIIOW ‘SUOIINj0Sal ‘saauruIpIO 20'9 3INY Tee

"S3INUIW |RIDILO 3Y) BW033q |Jeys |eaoidde yans uodn pue ‘UOISSILULIOD UMO] 8y JO StaquuaLu 0ce
ay1 Jo Aolew e Ag panoidde aq Ajuo Aew pue epuabe sejnbais e uo pase|d aq |eys sanulw 62E
pa1a)dwod yons Jo Adod v "ainjeu ul Alewwns ag [[eys Seinuiw || ‘seinulw Jo jeaosddy (9)  8z€
epuabe 128

3U1 01 WM a2yl JO UonIppe ayl 0] JUasU0d Juasaid SIBUOISSIWLWOD ay] JO Aiolew e J1 Ajuo 9z¢e
BpUd3e U3 0] PAPPE 2 [[EYS pue , Ol JOA0J ABP-/,, € [[JIA UOISSIWTIOD Y3 OF pAINALISIP Gze
3q |[eys arep bumneaw ayl o] Joiid SAep DUDJIOM USASS UOOU (Q:Z1 Joue papiAoid vze
waN a19]dwod Auy Jabeuel umol oyl Aq panoidde Ssajun arep Hunaaw ayl 0] IO0M eze
SAep BUIYI0M USASS U00U 00°¢T Aq 3189 UMO} 8U} OF papInoId ale Wall ayy 0 S[etiajet YAAS
[[E SSajun epuabe ue uo Wall ue aJe|d JsuOISSIUWOI UMO) Aue AW JUSAS OU U] “auljpead(ZE) T2¢
0ce

6TE

1912 UMO] mS 8TE

_o% Aaui0138 UMO} ayl a@mcme UMO] mE co_mm_EEoo UMO] 8y1 Jo Jaquiswi Aue Aq epuabe - JAKS
3y uo pade|d aq Aew "SSOUBRUIPIO F6-SHERATESSHUBY] JOUI0 'SISNeN ™ SIelew Jayio [V (F2) 91¢
"13]9 UMO] 10 A3UI0Je UMO] “JeheuBwW UMO] GTE

3yl "10Ae|\"AQ 10 "BUIISaW UOISSIWIWOI UMO] B Je Juasald SIsuoISSIWod ayl JO Aliiolew 19
3U1 JO 1oddns 8yl YA JBUOISSIWUWOI UMO] B "UOISSIWIWO0d UMO] 8yl JO UOIIdaJIp oyl e eTe
epusbe sy} uo pajnpayds pue pasedald aq Al S30UBUIPIS pHeSHeRRfesay SeoueuIpIO (ZT) FARS
"epusbe uo swayl sbuIe[da-er-Aotry (0)  TTE

‘|e448)8p YaNs JO J0AR) Ul 8]OA [|eYS UOISSILUWOI UMO] 8J13Ud 0TS

ay1 Jo Ajolew e ssajun awil Jale| B [1IUN palaep aq Aew "uoalsyl 810A ay) 10 “Buliesy 60E
a1ignd Joy epuabe syl uo palsl| Js1ew Jaylo 0 UOIIN|0Sal ‘8duUeUIPIO ON ‘UOIIRIBPISUOD 80¢
10} Jo1jew 3yl 0} pajuasuod 1Sy aABY [[eyS YdIym ‘UoISSILUIWOD a41jud 8yl Jo Ajiolew 10€
e Aq Bunsaw ayl 1 panoidde siI U ssajun ‘epusbe |eIo1J0 8yl uodn paisi| 10U SI YdIym - 90§
ssaulsnq Jo wal 1o ‘fesodoud ‘Ja1ew Aue uodn uoijoe 8.l 10U [[eys UOISSILULIOD UMO] 3yl (8F) G0E
“eptiebe 0€

€0g




9T J0 0T 23ed

"epuale [e1911J0 ay) UO UdZIND B
9oe|d Aew JaBeurw UMO] 8U] pue UOISSILUWIOI UMO) 8Y) JO slaquisw AJuQ 3IeJ[a/\\ pue pooo
JO SpISINO UOISSILUWOD UMO] 8y 40 uonaipstnl ayl Jo adods ayy ulyim Jeyew Aue BuluIaouod
pJeay 8¢ pue UOoISSILIWOD UMO] 3y} Jo Bunsaw Jejnbal e Jo epuabe je1o1y4o ay) uo padejd aq 01
PonIHLo-96HHTeHS papite-oeHeysISonbatAett 1Sonbal Aell UszI)Id AUy ‘suonelussaid ssuazini) (&)

'sBurreay o1jgnd :suonyejussaid suszni) "zo'/ 9Ny

"UOISSILUWOI UMO] 8y Jo Aiolew
e 10 180140 Buipisaid syl Aq paziioyine ssajun siep ayl uo pajiwad aq |jeys ‘saAllelussaldal
113Y] 10 SJ901J0 umol 1deoxa ‘uosted ON 'Slep 8yl uo pazlioyine suosiad TO'L 9Ny

‘uorjedidnired a1jgnd - '902-¢ "99S

'$1019 S,J9UBAIIDS
1091100 0] Papualul aJe YdIYM SUOIINj0sal J0 sadurulplo 01 paljdde aq 10u [jeys uoisinoid siyL
"BuIl@sll UOISSILLWLIOD AUe e SUOIINj0Sal 83y pue Buipeal 1Sii) 10} S8OURUIPIO 934Y] UeY] alow JO
[€10] e Josuodsod 1o Josuods [[eys JBUOISSILLIWOD ON ‘swall epuabe uo uonenwi] 60'9 Ny

"uol1In|osal 1o
aoueuIpJo 186png Aue 1o aoueulpio Aousbiawsa Aue 01 Ajdde jou [jeys ajnJ s1y1 Jo suoisinoid syl
"epuabe ay1 40 Led se aduBUIPIO BYT YUM pPaiwgns 1ou si 1oedwi [edst) J0 Juswalels ayl 41 buipeas
pU023S UO PaJapIsSu0d aq [[eys aduruIpIo ON ‘ddurulpio pasodoid ayy Jo ‘Aue yi ‘yoedwi oSl
ay1 yuoy Buinas uswaieis usnium e aedasd |jeys Jsbeuew umol ayl ‘soueulplo Aue jo Buipess
pu023s ay} 01 1011d 'suoIdaoxa ‘saourulp.ao o) palinbai 10edwi [eISI) JO JUBWaYeIS 80°9 3INY

[ A H H H H N

'apo) Buluoz ay1 Aq Ajaaisnjaxa paulanob aqg |1eys yoiym
suolnjosal Buluoz 01 ajgearjdde aq 10u [eYS 90°9 91Ny SIY1 Jo suoisinoid ay] ‘uondadxs Buluoz (3)

"uoISIA0Jd 19SUNS B UIRIUOI 01 d2URUIPIO Aue 10J Juswalinbal ou sI aiayl 19suns (p)

"PaJapISu0d (g 10U ||eys Aay asIMIBYI0
‘ME| YIM 8ouepl0dde ul paydope aq 10a8lqns 40 Ja1ew ‘uolinjosal ‘adueulpio yans Jeyl buiaow
Aq Joalayl diysiosuods awnsse Aew JauolIssSILUWOI Aue pue ‘UOIRISPISUOD 10J UOISSILLULIOD
UMO} 8y} 0} s108lgns 40 Siayew Jaylo pue SuolInjosal ‘saouruIpIO Juadsald Aew 8|9 UMO)
10 A3ulo11e uMO] ay] ‘Jabeuell UMO) By FHoyHa3ey1da9xe—"uoISSILLWOD UMO] 8] JO Jaquiawl
Aue 10 JoAR|AHeAew: 8yl AQ palosuods pue paonpoJiul ag Aew UOISSILLWOI UMO] 8yl Ag uonoe
Burinbai s108lgns pue s1a11ew J8ylo pue suolinjosal ‘sadurulplO "diysiosuods pue uononposul (9)

184

08¢
6.
8.€
L1g

9/€

GLE
v.E
€LE

¢LE

T.E
0LE
69€
89¢€

L9€
99¢€
G9¢€
v9€
€9€
¢9€

T9€
09€
65E
89¢E
LSE
99¢
Gae
451
€ae
(451

15€
0S€

6vE

8ve
LVE
9ve
GvE
443
evg
A%



9T jO TT 33ed

ay1 Jo Jaquisw e ybnouyy 1o Ajpoaaip Jayue ‘uoissnasip Aue ojul Jalua 01 paiiwdiad ag |jeys ooy}
ay1 Buiney uosiad ayl pue UOISSILILIOD UMO] 3Y] JO Siaquiaw ‘J0AB|A+eARH: 8Y) URY) Jaylo ‘uosiad
ON ‘J0aJayl Jaquiaw Aue 0 J0uU pue Apoq e Se UOISSILILLIOI UMO] 3] 01 passalppe aq |[eys SyJewsal
[IV ‘UlaJay paquriosald sawil ayl 01 pauwil ag |[eys luawalels ayl ‘Aauione umol ayl Jo adIApe
aUl YUM 3ouepI0dde Ul Jreyd ayl Agq pasodull ssajun Jwij awil pagiiasald e aAey 10U [[eYS YoIym
swiayl Buluoz Jo uo11dadxa 3]0S 3yl YUM pue UOISSILLULLIOI UMO] 8yl Ag pajuelB sI awi Jayuny ssajun

‘paisanbal J1 (1) Ul Y10y 18s Se uey) Jaylo ‘1snew Buipuad 8yl ul 1saJaiul [eIdURULY
|euosiad e sey Jaquiaw Ajiwey arerpswiwi Aue 1o uosiad ayl sayisym (11) ‘Aue J1 ‘uolresuadwod
(1) :pJodal 8yl Joy 81elS ||eys pue adueulpo eyl Aq paanbal 1 1S1AQQol B Se Js)sibal
01 palinbai aq |jeys ay/s ‘dnoub e Jo Jjeyaq uo Buiyeads si uosiad syl JI ‘paisanbal JI ‘[10UN0OD
Buiutanob 1o preog ayl Ag panoidde uoneziuebio ayy Jo Aoljod paysijgelss ue sjussaidal
Jaxeads ay) Ag passaidxa MmaIA 8yl Jaylaym pue ‘[1ounod Bululanob 1o paeoq suolleziuebio
ay1 Jo Bureaw Juadal 1sow a8yl Jo alep ay) ‘siaquusw ayl Aq pred senp jenuue ay3 ‘uoijeziuehio
ay] Ul SJaquuaw JO Jaquuinu ayl a1ealpul osje [eys uosiad ay3 ‘uoijeziuehlo ue sjuasaidal uosiad
ay1 1 ‘Aued payy e Jo ‘suosiad Jo dnoub e ‘yjeysq umo Jay Jo siy uo syeads uostad sy Jayisym  (9)

'ssauppy ()
soweN (e)

:S9INUIW 8y} 10} 8210A JO 3UO] 3|qIPNe U Ul UoIjewosul Buimojjoy ay)
aAIb |eys pue wnipod e 01 dn da)s |[eys UOISSILULWIOI UAMO] 8L} SISSaIPPR OYM ‘1JelS UMO] 8] JO
slaquiaW patrefes Ueyl Jaylo ‘uosiad yoe3 “awiy ‘1suuew ‘uolssiwwod Buissaippy 0, a|ny

*3[NJ SIY) YUM a9ueljduiod ainsul 01 JapJo Ul Jaxeads [enpiAipul
yoea JO awil 8yl Jwi| [reys Jad1go Buipisaid syl -o1jgnd a8yl wol) siaxeads 01 paredo)fe aq
[1eys apis Jad Inoy Jjey-suo ueyl alow ou ‘Buruoz 1oy 1daoxs pue ‘wal epusbe sjbuls Aue 104 ()
{ o1 { +Buieads sI ays 10 ay Ya1ym uo wai epuabe syl pue Bunfeads
01 J01Id YI9]0 UMO] ayl AQ paljlidaA aq Aew UdIYM SnIels uoljelisibal 1SIAqQQo] ‘ssaippe ‘awleu
1ay/siy apinoad 03 Jaxeads ayi 1oy ade|d e apnjoul [jeys spJed ayL ‘sp4ed uonensibal areudoidde
aledaid |eys 349]0 umol ayl - siaxeads Jo uolrensiboy (e)

‘s1o)eads Jo uonensiboy £0°/ 9Ny

“'alegep 1o uoissnosip ‘Burreay oignd 1oy pspnpayos jou
SI yoiym epuabe [eIo1j40 8y 03 pappe J0 Uo paisl| Ja1rew Aue uo UOISSILUWOD UAO) 8y} SSalppe
0} ‘swiayl epusbe uo uoissnasip algnd (9)

.sBurieay a1jqnd,, uoI19as ay) Japun epuabe
|e191)40 8y uo bBurreadde Ja1yew Aue uo eads 01 pajuiua aq ||eys uszild Auy ‘sburresy a1ignd (q)

1X4%
0ZH
6T
8TY
LTy
9Ty

144
1414
ety
444
1144
oty
601
80v
L0V

90v
Sov

14917
017
4014

0¥
00¥
66

86

L6€
96€
G6E
v6¢

€6g

26
16
06
68
88
/8
98
G8E
8¢

€8e
¢8¢



9T J0 2T 33ed

%cmmm UOISSILILIOD c>>8 E_:me mE coﬁw%a.wmi%mi%&%

UOIeIapIsuod
LE mccmcm Emmcoo mE Eot ES_ ue qnd >mE UOISSIIW0) c>>8 wE JO Jaquiswu Aue
TOASMOU "epualie Juasu0d ay1 uo wal ue o) Bulurertad uonow Aue uo ayeqsap ou aq [[eys atay L
"epuale JUastod ay] JO UOITeIapISu0d UOISSILIWO0d 01 Joiid ‘epuabe Juasuod ay] Uo Sswal Aue
U0 JUSW09 o1jqnd 10} Uado [[eys Jad1jJo Buipisaid ayL ‘ayeqap epuabe JUasu0 D464 Hitttottt (3)

*810A Ajiolew e Aq apI12ap ||eys UoISSILLIWOD
UMO} 8y} pue ,¢pauleisns ag Jieyd ayl JO UOISIOEP 8yl |eysS,, ‘uonsanb ayl UOISSILUWOD
UMO} 8y} 01 HWgnS [Jeys 489140 Buipisaid ayl ‘aregap INOYNM ‘Usym JapJo Jo uonsanb e uodn
1901440 Buipisaid a8yl JO UOISIDBP BY] WOJY UOISSILUWOD UMO] ay) 0} Jeadde Aew Jaquaw Auy
"paao0.d 03 pajiwlad 8q [eys Jaquiaw ayl ‘1spJo ul i pue ‘18910 Buipisaid syl Aq paulwislsp
SI JapJo Jo uonsanb ayy j1aun Bumjeads asead |jeys Jagquiaw ay) ‘1apJo 01 pajjed aq Jaquiaw
® J| "‘papin0.d aSIMIBYI0 UIBIaY Se 10 J3pJo 01 |[ed e sI U ssajun Bunyeads uaym padniisiul aq
10U ||eys paziubodal 8duo Jaquisw W “Areyd ayy jo Buijni e jeadde :1spao 03 |jed ‘uondnusul (p)

uoiiubogas uodn 190140 Buipisaid ay1 ssalppe |jeys asodind
Aue 10} Meads 01 Buriisap Jaquuisw A1aAT "paploAe aq 0] Sedualajad Jadosdwi ‘a00)) 8yl Bumes (9)

‘sJaquuswi |[e uodn pasoduwil
sa|nJ asayl Aq ale se suolreuwl] yons o} Ajuo 19algns ‘ereA ‘Wall Ue pPuoIas J0 aAowW Aew
‘areyd ay1 Burysinburjas uodn ‘1anamoy ‘1821440 Buipisaid ay | “81eqep JO WM UB PUOISS 10 SAOW
10U [|eys INQ UO 910A Ael ‘19210 Bulpisadd se ‘JoAe|\+eAew: ayl 492140 Bulpisaad ayl 01 sy (Q)

"Juasaid stagqwaw ayl Jo Aulolew e Ag urepsad ajep e |1lun paliagep
aq Aew uonow Buipuad e uodn uonode Jeul4 ‘a1egap INOYUM PapIdsp aq ||eysS 8jgel ayl uo
Ae| 01 uonow e pue uinolpe 01 uolow Y “pauoiiusw ase Aayl Yyd1ym ul Japio ayl ul adualtayaid
aARY ||BYS SUOIIOW S8yl "paplosp SI uonsanb ayl |un puswe o} 10 ‘suodisod 01 ‘s|gel
ay1 uo Aej 01 ‘uinolpe 0] 1daaxa ‘1eyealay) PaAIadal aq ||eys UOIIOW Jaylo OU pue UoI1eIapISU0d
lapun sI 1 ‘papuodass pue pajuasaid SI UOIIOW B UBYAA "UOIRJISPISUOD Japun suonsend (e)

‘aleqap Jo saIny T0'8 9INY
'ajeqjap JO SaINY - "L0Z-2 993

‘paniwiad aq [[eys syJewsal Jay Jo siy Jo Jaxeads e 03 uolusoddo
10 uoddns ur s1sIngIno [eqJan 1o Buipoe : uasald siaquiaw
UOISSILILIOD UMO] 8yl JO 310A Aluolew ayy Aq pajuelh SI UOISSILILIOD UMO] 3yl Ssalppe ulebe Jo
anu1uod 0] uoissiwJad ssajun 1991140 Buipisaid ayy Aq uoISSILILOD
c>>8 8yl al0Jaq adoueJeadde Jaylny woiy patieq —
90 ||BYS UOISSIWIWOI UMO] 3y} Buissalppe ajiym
SyJewsal snolspuels Bunjew uosiad Auy "wN1029Q S0°/ 9|y

*1891)40 Buipisaid ay1 ybnoayl 1daoxa UOISSILILIOI UMO] 8Y] JO Jaguiswl
Aue Jo payse aq |jeys uonsanb oN 192140 Buipisaid syl Jo uoissiwiad syl INOYUM ‘UOISSILLLIOD

197
09
691
8at
LSy
99y

qav
14514
ear
4514
14414
oSy
(147
147

Ly
9y
5147

iy
N4%
4%
182

ovy
6EY
8ey
LEY
9EY
GeY

veY
eey

CEY
TEY
0EY
6¢Y
8¢y
Ly
9y
STAY
144

eey
44



9T JO €T a3ed

“(w)T0'8 31Ny
JO suoISIAO0Ad [emaual 8yl YIM 82uepl0dde Ul AJuo paonpoJiulal aq ||eys pue epuabe ayl wouy
PAAOLUBI 3Q |[eyS )1 ‘PU0ISS 10 UOIIOW © 9AI3994 0] S|Ie) Wl epuabe ue J| "puodas 10 uolow oN

*1901)40 Buipisaid
a1 10} aW091N0 8yl AJLIBA puR 310A 8yl YoB(g |82 ||BYS 48]0 UMO] ay] ‘ased SIyl U] "Jayealayl
10U 1NQ ‘1SJ1J SIN2I0 JAA3YDIYM ‘Paj|ed SI Juawuinolpe 10 $S32a1 © 91043q 4O ‘UOIIRISPISUOD 10}
Pa]|e2 SI Wiall 1Xau ay] a10}aq 910A 43y 0 siy abueyd Aew JauoIsSILLWOI Um0l Auy “aburyd 810/

£3W1) JOJR| B JR SISEQ OAOU 9p B UO UOIINPOIIUIS
s) 0} a01pnfaid INOyNM epuaBe By WOy PIAOLIBI 3G [[eYS 310A 313 3U} Paanpod Jey UOIOoW o
uoIINj0sal ‘aaurUIp.O pasodold ay) pue 198448 Ul BNUIUOI [Jeys onb snieis ay) ‘al) & Ul Paljnsal
Sey SJaUOISSILILLIOD UAO) 81 JO 8]0A 8yl 8SNedaq Usye) ag Jouued UoI1oe JaABUSYAN "SB10A 8l

")I3]2 UMO] 3U1 YIM WO}
Jadoad ay3 a1y pue papnjou0d SI Ja1Tew Jeyl 4O UOITRISPISUOD BY3 [13UN SJaquieyd UoISSILUWOD ay}
AAR3| 1SNW pue Ja11ew Jey 01 palejal sbuipsadold ayy ul Buiredionued asimiaylo o Bullon wody
ureuyal [eys Janew Jenaiued e uo 159483ul JO 10114U0D B Y)IM JBUOISSILUWOI UMO) AUy "810A Jay
10 SIy J0 uoireue|dxe UBNIIIM © XI8]9 3yl yum Buljiy Jo absjiAld 8yl aAey ||eYS JBUOISSILUWOD
UMO] \/ "910A Jay Jo SIy urejdxa 031 Juawaleis jaiiq e aalb Aew ‘Buijon uodn ‘1auoISSILILIOD
UMO) AUy "Ou J0 S8 B8JOA ||ByS JBUOISSILUWIOD UMO} 8yl pue ‘BuijoA JBuOoISSILUWOD
umol Aue Ag UOISSNISIP OU 8Q [[eyS 8Jayl "ISaJsjul JO SIOIJUOD (810A JO uolreue|dx3

"uoIoW 10 uoIInjosal
Aue uodn uaxel ag 01 ||ed [|04 & adinbal Aew JauoIssILWOod Aue 1o Jaoiyo Buipisaid syl
ey papinoid ‘parou Ajsnoinald se a10A 8210A Ag aq Aew Jenew Jaylo 1o uonow ‘uonnjosal Aue
uodn 810A 8y *S)NSal 8yl aduNOUUR pue ‘SA10A aU3 a1e|ngel ‘1104 8yl |]B9 [JBYS J8]9 UMol ay L

"310A 1SE] 8U] 1SeD SARARfE [|ByS

+ 192140 Buipisaid ayy

g@%imgmé% pue 1Se| 01 1Xau So> [1eys Lo>m_>_$>m¢¢-8_>> Ayl 18yl _om_o_>oa

"19pJ0 DUITRI0J UI UOISSILIWIOD UAO] 8Y) JO SIaquiawl ay) Jo saweu ayl Buljjed Aq a10A [[ed |jol e
alinbal saouRUIPIO "UOIIOW IO UOIINJ0Sa. 10 BOURUIPIO UR UO SI 10]|eq aY3 Jaylaym uo Buipuadap
(S92uRISWINDIIY UILLIBD Ul UOISSILLIWOI 3yl Jo Anolew ayl JO uoIsSIoap ayl 1e) 10jeq Jaded 1o
‘910A 32I0A 10 |[B2 |]04 AQ 3q [[eys Buno, "uoiow ayl uo 3)0A B 10 [[ed |Jeys 4821140 Buipisaid
3yl ‘AJessadau JI pajeIsal SI uoIlow ayl Jo/pue ‘pasold SI alegap ayl Jayy "Bunoa Jo poyleN

"Juasald uoISSILILLIOD UMO] 3yl JO Aliolew & Jo 910A Ag pawiiiye S
1 papinoid pue 19843 eyl 01 uonow e Bunyew Ag ayegap ay1 Huisold Jo abajiaid syl aney |Jeys
(480140 Burpisaid ayy Buipnjour) Jaquia UOISSILLWOI UMO) Auy “areqgap Buisold Jo absjIaLd

™)

U]

()]

)

(6)

@

€09
c0g
109

009
661
86t
L6Y

961
g6
14914
cov
4414
16V
06t
681

88y
L8V
98y
a8y
v8y
e8y
8y
18¥

08y
GYAY
8Ly
Ly

9Ly
Sly
vy
€Ly
2y
19A7
0Ly
697
89y
L9Y

99y
Sitl%
1414

v
[4%1%



9T J0 T 33ed

*sBuI19aW UMO) 10} 3iNPa20.d JO S8|NJ 0] JUBWIPUBWY - "60Z-Z 995

"UOI19® J3Y10 10 U0IIN|j0Sal ‘@aurUIpIO Aue
abuajeyd 01 Aued 1o uosiad Aue 10oJ sISeq ayl aq 10U |eys s|jnJ jeanpadoid pres yim adueljdwod
JO ainjie) ayl pue ‘Agalayl paldaye agq Aem ou Ul |eYyS UOIDR Jaylo IO UOIIOW ‘UoIINjosal
TaoueuIplo aAnuelsgns BulAjlepun ayl Jo AupijeA ayl usyl ‘ueriejuswerjsed ayl 1o 3210
Buipisaid ayy Jayus Aq ‘me| AQ pauljap aJe swa) asoy) se ‘199|6au a]gesnaxa 10 8JuslBApRUI
‘@x[e1SIW J3Y1IL JO 1 nsal e Se yum paljdwod 1ou i ,,sBUINB3A UMO L 10} 31NPad0Id O SaINy., — ‘IA
31211V SIy1 01 Juensand ajnJ jednpadsodd e | 'sajnJ jednpadold yim aoueljdwoduoN Z0'6 Ny

"U0ISEII0 J3Y10 10 99UaI8JU0d ‘BuIlesu Yyans 01 pJefial Ylum UOoISSILUWOD UMO)
a8y} 01 odal [Jeys saAlTeIUSSaIdal YINS "UMO) 8] JO UOISSILULLIOD UMO) 3y1 JO Jjeyaq uo uolrebijqo
Buipuig Jo WBWNIWWOI AUR 8Xew 0] J0 ‘UOISSILILLIOD UMO) 8Y1 JO Jeyaq uo 1o o} 19e 01 Jamod ou

aney |leys (s)aAlreiuasaldal yong usuutedde-tans-Aue-aaodeestp-Aet1uasald usyl UOISSILLWOD
UMO} mE JO mBQEmE 9: JO b:oEE e >Q _owc;S aq Hm:E co:mcc_m% \v4 ¢¢¢@$¢m|9ﬁ4o

wmn_wmw%m&,m_&.w@_iﬁw "UOISSILIWIOD :>>8 m_t »ﬂmﬁ m_gs_mm_o 10 \Cmmmmomc meEww_w _om_Eoo_o se

SUOISBI20 J3U10 10 SadUalajuod 'sbuldau yans Je UoISSILUWO0d UMO] o] Juasaidal 0] UOISSILUIOD

UMO] aU] JO (S)Joquialu © aleubiSap "0aubISap oyl JO JUSSUO0D oyl UM ‘ABUl HOISSHUtHE

Mo J901JJ0 DUIPISaId ay3—-4oAUsyAA "OpISINS JO UMO] JO uonejuasalday T0'6 9Ny
*24NPad0.4d UoISSILIWO0I UMO] Bulqliasald saoueuIpIo [RUOIIPPY - *802-2 "99S

"Jussald UoISSILLIWIOD
UMO] 8y1 JO SJaquiawl 8y} JO SpAtyi-omt ANIT0TeW € JO 910A aAlfewlIje ue Aq 1daoxa papuadsns
aq [||eys uoIssSILIWOod umol ayl Aq peardope ainpadold Jo 3Nt ON ‘S9Nt ayl Jo uoisuadsns (o)

*31eqap INOYUM PapIdap pue JapJo ul ag sAemje [jeys uinolpe 01 uonow v ‘uawuinolpy (u)

*19p.0 10 1n0 esodoud syl asejaap Aew Jad1yjo Buipisaid ayp ‘portad yiuow-aaayl syl Burinp
W10} PaIJIPOW 10 JUBIBYIP Ul ‘UOISSIOSal 10 [eadal S1 1o ‘Ja1jew panjosal Ajsnolnald awes ayl
saslel eyl pasodold ag uUOIINOSaU 10 9IURUIPIO U pINoys 182140 Buipisaid ay 01 payuwgns
1SJ1J SI SIBUOISSILWILLIOD 924Y) AQ [emaual 1oy uolealjdde ssajun uoiloe pies ayl Buimojjoy porsad
Yluow-aaly) e 104 urefe uoISSILULWOD UMO] 8yl 810)8q 1ybno.g ag Aew uoISsI9Sal 10 [eadal S) Jou
JaNew awes ay] Jayliau uolnjosal 1o adueulplo pasodold e uo uaxel SI uolloe aduQ ‘jemauay (w)

'paJapISu09al
co:om mE _oc_owe __Em E_o_mcooe_ 8 co:oE e %o co_aoc<|wmmm$m_|¢m¢m_mm_$¢5w

oeruenewy ‘Bunssw syl 1e Jussaid asoy Jo Auiolew e Aq ul palinduod ag 1SNw pue uonsanb
ay1 Jo apis Buijrenaid ayl uo pajoA OYM JBUOISSILUWIOI UMO] e Ag Ajuo apew aq Aew JapIsuodal
0] UoIoW e Jayealay) Buildsw 1xau ayl Je ‘10U JI ‘10 ‘usXel Sem UOoIloe 3yl yaiym e Bunsasw
awes ayl 1e AJuo paJapisuodal ag Aew UOISSILUWOD UMO] 8yl JO UOIdR Uy uonespisuoday (|)

evs

[4%°]
1A%
(0)2°]
6€9
8€g
LES
9€g

Geg
1438]
€eg
43S
T€9
0€g
629
8¢9
L2S
9¢g
ST
1£48]
€ca

¢cs

1¢S
0¢s
619

8TS

LTS
919
qTg
145
€1s
¢1s

119
0TS
609
809
L0S
909
G0S
¥0S



9T J0 ST a3ed

1S31L1V

T0ABIAIFeARAT ‘Y0181 |aIueq

yo3a1Q [alueq J0ABAHeARAL
uayo) Alreg J10Ae|AHeARAL 8IA
[ned eul] JBUOISSILLUWOD

uIyjnJey| [aeydIAl JauoISSILIWOD
AMsuIysjalo) |atueq JauoISSILLIWOD

:NOILdOAV NO 310A T1V¥NI4

:Aq puodas Buipeay Jeul4 uO

:Aq panoN Buipeay Jeul4 up

/102 1800100 J0 Aep yi0T siy} Burpeas puodss uo A3140dV pue A3SSVd

'/ T02 ‘4aquialdas Jo Aep yIgT siy1 Buipesl 1s1y U0 A314OAY Pue A3SSVd

‘uondope uodn aAI198148 8W0I3Q ||eYS SoURUIPIO SIYL 8T8 oD ‘9 UONJaS

‘pajeadal Agalay aJe yumaiay 191j4U09 Ul SUoIINjosey
10 S82URUIPIQO JO Sued J0 SUOIIN|0SaY pue SaJuUeUIPIO |[e pue Auy ‘SIOIJU0) "G UOIIJaS

‘pJom areridoudde
IOYI0 IO UOI103S,, 0} padueyd oq Aew  JdUBUIPI(), PIOM Jy} pue ‘suonudjul yons ysiduwoooe
0] palangl-al 10 palequinual ag Aew 8JuRUIPIO SIYl JO SUOIDAES 8yl Jeyl ‘saoueulplO JO 9pod
BpISLING JO UMO] 38U} JO Lied B apew pue awodaq |[eys adueulpiQ SIYl Jo suoisinoid sy Jeyl paureplo
AgaJay SI }l pue ‘UOISSILILIOD UMO 83 JO UOIIUaul 8yl 1] 3P0 ayl Ul UOISN|oU] 7 UOI1daS

"30URUIPJO SIY] Jo suoiuod Bulurewsal ayl Jo AupijeA ayl 10aje Aem ou
ul Jjeys Buipjoy pres uayl ‘uonaipstinl us1adwod Jo 1n0d Aue Ag [euo1INIISUOdUN 10 PIjeAul 8q 0]
Py SI 8dueUIPJO SIY JO aseayd 10 asnejd ‘@ousiuas ‘uoildaes Aue J| “AJIIQRISASS € UOI10aS

"PONIBSRY - "G¢C-¢—0T¢Z-C 'SI8S

‘90urUIpIO Alojepuswe ay) Jo sbuipeas om) Jaye pue aloA Aniolew e Ag spew
ale adueuIpJo Jaylo Aue 0] sabueyd se apew ag Aew sajnJ asayl 0l sabueyd ‘pardope aduQ

€85
285
185
089
6.5
8.5
L1S
9/

G/

.G
€15
2.8
T.S
0.8

699
899
199
999
G99
¥99
€99
99
199
099

699
899
A
999
qag
1428
€99
¢SS
199
0SS

6vS
8vS
LyS

9vs

51%°]
14%°]



9T J0 9T a3ed

Asulony umo |
"V'd ‘UBWIBIg pue 8|00 UBWIOH ©1043S SSISAN

-ATINO 3AIS44dNS 40 NMOL 3HL 40 1143aN39 ANV
3SN FHL 04 ALITTIVO3IT ANV INHO4 Ol SV d3A0dddV

MI91D UMO] ‘DININ "BONAON elpues

¢6S
165
065
689
889
L8S
989
G89
78S



‘'sjuedlidde Joj ssads04d Ajpwin pue as1ouod
‘reg|d e Ioj apinoid pue suonduny buiddepano pue sanssi wnionb pioae 03 pieog
Buluoz pue Buluue|ld ayl Yum ulewal uondunj mainal ubisap ayl Spuswwodal Jeis

‘peog Buiuoz 7 Buluue|d ayl Aq pawiouad
ale Ingq ‘apo) umo] 8yl Aq paiinbal Se 220 [nS suonouny malnal ubisap ‘wns
uj "apod Buiuoz syl yum Aoualsisuod 1oy [eaoidde asinbai yeyy swall asoyl Aq pamo||oy
Bunesw ayl jo bBuluuibaq ay) e passaocold ase malnas ubisep uo paseq [eaosdde
Buipaau suoneoldde asoyl ‘wnionb e Jo Xor| © 0] anp Hunsaw e |9ouURd 0] pey lou
sey pJeog bBuluoz pue Buluue|d ay) ‘pleog Buluoz pue Buluue|d ayl Ag suonouny ayl 1o}
papinoid pue mainay ubisaq pPaAjoSSIp 1Byl 8T0Z Ul ddueuIplO 8y} jo uondope ay) aduIs

‘suoiealjifenb aney 01 palinbal alam slaquiaw Malnay
ubisa@ Ajuo ‘Ajsnoinald ‘suonesyienb oyioads aAey 1snw ‘sa1euIdle 3Yl apnjoul YoIym
‘Slagquiall 8yl JO 98Iyl 1eyl a1edlpul 0] pPalipow Os[e alam sjuswalinbal ayl uasaid
J0u sI Buluoz pue Buluue|d 8yl Jo Jagqwaw Aue USYM 810A OUM Saleulsle ale yolym
JO OM] ‘SIaqWiaW UaAas Jo dn apew si preog Buiuoz pue Buluue|d pa1niIsuod Amau ayl
‘preog Buiuoz pue Buiuue|d ayl Aq dn uayel pue palelodiodul 8q 01 SUONIUN) MBIASI
ubisap JoJ papirnoid pue preog mainey ubisag 8yl PaAjoSSIp dueulplO 8T0Z 9yl

‘slaguiawl
BunoA-uou awo2a(q Saleulalje OM] ay) ‘@ouepuane ul are preog HBuluoz pue Buluue|d
3y] JO siaqwiaw aAll e J| -Bunssw yoea Jo) SiSixa wnionb e Jey) ainsus 0) pieog
Buluoz pue Buluue|d ay) 01 pappe aIaM SIaquuaw djeulale OM] ‘uonippe u| -pieog
Buiuoz pue Buluue|d ayl uiylIMm preog malnay ubisa@ ayl Jo suonauny ayl parelodiooul
‘(8p0oD uMo] 3y} Jo £2-06 01 ¥T-06 SUONISS Ul PaKIP0d) 8TOZ ‘¢T [Udy uo paldope 6897
-QT "ON @2oueUIpIO ‘pleog malnay ubisaq ayl uo aAIas 01 suosiad paulenb Bunuiodde
pue Buipuls ANoilip sem alayl ‘os|y Bunssw Buimojjo) 8yl 01 pajnpaydIsal alam pieay
aQ 0] swall pue paj@oued sem Bunsaw ayy quasaid jou j| -uasald aq 01 pey siaquiawl
[euonippe oMm] 8yl JO aUO0 Se pleog Malnay ubisaq ayl 1o} Ajealioads ‘wnionb e aney
01 Ina1yIp panoud 11 ‘suonoun) pue siaqwaw bBuiddeuano pey spieog oMl asay] asneodag

‘Aaulone Jo ‘Jaubisap
Jouayul ‘1010enuU0D essuab ‘youued A0 ‘Jssulbus  ‘1091ydse adeospue| ‘1931ydle
ue ag p|NOd Jaquaw PuOIS By} B|IYm 108Nydte adedaspue| J0 109)YdIe PasSuU||
-eplIoj4 © 8Qq 0] pey siaquiaw [euonippe ayl jJo auO “YbBiu swes ayl UuO 1838w pPjNOM
pue Siaquiaw [euonippe oMm] paiinbal pue siaquwaly preog Buiuoz pue bBuluue|ld § ay)
papnjoul pieog malnay ubisa@ ayl "uoissiwwo) umo] ayl Ag pawlodde siaquiaw G JO
palsIsuod piseog Buluoz pue Buiuue|d ayl ‘pleog mainay ubisag ayl pue preog Buiuoz
pue Buiuue|d 8y} ‘spieoq om} papnjoul ssadoid mainal ubisep sumo] ay} ‘Ajsnoinald

pJeog malnay ubisag :109lgns

0202 'vT udy :areq

labeue\ umo] ‘OjjIpaw|O owd||IN9 :woJt4

UOISSIWWOD UMO] 8y} JO SISqWIBIN pue 1I0ABN-321IA ‘JoAR|\ 9|qeIouoH 0]

AdE€ WHLI



'SAMOTTOM SV ‘VATIOTA ‘AAISAINS A0 NMAOL AHL
A0 NOISSTAINOD NMOL FHL A ANIVAIO 1I A9 ‘TIOATIAHL MON

"1sa1ut o1jqnd oy saoueape pue ‘areudordde ‘A1essadou st dourUIpI()
sip) Jo uondope 1Byl SAIR[OP puUB Spulj AQOIdY UOISSIWWIO) UMO] 91 ‘SYVATMAHA

pue :810¢ ‘¢ 1sn3ny uo me[ Aq parmbai se suonen3ar asayy) uo
Surreay o1qnd paonjou ANp puodds € pajonpuod sey UOISSIWWO)) UMO] AUl ‘SYAAAHM

pue 8107 “0€ 1ISN8ny uo 3uLeay pasnou A[np
© Je ue[d 2AIsudyaIdwo)) s umo] ayl yum Adud)sISuod 10j Ipo)) Y} 0} SUOISIAAI ) PAIMIIAAI
sey ‘Aouafy Juruue[d 800 Ay} st Sunis ‘preog Jumuoy pue Juruue[d oY} ‘SYAUAHM

pue ‘10T ‘y[ 1ndny
uo suonengar asay) uo sunreay orqnd ISI1J S) P[oY UOISSIWWO) UMO ], Y} ‘SVHHAHA

pue $§s9001d MITAI UTISOP IARNSIUIWPE Y} UT MITADI JJBPI[OSUOD PUE S1I0JJ2 dAneo1[dnp
20npal 0} sepnruwo)) Joeduw] JuawdodAa(] Y YSI[Oqe 0} SAISAP UMO], o) ‘SYHUAHA

pue {preog Suruoz pue Juruue[d 24} Ul pAJEPI[OSUOD I
MIIARI USISOP pue JUIIOZ JO SUOndUny Y} 0s pieog Suluoy pue Suruue[d 9y Aq MI1Ad1 UJIsap
10] opraoid pue preog MIIAY uTISa(] AY) YSI[OGE 01 SAYSIM UMO] ) ‘SVAUAHM

pue
‘spaau A1orenSar pue Suruue[d s.UMO] ) YIm JUISISUOD PUB JUILIND IB SUOLBNTDI S UMO]
Y} 1By} 2INSUD 0} JAPIO Ul AIBSS20aU A[[edo1poniad a1e saourUIPI() JO 2p0)) pajdope oy 03 sadueyd
1o} SOZIUS0021 ‘BPLIO[] ‘OPISJING JO UMOJ Y} JO UOISSIWWOD) UMO] Yl ‘SVIUAHM

ALVA HALLDHAAH
NV d0d INIAIAOYd ANV ‘Ad0OD dHL NI NOISNTONI
YOd ONIAIAOYUd ‘ALITIAVIIAIS d0Od INIAIAOUL
‘SNOISIAOdd  ONILIOITANOD dO0 TVAJII ¥Ood
ONIAIAOU ‘SINTNTHINOTT MATATH d1OUD MAIATY
NOISHAd HAHL ONISIATY ANV “HALLIAAOD LOVJIAIL
INTNJOTIAHA THL ONIHSITOGV ‘SHILITIIISNOdSTI
aNVv JdIHSYIIINTIN aavod ONINOZ anNVv
ONINNVTd JHL ONIAJAIAON ‘IVOd MAIATI NOISAA
HHL ONIHSTTO4V OL SHONVNIAYO 40 Jd0D HAISAANS
40 NAOL HHL 40 «ININOZ» 06 HHLdVHD IONIANINY
VARIOTA ‘AdISAUNS 40 NAOL THL 40 ADNVNITIO NV

_ w W ﬁ = 81 "'ON HONVNITYO



"HBROHEEHSMOHTA Ul UMOUS 24 1x2) 0] suol1a|a@ “SUIISPUN MOJ[3A Ul UMOYS 24 1X3) 0} SUONIPPY |

"9ATINOXA 10 [ediourd
oy se 1oy ‘eoudrradxo [euorssajord Jo sieok 221y} YHm IOdO[OAID 9)BISI [BOY

10 109118 PosUodI[-epHO[]
©9oudrradxo [euoissajold Jo s1eak 9211 JSBI] 1B 1M ASUIO)R PIsUdI[-BPLIO] ]
‘oouonadxa [euolssajold Jo SIBOA 92IY) ISBI] JB UM JOUSISOP JOLIDJUI PAIISISOY

‘oousnadxo
[euorssojord Jo sIeak 09Iy} ISB9] 1B M 109)IydoIe ddedspue| pasuddI-epLIO[]

‘oououadxe Suruued [euorssajord Jo s1eak 2211 1SLI] 1B YIm
(avd) pieog uonepaiody Juruue[d o) Aq payparose ‘weiford e wolyy Suruuerd
ur o0139p sJofoyoeq e 10 oouduadxd Suruueld jeuoissojoid jo sieok ooIy Ised|
e )M pleog UONRPaIddy Suruue(d oyl Aq payparode weiford e woyy Suruuerd
ur 22130p genpeid e Pim Jeuorssojord Juruueld e 10 (JDIV) Jouueid paynio)

‘oououadxa
[euorssajord jJo sreak 201 pue JULIUIZUD UI 92139P )BAINE[RIOR] B [)IM I2JUITUD
[BIUSLUIUOIIAUD IO [EJIWAYD ‘[BOLIOJ[D ‘[edIUBUDaW ‘[IAID B IO HJ Pasuadl] BpLIO][]

{10]BWITISO UONINISUOD 10 JuopuduLadns uononnsuod ‘rofeusul
10oloxd uononnsuod e se dousladxd [euorssajord Jo siedk 20Iy) ISBI] JB (PIM
[euorssojoid juowoFeurl UONINNSUOD B IO IOJOBIUOD [BIdUSF Pasuadij-epLo]

n O N ool

1

:SUIMO[]0] 9Y) JO QU0 9q ISNUI SAJEUIDI[E 1O SIOQUISU OAF o1} JO J0IY) JSE9] Ty Ioquiotd
BmEB_m pUO0D3s € pue JOqUIOW JJeuId)[e IS € pUB SIOQUIOW OAIJ JO )SISUOD [[BYS

‘preoq Suruoz pue Suruue[d oy -ssopuvw Sutuoy (e)

:SMO[[O] SE 1L SID)BUW MIIADI USISOP pue SId))ewl SUIUOZ JOJ SjudwaInbal

wnionb pue diysioquow pieoq Sumoz pue Jumueld oy wnionbidiysiaquuapy

(1)

*SSOUPIIQOPUI ‘SIMIPUIdXa ‘SUOEPUITIIOIAI ‘SUOT)R[nNSal [eIouad ‘sarouedea
‘S1001JJ0 JO SULID) ‘SI901JJ0 ‘suonedryijenb wnwrurw ‘wnionb,/dysioquioy - “¢[-06 995

‘pIeoq Suruoz pue Suruue[d Umo] B pajeaId ST 217 T,

PANRaI) - “p1-06 998

TIVO4d DNINOZ ANV DONINNVId -

‘T NOISIAIA

% %k 3k

', SMO[[0} se papudwe Aga1dy st Futuoz,, (06 1dey)

‘OPISJING JO UMO], 91} JO SOOUBUIPIQ) JO 9pO)) O], JUIWIPUIMY ap0.) ‘7 UOIIS

"90UDIdJI SIY) Aq ur219y pajerodioour

OIE S[€)109] dY) PUR JOOLI00 PUE INI) ST S[B)I00I PAJeIS DA0QE I} JO Yoey ‘S[EIay ' UOnIas




pIe0q PaudAu0d A[Ie[NToI OATINJOSUOD J2IY] WL JUISqe UIDQ Sey IJPUId[E 10 IdquIowt
pIeoq e uoym (7) ‘urerey papraoid suonesyienb drysioquiowr parmbar wnwrurw ot ssassod
0] SOSEOD BEUIA)E 10 JoquuIotl Aue jey) 2)ep oY) uo (]) :ISIXD [[eyS AOUBORA Y :S210UDID/

‘pojutodde st juouraoejdar e
IoAsuaym Jo [udy ur Aepsiny], jse| oY) pud pue juounurodde sioquew-paBeg oY) Jo duwI) YY)
1e urdoq [reys (¢) ydeiSered ur papraoid se pIeoq 9y} uo pajeard AouedeA e Jul[[ij SJBUIA[E 10
Ioquiow pleoq Aue Jo W) AYJ, “ISI SOWO0O §0)ep IoAdyoIym ‘Judy ul Aepsiny], 1se| oY) uo
10 pajutodde 1 ioqHetE-pIBOg 10SS00NS B UdYM pud pue pajuiodde SI9JRUISE 10 JOQUIdUL
pieoq ay) yomym ul Jedk oy} jo [udy jo Aepsinyl se] oY) uo uisaq [[eys juowjurodde
JJEUId)[E pUE JOQUIOUI PIeOq (O3 JO L) 9y Suljoall 9] J8 JUSSSId UOISSIutio)) ay) JO
9J0A AJLIOTeUl o Aq 951e[-Je pojulodde o [[eyS SoJelId)[e PUuodas pue JsIy 9y ], Jusunurodde
Toquuiatl pIeoq ouo 10j 9]qISuodsal oq [[BUs JOUOISSIUINOd YoBY - (S)ulid) J2quiawi pivog

‘pIeoq o1 jo spewmnol
pue S)}00q ‘SPI0JAI [[B JO UBIPOISNO 3q [[BYS NID[O UMO) U} pue pIeoq 3y} I0J AIe)d109s
e opraoid [[eyS UmO) 9y "IOQUUIWI UOSTRI| UOISSIWIIO) UMO] Y] 10 UBULIIBYD-IDIA ‘UBLLIIEYD
o) ySnoxy) pue AQ ‘UOISSIWULIOD UMO) 93U} 0 SUONBPUIWILIOAI puk suIodal pieoq [[g ywqgns
[[eys uewareyo oy -opisaid [[BlS UBULIIBYD-IDIA O ‘DJUISQR S UBULIIRYD Y] U] ‘STunedw
[Te 1e oprsaxd [[eys uewWLIRYD Y[, "ULR) pamdxoun 9y IO UBWLIRYO-OJIA SB SIOQUUIW S)I
JO 2u0 309]9 ‘vodnaioy) ‘[feys pIeoq oY) pue {wid) paudxaun oy} I0J uonisod uewLIIRYd 3] 03
Po909Ns [[BYS UBULITBLI-9DIA 91} ‘DAIIS 0] UBULIRYD Y} JO AJI[IGRUI JO ‘[BAOWAI ‘UONRUFISAI
oY1 JO JUSAD oy} U ‘JedA [oes jo Judy uwr Sunedw Iendor SIy S} JB ‘UBULITRYD-OIA
Se SIOQUIdW §)I JO QUO PUB UBULIBYD SB SISQUIDUI S)I JO QU0 103]d [[BYS PIBOq Ay [, .54221fJ0)

O—EHREEH B ABH S HE5100H O PoSHOH-BpHe < mﬂﬁoaxﬁmwoﬂvoﬂoaasﬁggg
B I10J Emovae uMmo) 8 U93q P:E jsnuw onB En_mu:&m Ju 9o0yore adeospue] posuLol|
-BpLIO[,] oY} SuIpnjour ‘s}09)1ydIe pasuadl] 9y} 10} 1dooxo ‘Ieak duo Jo poudd wnwuIw € I0J
JUIPISAI UMO) B U SABY SN SISQUAW PIBOq [V -Suoyvoifiionb 1oquaw pavoq wnwiuipy

"sgurneaw preoq Suruoz pue Juruueld [[e 18 2]0A B JNOYIIM
9ATBIUISAIdDI FUNOA-UOU “UOSIRI] B 9q [[BYS JOUOISSIWIWIOD UMO) JU() S4apvut pivoq J17 ()

"J0USqE S, I0qUIdUI JEY) JO UOBINp oY) 10] UONTS0d §,Jo(UIotd PIsSnodl
10 JU95qe 9U) [IJ [[eYS oJelUla)E puodas oy ‘J[qe[leAeun SI ojetlole 38 ouj Ji 10
3JeuIa)[e JSI1] o) 'pIe0q Iy 010Joq tojI Ue Ul 9jedionied 0) 9[qeun J0 JudsSqe ST Joquiotl
T JUSAS o[ U] JOqUISW € JOJ oJIIISqns € Se SUNIIS SSO[UT 9JOA JOU AU Jiq SUOISSNOSIP
pIeoq e ur ojedionied AeUl Sojello)|y  SIOQUIOUL SE SJUoWolmMbal uonediorie
pue oouegpuoye owies oyl 0) 30dlqns oq [[eys sojewialy  uonvdiivd 2iiiolp (q)

(9]

(¥)

(€)

(2



"SAUNP PUB SI9MO - “LT1-06 °

“I9)U)) AJruUntuIwo))
10 [[eH UMOJ, 9y} Ul p[oy 9q [[eyS sSunesw preoq [[y -SSuijpau pipoq [jp [0 uoynao](€E)

095

*AIe$$003U 9q ABUI SB STUNOOW dNUNUOD IO [20ULD ABW pUL STUNIOW [RIOAdS [[e0 ARl JTRYD
oYL ‘uow [oed Jo Aepsimy ISe] 9y} UO P[AY 3q [[BYS SIONBW MIIASI USISep pue SuluozZ
10] SSunoowl pleoq IR[NSOY - AUDAfIULY/SI21IVU MPIADL USISIP PUD SUIUOZ UO SSUIPIPY

‘189K yora ur [udy Jo Aepsiny] 1Se[ S} UO OUSWIWOD [[eYS Je9A pIeoq oy ], vad pavog

"WONEo0] ‘uoneudsaid Jo JopIo oureown (Iedk pIeoq SSUNIA - "91-06

‘[eaoidde uorssmumod
Joud jnoyjim SSOUPIQOPUI INdUI jou AW pIeoq oYl ‘puadxd 0) pIeoq oY) oZLIOUIne
owr) 0) oWl wol Aew JI S SWNS Yons pue 10Fpnq [enuue ay) ul dn oS Se punj [eOULS
oy woxy ajerrdoxdde Aew worssTutIon umo) oy “Iojdeyd siy) Jo sjudwoasnbar o) woprad
0] AIBSSQ00U WOAP ABW UOISSIWIWIOD UMO) 9Y) Se Spury yons Jo pieoq Suruoz pue Suruueyd
oy Aq 2amypuadxo oy} SZLIOYINE ABW UOISSIWIWIOD UMO) I -SSaupalqapul ‘sainjipuadxsy

"UBLIAIL ATRJUNJOA B JO JBY)} 10 ‘Ioquidw preoq Arerodwo)
e sk 1dooxd “JUIWUIOA0T UMO] Japun pIeoq Ioylo Aue uo dAIS 10 uonisod pred ‘oorpzo orgqnd
Ioy)o Aue ploy ‘uud) I12y) Suump Jou [[Bys pIeoq 91} JO SojelId)e pue sioquiow pjuroddy
‘suone[ndal pue SO[NI ‘SMe[ SOIYIo UMO) pue Ajunod ‘ajels djqeorjdde [je yiim 2dUBpIOdE Ul
pajurodde oq [[eys SJRUIS)[E PUE SIOqUIOW PIROY .SL2quiaul SUlI2A0S SUODINSaL |DI2UIL)

)
(0

008

(8

(L)

"9p0)) pue I9MBYD UMOT 9Y) YIIM OUBPIOODR Ul POY[I) ST uonIsod uoIssIuwo yons
[nun Jequow Arerodurs) e jurodde 3704 Ajuofew Aq “A[oAnO0[[09 XBW UOISSIWWIO) UMO]
o) ‘uosear Aue 10J pordd YIUOW-I1Y) & URY) JOFUO[ JUBDRA UTRTIAI [[BYS JBIS oY) JI ‘TOAIMOY
papraoxd apew ore syuounurodde [eurSuo Se Iouuew WS 9Y) Ul W) pandxoun oy} I0F
yusunurodde Aq paj[y aq [[BYS pPIBOQ 9] UO SIIOUBOEA "ULIS) IOY/SIY FULINP JUBOBA SOW0I3]
asimIario uonisod siy 10 sudrsor ouorssruwos Funutodde oy JIsIoquisur 10 (¢) J0 ‘reak
pPIBOQ B UIYIIM SSUNOSW PIBOQ PAUIAUOD A[IB[NS0I Al WO JUISqe U09q sey Io sunosw



.wmmam TMOTAY nmaoﬁ '81-06 098

"L11-7 YSnoIyy [ ] [-7{ SUOIIIDS ‘SOINPID0IJ AOUBLIEA ‘Q UOISIAI( ,‘SPOO] ], ‘TH 101dey)
juensind preoq sjeadde pue 9ouBLIBA 31} SB JOB [[RUS MOjoq-HHoIod-G1-0FHoHoes B H3H0]305
%ﬁwm@i@:é%ﬁ&%&.ﬁoﬁwg pieoq Suruoz pue Juruue[d oy ‘Mataal TS (€)

*MO[2q PAUI[INO SULID) 9Y} UO SHWII| UMO] UIJIM PIJBAOUI PUB PRIONIISUOI 9q 0} SAINJINIS
[[e 10] MOTADI UJISOp © jonpuod [[eys pieoq Suruoz pue Juruue[d oyl & ma1ay udisaqg (7)
"9p0)) UMO] 2} pPUE UONIIS SIY) ‘me[ Aq paqlrosald se
stopew Furuoz o) Furureyad sannp 1910 yons aaey [[eys pieoq Sutuoz pue Suruuerd oyl (9)

puE {UOISSIWIO) UMO] ) AQ Pajsonbal se UOISSTWIWOD UMO) 3] YIIM UOISSIS
jutol & ur 318 0] W 0] W) WOL POPaIJU SB pue UOISSIWIUIOD UMO) 91} Aq pajsonbor
Io/pue 9po) UMO] oy} Iopun paxnbar suoneSisoAul pue SaIpmis yons jonpuod o] (p)

‘suoneorjdde Suruoz 10)0 Aue pue s)YSLI PAISAA SIOUBLIEA OSN

[euonipuod ‘syuurad asn [eoads ‘saSueyo Furuoz (o1qeordde j1) sueid oyis o) Jurureysod
suorjeorjdde uwO ‘UOISSIWIWIOD UMO] 2Y} 0] SUONEBPUILLIIIOII IYBW PUB MOIAdI O] (9)

‘syuowrpusure uefd darsuoyoIduod
pue :soSueyo Arepunoq Jomsip Suwoz ‘syuowpuwre suonensar juowdo[aAdp
pue] oy idew Sumoz [eHjo oY) Jo Juowpuowe pue Jundope oy SurpreSor
UOISSIUIUIOD UMO]) 3} Pue ISSBURLI UMO) Y} 0] SUONEPUIUIOIAT AW PUB MIIAI O] (q)

‘(€91 "uD 'S°4) suonen3ai juswudojosap pue pue Suruue(d 2AISUIY2IdWOD JUSWUISA0T
a1e)s pue [eo0] 0) juensind Aouoge Suruueld [eoo] oy se sonIfqisuodsar s31 uuojad o], (B)

SMOT[0]
Se oIk SaNp puk s19mod SpIeoq oy, ‘SIONRW MIIADI USISOP pUe SI9)BW SUIUOZ UO UOISSTIUIOD
umo) a1} 03 pIeoq AIOSIApR UE Se 1o [[eys pieoq Juruoz pue Suruued ayj, sssayvw Suiwoz (1)



“3sonbai 10 [esodoid oy Sunjew
dnoig 10 uvosiad oy Aq preoq 2y3 03 papraoid oq [[eys JuswoAoiduuswdojasap
posodord oy ojur jySisur  ojenbope opraoxd 0] AI1esSoodu  UOIRWLIONUT
IOUO pue S[ELIdJRW USIUIJ JO SISI] ‘sopedor] Juip[ng oyl jo suimerp pue sued
[eIn0a}Iyory "palsap Ji ‘dnoid 1o uwosiod yons Jo soanejussardar pue jsanbar 1o
uonjeordde oy Sunjew dnoid 1o uosiad o) Aq uonedronted jiurad o) paguelre aq
[Teys suonesrjdde Jo SUOIEPUSIIONIT PUB MIIADI I0] pIeoq Y} AQ P[aY SSunaajy

uonjeorjdde 1od 901M) UBY) SI0W PILOQ AMSHASF-HSISSP O} 210J0(q Ieadde 0 parnbox
oq [reys jueoridde ou ‘ssooord moraar udisop oy 01 pledar yup\ -uonedrdde
.&amﬂm uﬁ 3 ?o%&%ﬂ@ 1o nmaon:uaou qum fedaroidde ‘pedaoidde—ies
= : SRS pue sour[opms udisop
paidope mE»S oy S;» AJIULIOJUOD JOJ SIOLNSIP JOYI0 JO [BIDIOUWIWOD ‘AJruuejnnur
‘Kjrueg-o[3urs jo juawdooAsp 10§ Iayioym uonedrjdde yora maIAal [[eys pieoq 9y] °q

"UOTBIIPISUOD PUB MIIADI IOJ
pieoq BUIIOZ pue suruue[d oy} 0) Pa1Idjal aq [[eys saurjoping uSisap pajdope s,umoy
oy 03 100lqns are jeyy syudwoAoxdwr 1o sjuowdojordp mau I10j suopeordde 1y e

‘a4npaososd manad usisaq (7)

"uraIay Yoy 308 Ay se parjdde aq pue uIdA03 [[eySs ‘popudWE Sk SAUI[APING
9] UOIN[OSAI BIA JWI) 0] SUWII} WO} SOUI[APING PIeS puswie ABW UOISSIWIIIOD UMO)
oy 1eyy papraoxd [193deyo S1y) Jo puo 9y 18]  JIQIYXH Se 0J2I19Y) PAYOe)e SIe Saul[aping
udIsop Oyl 'Opo) UMOJ, 9Y) Ul [O0J 39S soulepms uSIsap Y} [YIM IOUBULIOIUOD
Ul puE UM JUOISISUOD QI8 UMO) U} WM sjuowdAoidwr 1o/pue sjuswdorassp
MU JO USISop 9y IYIAYM 0] SB mno:wu: B 9Jen[eAd v_”a MOTADI [[eys Emon guruoz pue

%mw*ﬁumm.mww oy} _mom sIq} Eoﬁoag oL Eoﬁmoﬁoﬁﬁ vcm ﬁao& ueqn En_mhmo_u pue
$10J0BIBYD POOYIOqUIIOU PUR [BINJI)IYOIE PUR OLIOISIY S,UMO] 1) JO uoneAsssaid ‘udisap
ueqIn pue [BINONIYIIR Ul 20US[[20Xd ojowiord 0} papuojul SI UON03S SIy] asoding (1)

'ssa004d Ma12.4 u31sa(]  (§E)
"SMO[[O] Se [}10] 198 ST ssao01d




oy 03 jorpered soumo Kyodord Ajnuey-o[3urs pue soumo Kradord Ajiwey-oiSurs
Sumnge 2y} 03 ‘[T POIJIIINd BIA SIOTJOU ASOMIN0D UANLIM [rew [[eys juedrjdde oy] 'q

"TIVH NMOL dHL ONILOVINOD Ad
HTGVIIVAYV SI NOILVOI'TddV HHL ONIQIVOFI NOILVINYOANI HLHTdNOD

PSTEE Td “OpIspng
onuAAY uIpIeH €676
TIVH NMOL

HNIL ANV H1LVd
DNILFHN €avodF—aHATENIISHG ddVOd IONINOZ ANV ONINNVId

ROd LSFNOTY
:Buimoryoy ay) Sunoudp “yuesrjdde ayy Aq Auadoxd

oy) uo aoeyd juourword ® ur podeld aq [[eys ‘SOYIUI {7 AQ Sayour g ‘vdnou y

‘Sunoow piBeg-morAad-HSH5ep PIB0( SUIUOZ PUE SUTUUE[d o) JO UOISN[OU0d 9Y) IdJe

sAep 991} 921I0U I} JAOWAI puL mm:uménmmmom.%m%r%*mow PIe0q SUIUoZ pue
Suraued oy) o3 Joud yoom ouo Ayadord oy uo aonou e isod [[eys Emo:nam oL e

:smofrjo3 se uoneordde pasodord oy uo ‘uoneI0] pue jep SuLILd pILeq
MOTARI-HSISOp PIe0q suluoz pue sumaue[d oy jo orqnd a3 Aynou [reys juesrdde ayp,
w0y

Aquuey-o13urs Sursixd oY) Jo a8ej00y arenbs oy Jo juosrad (¢ 1sed| Je Jo uonippe uy (¢)

"PR1091J® SI 2INJONLS 91} JO 9PEOR] JOLIAIXA Y} 2IOYM Swoy AJruref
-9]8u1s © Jo 98®100] a1enbs o) Jo jusoiad ()¢ Ise9] 1k Jo SuIp[Ingal pue uonjowap ened (7)
[suls e J ] 0 J 0¢ [1e} Ip[mgal p o1 P [ened (T

‘sowoy AJrurey-o[3uls mou Jo uononnsuo) (1)

:MO[oq P2qLIOSP
se Suronjou axmnbai [[eys suonesrjdde Jo sadA) Suimol[o] Y] "PIBOG-MeIASI-HSISOP PIEO( GUIUOZ
pue suraueld 2y} Aq PamarAal 2q [jeys juswdoarap AJiwel-om) pue A[wue-o|3uIS 9°67-06

Juzed Furpping 03 Surpasooid 03
Joud suonseZ8ns asoyy ajerodioour uayy Jeys juesrjdde oy ‘souropind pajydope s,umol ayj J00[jal
10 9jewnrxordde A]9s0[0 210 O PasIARI 9q P[noys udisap ay) moy 03 se sjuesrjdde oy 03 9ouepIng
opraoxd pue saur[aping 2soy 101dIdIUT 0] SI PHEOG-MHASIHSISOP MOIADT USISIpP SUJONpPUOD UM
pieoq suruoz pue suruue[d o) jo asodind ay] -juowdo[oAdp [[e J0J SUONSIFINS pue UONIAIIP
opraoxd 03 papuojur soureping ugisop poidope sey umo) Y ‘saulfapinsd usisa(q S61-06

"Suonedrdde [eA0Idde JUSIAO[oAID
POIBAT (PIM A[JUSLIONOD PIIopISuod pUE DOMOIASL 9q AeWl suoneojdde [eAoIdde
JUSWdO[PASp Joj0 UM UONOUNIUOd UI opewl ol YOIyA suoneoldde MITAdI UsIso(] ()

"2[NPaYos 93] PIRUSISAP UMO] 21]) Ul [[}10] oS a1k sa9) uoneorjdde maraar udisaq ()



‘Treaaid [[eys uonnjosal yons Aq paysijqeiss
uoIjR)IWI| SN Y} ‘sdoueisul yons uJ Teaoidde o) Fuizinn 10§ UONBIWI] W 01J109ds

€ paysiqeiss A[ssardxo [eaordde oy-Supueisuennteses [pjuowinionos ay) Ji Ajdde jou
[1eys ydeiSered sip jo uorsiaoxd Surogaioy ayJ, *opod Furuoz ay) Jo ([ [)S-06 uonaasqns

01 juensind pajensuowop oIe SHYILI PIJSOA SSO[UN uuugm:o SIY} JO 2jep 2A1OMJR oY)
IOYE SIBOA OM) UIYIIM PIZI[HN JOU JI 10919 1O 90I10] JOYIINJ OU JO pue PIOA pue [[nu 99
[Teys ‘1oydeyo sIy) Jo 21ep 9AN3YJe ) 03 Joud pojurid uedq dAey YoM sjeaoldde 1y (7)

‘panssi s1 Louednooo
JO 9180111100 10 uona[dwiod Jo 91edNIed B 90uo0 10 pasde] aAey suonodadsur paimbail
20U0 109Jj0 Ul 2q 03 2sedd [[eys Suipping jedouud e Joj ywred Fuip[ing B ‘UONIAG
st Jo asodind o1) 10 "UOISUIXA UB YINS 10J asned pood Yuo] Fumas ‘Jeaordde eurduio
o Jo uonelidxa 9y} JO 2dUBAPE UL 9UBISIP 10 IoFRUBW UMO] 9} 01 FUNLIM U 189nbax
e sjiuuqns juedrjdde o) papraold ‘UONIISIP 90S S)I 1B ‘UOISSIWILIOD UMO] 3} AqQ pajueid
2q Aew ‘SUOISUIIXD [ I0J JB2A QU0 JO [B10) B PI2IXd 0] 10U ‘9SNed poo3 10f suoisuaxy (1)
"PIOA puE [[nu 2q [[eys [eaoxdde o) 19970 UI SUTBWAI pUB PInssi Uaaq jou sey urp[ing [edouud

e 10} jruuad Suip[ing v piBeq-mored-uSisep pIeoq sulloZ pue suruue[d oy} Aq [eaoidde oy jo
21ep 2} WOy SYIUOW 7 I9ye ‘J1 1ey) 1deoxa pajojdwiod st juswdoaAap ay) [1IUn 9A1193]J3 3q [[Bys
PIBOg-MAASI-BSISOP PIEO] SUIUOZ pue suruue[d oy) woyj [eAoidde” MITAST USISIp BY ‘[pao.ddp

PADOG- MBI USSP USISIP PADOq Suitioz pup sutuunjd fo poriad aa2fJ5 6°61-06
% k ¥

ﬁmﬂ@%&.—m@ﬁ SUONedIjdde MITAJI

1Sap 10] pie0q SuIuOZ pue suruue[d o) 0} [e}ruqns 10J patmbal a1e SUIMO[[0] YL §'6/-06
'spags  (6)

"swdIsks refos drejjoaojoyd doyooy  (8)

SPRIL (L)

sjoor-ay  (9)

‘skemanrrq  (G)

‘sueaRs ()

(€)

‘suonjeAouar o] (7)

sSurumy A[TUIej-0M] pue A[Ie)-a[3urS

'$00UQJ piek 1ear o Jouduy (1)
:Pamo[[0} 2q [[eys sauljopIngd uSIsop Y] ‘IOAIMOY MOIAI pFeeg
Aatae+-udisop pue pieoq Suruoz pue Juruue(d woly jdwoxs 9q [[eys SuiMo[[o} YL £ 67-06
‘Bunoow

piBog—MoASIHSISep pIe0q ouluoz pue sumued oy) o) Ioud sAep sa1y) paysod
u00q sey ud1s oY) Jey) 9OUIPIAD 9pIA0Id pue pPa[IBW U ALY SIONOU O} FunedIpul

‘sydrooar [rewr poyioo Jurpuodsorrod oY) umoy o) opraoid [eys jueordde oyl o

‘Sunoow a3 03 Joud sAep ud) UOEIO| PUE 2P SUNIIW PFBEG-AMIAI ISP
pIeoq sumuoz pue suruue[d oy} Jo ‘Aem-jo-1ydu Aue ssoroe aul Auadoxd 1oalgns




‘sSunjoswr preoq Suruoz pue

mz:EmE w@%ﬁ%*%&owuﬁ*ow oBEE% Jxou o) I0J panpayos 2q [m uepd

0)1s o) ‘s1oquuow DY oY1 Aq ueld 211 [BULJ A JO MIIADI TOdN PUB SUOISIAAL A1) 1YY (q)

“uONI[OWSP 10§
Te[d Po[TeIap € JWqns OS[e [[eys Jueor[dde o) JuotidO[oAdpal JO JUSAD I3 U]

TWONB[SI59]

10 SoWDyDS JUSWdO[ASD IOUJ0 PUE SAB[IOAO AUE (JIM SE [[9M SE Om[eA

STUOWOAOT EH nuoﬁ ToU pue Juowdo[dAap Joalqns oY) Uoamioq Al
3Q SO 219 AJUQjSISUOD 0] UONIPPE U] pooyioqUsiou 2Jerpautr oy)
JO 10708180 AJIUNUITIOD oy} IIAL JUDISISUOD ST "pasodold Se JUStidO[oASD Jy ],

"S79917S 1O SPEOI DI[qnd 10 9JeALId Aq [(ISSA00E 3 [[IM IO ST JUOWJO[oAIP
317 J1 pue ‘eole oy Ul UONONIISU0d 10J pajospnq pue pouue[d Usdq oABY [oIgm
Speol puE "S19013S DI[qnd JISUel) SSell guIpn[oul “Sel[I0e) Uoneodsuen orqn
109]J€ 10 Uoping A[pun J0 95N A[JUSIDNJQ [[IM pasodoid Se JUaWdo[oAap o], A

"BaIe o) Ul UOONI)Su0d
I0] pojoopiq pue pouueld 10 pojonIsuod Uod( oAB[ (OIJM SolI|Ide]
a1qn $S309U 190 10 UOTjeaIddl "UOIBINpa [esodsSIp dJSeM PI[OS 1oMaS
Io)EM UOpINg A[(pun IO oS0 AJUOIDIIQ [[IM posodold Se JUolIdO[oAdp JYU], Al

OPISJINgG JO UMO], oY) JO ATIOU002 I}
[0 J0BdWI J[(EIOABJUN 1O O[qEIOAE] € OABY [[IM 'Pos0doid Se JUolldO[9Adp o],

"AUE JT "S]OBdUII 9SIOAPE I SZILUTUIW 0] ATESS009U JS0J PAJBWSd pue
SUBAW oY1 JO UONEBIOPISUOD € SUIPN]OUl S00IN0Sal [eIMEeUd pue JUSUOIIATD oY)
0 1oBdUl J[(EIOABJUN 10 S[qEIOAE) € OABY [[IAM 'Pasodold Se JUowdooAdp o] 11

Top0d SUIioZ
3] pue ug[d SAISUAUAIAWO) JY) 0] SWI0Ju0d "pasodoid Se JUotldO[oAdp oUL

TOIM 0] JU1X2 Y] 2S11adxd
JO ©aIe Ie[nonied I19y) 0 JUBAQ[AI SonssI 9[qedl[dde uo -ojeidoIdde Se Justuwiod pue
“TOPISUO0D [[BYS JOMITAI [OB0 UONEII[dde UE SUIMIIADL U] "SJUSLUWOD Y] SSNISIP 0)
jueordde ayy pue jyeis umol deudordde yum Sunoowr dnoid maradl judwdo[oAap e
PIoY [reys ooudisop 10 IoFeuew umo) oy, ojqedrdde J1 queorjdde oy) £q passaippe
oq [[BYS SIUSWIWIOD dY] "20uFISOP 10 JoTeueW UMO) ) O} POPIBMIO] 9q [[eYS
syuowItoo oy I, "sjuowwod aredard pue uepd 9)1s o) maraal [[BYS JdqUIdW DY YL (B)

(DY) dnoid marAd1 Juowrdo[oAdp 21} JO SIOQUIDW JJeIS oY) 0} PAINQLISIP dIe
yorgm ‘(papasu Ajoeudordde se jjers umol £q pauruiialep 2q 03 $19s) sue(d jwqng '$sa001g (7)

"umo) oy ur puej jo juowdojarsp Aue 03 Joud parmbai st UOISSTWWIOD

umo) 9y} pue ‘preoq Juruoz pue Furuueld oy %&ow*m@ﬁimﬁm@io»owbﬁ pue ‘piveg
%.m@_mow.mﬁlmusﬁmﬁ Suimoaraal jyeis £q uepd 911s © Jo [eAoidde pue ma1Ady “Aferouon (1)

Anuey
-0M] pue Aruuej-o[3uls uey) I2130 s[enuqgns Joj sjuawaimbar maraar juswdoaaa(q - "0Z-06 008



ee shall prepare a report to the

ble criteria.

ica

the appl

1Ng

. address

board and town commission

d zoning

anning an

pl

board and-designreviewbeard

zoning

(3) Submittal requirements for DRGs; and planning and

are provided below.

* %k 3k




sty Jo asodind oY) 10, "UOISUDIX UB YINS I0J asned poo3 110] Sumas ‘[eaoidde [eursdrio
a1y Jo uoneIidxd 9y} JO 9dUBAPE UT 9ouSISAp JO IoSeueWI UMO] 24} 01 Sunum ul 1sonbax
e sywuqns juedijdde ay) papraoid ‘UOTIOIOSIP 9]0S )1 I8 ‘UOISSIIUIOD UMO) 3} Aq pajuels
2q Kew ‘SUOISUA)XA [[ I0J JEAA QUO JO [)0) B PAOXO 0} J0U “0sned pood 10j suoisunxyg (1)

‘proa pue [[nu aq [[eys uejd s uE Huu.to ul SUTRLISI PUR PONSST Udaq JoU sey JuIpying
Tediourid e 1oy jrurod Surpying e kg paaoxdde s1 uepd oys U}
o) 9JEp Oy} WO} SYIuowW 7 Ioye Ji ey 1dooxa vouoaﬁoo st Juawdo[oAdp Y} [IIUN JANDIYJD
oq Treys uerd ons [euly poaordde wy ‘ypaociddp upjd 2318 jvu .\ Jo poriad aa1123f]7 €07-06

101 9[Surs Sunsixo ue uo xo[dnp 9[3uls e yo uononnsuo)  (§)
“10] A[Twrej-o[3uts Sunsixe ue uo owoy A[we)-a[3uls € Jo uononnsuo)  (7)

"puey uo [[1J Jo Sunmojuod pue yisodap oyl (1)

:pIeoq SuruoZ pue suruue[d a7 AqQ [eaoidde preeq
ma1aa1 udrsap armbar Aew ‘1oAemoy ‘feaordde uepd 931 21mbar jou [[RYS SINIALOR SUIMO[[O]
oy ‘1oydeyd siyy jo worsiaoid 1oyio Aue SurpueiSYIMION Juduwidojaaap 1dwaxy 7 (07-06




pue ‘soouesinu [enuojod IOYI0 10 1YSI| OSI0U JO $199]J0 ISIOAPE Aue 2)eFNIW 0] USYER)
2q [[eys Io sainseow Sunoyyng 1o Jo Jurdeospue] Surpnjoul ISIxa samsesw enbapy (S)

‘osn
A} 9AISS [[IM UOIYM BOIB ) UI PUB SN 9y} 0) [BUIOUI [JOq ‘Uelnsopad pue IB[noIydA
10q “uowoAow onjen; oyes pue Fupped 10j popnjour 2q [[eys suoisiaoid aenbopy ()

‘uOnB[SIZI[ 10 SAWAYDS
1UoWdO[PAdp IOYIO PuB SAB[IDAO AUB [JIM SEB [[oM SB ON[BA IO ]SOIdUI JN)DYISIe 10
[eIn3oaIyoIe Jo wraned pue WAy ‘10[09 ‘s[eLdjew ‘Syorqles ‘siydiay ‘Furoeds ‘uLoj 03
payrwr] jou jng Surpnjour sgurpunoums pue sjuswdsoidwi Suroqudou pue juswdofaAap
100[gns oy woamiaq A3miSuod 9q jsnw 219y} Ajiqredwod 0) uoNIppe uj ‘pooyioqysou
oJeIpaUIWI O} JO Id)orIRyd Ajrunwiiod of) yim ajqnedwos aq [feys asn pasodoid ayy, ()

‘arejom [e1oudd o ‘Kjojes ‘yjjeay orqnd oY) 19FURPUD 10 0] [BJUSWILIIDP
oq jou [eys osn pasodord oy jo uonerddo 10 SoUBUIIUIBW JUSWIYSI[QEISS AU, (7)

2po)
Suruoz oy) pue ueld dArsuoyaidwo) oYy ym JudsIsuod aq [[eys asn pasodoid ayy (1)
:sprepuels SUImo[[0J o1} JO Jora Joa [[eys sasn [euonipuod pasodoid [e ‘asn repnonted
2y} 10§ 9pod SUIUOZ SIY} UI Y)I0J }9S SPIEPUEIS JY) 0} UONIPPE U] ‘MIIAd.L JO SPADPUDIS 7°€7-06

‘uoneoo] rejnonted e je ojerrdordde pue spooyroqy3iou SurpunoLns 9yl s ajqueduwod
SI 2SN Y} JBY) AINSUD 0) IOPIO Ul SUONIPUOD PAzI[enpIAIpul jo uonisodwr ay) se [jom se ‘pasodoid
uoneoo] Jenonted oy je osn renonied oy 10} uonerado Io/pue ‘UoNBINGUOD ‘UBISIP ‘UONELIO]
II9Y) 0] SB MOIAJI [BNPIAIPUI 21INba1 9joym B SB UMO) 2] pPUB POOYIOqy3du JUIpunoLns ay)
uo syoedwr [enuajod 10 SINSLIAIOBIBYD anbrun 119y) Jo asnedaq ‘nq 10wsip Suruoz e ur papiuuad
sosn pue[ Joylo o) ym 2jquedwod A[eIousd ale sas() [euonipuo)) ‘asodind ['€7-06

"S9SN [RUONIPUO)) - “€7-06 095

L S

‘[reaaid [[eys uonnjosal yons Aq paysiqeIss
uoneIWI] W Yy} ‘sasueysul yons uj ‘[eaordde oy Surzinn 10] uonejrwii] swn ooads
© paysiqeIse A[ssardxa [erordde-ow-Sunusis-wennjesed [pjuowwoaod oy J1 Ajdde jou
11eys ydeaSered siy) Jo uorsiaoxd Sur03210] 2y ], 9p0od SUINOZ ) JO (] ])S-06 UONIIsqns
0} juensind pajensuowap otk SIYSLI PIISoA ssofun ‘1aydeyd SIy) JO AP 2ANDAPD Y}
Ioye SIedK OM] UTYIIM PIZI[ON J0U JI J997J9 10 90I0J IAYLINJ OU JO PUB PIOA puR [[NU 9
[1eys ‘1o1deyd siy Jo ajep 2A199132 2y 03 Joud pajueis udaq aary yorgm sjeaordde [y (7)

"JudwpudwWe Y3 Jo [eaoidde oy jo 11ed e se pieoq 3uruoz
pue Suruuerd oy Aq pajueld A[ssardxo SI UOISULIXD UB SSI[UN JWRI dWI) SIY) PUIIXD
jou [eys uejd 911s [euidLIO oY) 03 sjudwpuawry ‘Teaoidde ueyd 91s [[eIOA0 913 JO jred
se paurejqo 2q jsnu a[npayds Surseyd e jo pieoq Suruoz pue Juiuueld oy) Aq [eaoidde
“Jo0y30 ur A[snonunuod Furp[ing jedourd e 10§ jruad Surpjing e yim pajejdwos oq jou
Iim uepd 9)1s © U0 umoys Judswdo[aAap a1 Jey) pajejdwaiuod st i1 pue Fuipping jedrourrd
ouo uey) 210w sopnjoul judwdo[oAdp B Idym SOSBO 9SOy} u] ‘panssi st Aouednooo
Jo 91eoygnIe0 10 uona(dwod jo 91edynIed B 9ouo 10 pasde] aAey suonodadsur parmbar
00UO 109JJ2 Ul 9q 0) 2sedd [eys 3uiping [edround e 1oy ywrad Juipping € ‘UONOS



uondooxy Suisn uorsuedxguowdojorapay

Jo s100[q JO _ S1007,] Surp[ing Sunsixy

IDqUINN WNWIXEA

"199J (071 JOo winwixeu € 0} dn ‘Furping
€ UI SI00[J Sunsixd jo Idqunu ay) 901M] UBY) dI0W OU JO 1Y3IAY [BI0) B 0] PajIwl] oq
[Jeys uonoasqns siyy Jo uondooxa yoeqes oy dzinn 0) Junjass s)oaford juswdororopay]

‘SpIEpUR]S UOTONISUOD pue ugisop
Suipjmq (DEO) uonieo) Sulp[ing udalD epuo[f 10 (QIHT) USISA( [EIUSWUOIAUY
29 AS10uq ur diysiopea] [im 20uepIodde ul padojoaap pue paugIsap oq ISnw IdYUNJ pue
Surpying o jo suoniod [[e 10} s)uaWAIMbAI UONBAJ[O J00[] PAYSIUL WNWIUIW SUMO],
oy s A1dwos jsnwr wordasqns siy) Jopun udyeuropun 3139foxd juowdorosspar Auy

‘aul] yoeqes paimbal o) oq 0
pawdap 2q [[eys dur] Surp[ing 3unsixa oy} 10 JIBQIAS PAIMbII-IP0D JUILIND 9] JO IOSSI|
oy ], ‘Surpymng Sunsixa oy Jo KLUl [BINJONIYIIR Y} SUIBJUIBLW UOHIPPE IO UONBId)[E
oy se Juo| se soul] Surpjing SuUnNSIXd MO[[0} ABw SYOBQ)S 0] Se FUIULIOJUOIUOU I8
ey S)10] PAUOZ ()Z[H WO S3UIp(ing JuedIusdis A[[eInjod)iyole 0] SUONIPpe 10 SUONRId[Y

“Jo1s1p drqesrjdde a3 103 AJuI0ju0d
-UOU JO 99I39p Y} OSBAIOUI JOU SI0p )1 St FUO] 0S PISIB[Ud PIpuUX 10 PAIdE
oq Aew sjuowdInbar edIe 100} I0 BaIR JYSIOY 0) SB AJUo A)NULIOjuOd-uou Furpjing

‘suonjengar 2say) Jo JuowdINbal o) 0] SWLIOJUOD J[ISI UONRI[E IO JudwadIe[uy

(€)

(2)
(D

:1ey) apraoxd papruirad oq At JUOUWITIR[UD 10 UONRId)[R
[yong ‘aInjonns JurulIojuod B 1 9yeW O} SSI[UN UONRId)[B [RINJOnKS Aue 0FIopun IO IouUBW
Aue ur poSiejuo 2q j0U [[BYS dIMIONIS FUIULIOJUOOUOU B UOII09S SIY) ur papraoid se 1dooxy

"SOINIONIS SUIULIOJUOIUOU JO JUIWITIB[US JO SUONRIM[Y - "€€-06 "09S

ok %

STANLINYLS ANV SLOT ‘SASN ONTIAIOANOINON - *T NOISIAIA

% ok 3k

30/pHE PIEOq MOHASI-HSISep SUINOZ pue sutuued oY) Aq pasodwir uonpuod 1oyjo Auy
pue 9o1msip Suruoz oy ur papiuued sasn 103 soniadord Surpunosms
Jo juowdofoaop oy opodwir jou [[BYS 9OSN [BUONIPUOD ) JO JUIWYSIQeISd JL

(L)

()



Suruoz pue suruue[d oY) Aq paurudiap 3uip(ing e 10j pasodoid st jey) uepd ayis e
Surnmbar uonippe Auy sSuIp[ing JuedIUSIS A[[RINONIYIIY I0] MIIADY ue[d aUS ()

‘Surp[ing Sunsixe oy} Yim
o[queduwod SI jey) JdUUBW € Ul POUSISIP SI uonIppe 10 uonerde pasodord ayy 1

pue
Suedrudis A[[eInjod)yole 193U0] Ou JUIP[ng 9} JOPUII PNOM JeY) IdUUBU ©
ul uoneId)e 10 uonIjowdp 21nbar jou soop uonippe 10 uoneid)e pasodord ayy 1

:IOUJOUM JUILLIDIOP 0] PIBO( AotAS+-HSSep SUIUOZ pue suruue[d dU) pue 2ougisop
SI 10 J9SBURJA UMO], 94} AQ PIMITAAI 9q [[IM Emumama AreImodIyore oq 03 pIeoq

#0140 uStsep SUIUOZ pUE suluue|d oy} Aq pauruiIoldp S10[ pauoz ()z[H uo Suipjmng
® 10J pesodoxd uoneroye Auy ‘sguipjing jueoyrusig AJ[eInioayoly 0) suoney (q)

% k %k
‘syududIINbaz

Suimol[oy oy} uo paseq ‘Surredy orqnd Ioye ‘pIEOq MOHASI-HSISEP DUIUOZ
pue suruue[d ay) Aq opeur oq [[Im 20uedIuIs [BINJOIIYIIE JO suoneuruIolRq (g)

"uMO0) 9 AQ MOIDSI UT P[oY pue 99USISIP 10 IPFRUBW UMO)
oY) AQ PaUIULIdIAP 9q [[BYS SIUNOWR [ONS ‘SJuB)Nsu0d A1essoodu Aue Aq podreyd
$99J oY) SUIPN[OUI ‘MIIALI ST} YIM PIIBIJOSSE §IS0D S5,UmO0) 2y} 10} a[qisuodsar
2q [1eys Joumo Apodoxd oy 90uBIIJIUSIS [BINIOIYDIR JO SPIBPULIS S,UMO] )
s1oow SuIp[ing 9y} I9YIdYM 0) SB UONBPUAWIUIOIAI B anssI pue Joumo Apadoxd
oyl Aq poredord sisA[eue 97} MOIADI [[IM 00UBISOP 10 IoGeuewl umol 9yl (7)

*200uBISop 10 JoFeurwW UMO) 94} Aq SUOTIBIOPISUOD JOYJO JO ‘SaINIed]
‘911s ‘Surppnq oy) SurpieSal UONBIUAWMIOP PUB BIEP J[qEB[IBAR [[B ‘0} pPajiuul]
jou Jng ‘SUIPN[OUT ‘MOIADI 2} 2JBPOWIWOdIE 0} J2UTFISop 10 IoFeuewl UMO)
o) AQ AIessooou pawedp S[eLIdeW IOYJ0 m paruedwosde oq [[eys SIsA[eue
SIL, “SuIp[ing JueoyrusIs A[[RIodyoIe Ue Jo UONIULOP S,0p0D AUl Yim
Ju2)sIsuod sI Suip[ing 2y Aym Sunensuowdp ‘osuadxa sgoumo Auadord oy je
“09)IyoIe pasuadi] & Aq paredard amonns Sunsixa oy jo senifenb eimoagore
oy} Jo sisAjeue ue jwqns [[im Joumo Auadord e ‘uonesijdde uoneuruaop oY)
Jo 1ed sy "umo) a3 Aq pajeSnuword suuoj oy uo Sunum ur wumo Apadord e
Aq opew 2q SN 20ULOYIUFIS [BINJOAIYOIR JO UOHRUIULIIP B I0J s1sonbar [y (1)

:SMO[[O} SB 9pBUW 2q [[IM 20UBdIUSIS
[eINIOAIYOIE JO SUONBUIULIAN(] "9OUBIGIUSIS [BINOAYIIY JO SUONBUIULNR( (B)

Tl dA0qe pue 9

0l ¢




"SUOIBLIEA UOTJR[NOIIIE OPEOR] PUB UOTIBA[T

(1

2ANIIRIYILY [ 0S-06

"$302P JOOI pUE IMIIAIYILY - “(0S-06 995

‘sSurume pue sardoues uo pajiqiyord aq [eys Sunona] pue sorgderd “oFeudig

"SunyS1y vewnsopad opiaoid 03 papudjul pue Jurume 9y} YIeAUIOpPUN
payoene SI oIym pIBOq MmotAed—dSHSep suluOZ pue sumued dy) Ag paaoidde
Sunysiy 1deoxa ‘payiqiyord 2q [reys sardoued pue sSUTUME [IIM PAIRIDOSSE FUNYSI]

‘Surping oy uey) Jurume 2y

0] UONUAYIE DIOW [[BD JOU [[BYS SIO[O)) "dwayds SuIp[ing Y] WRYMIIAO UBY) JoTIel
‘sSurume juooelpe pue 3uipymng oyl Juowd[dwos pue 2JURYUD [[BYS SIO[0D BUIUMY
'$91431s Surpying o1103S1Y [PIM d[qneduwiod 9q 0] SJUIUID[D [BINJIAIYDIE [B10adS

10§ 1dooxa ‘paAmd uey) JoyIel 1ySrens aq [[eys 1 ‘pasodoid s1 d0UR[EA FUTUME UE J]

"pouraned uey) Joyjel SIO[0I PI[OS 3q [[BYS STUIUMY

"PIR0Q MIHASIHSISOP GUIUOZ pue
Suraue[d o) Aq [eaordde MITAST USISop 0) 102fqns ‘sSurume [AUIA dpeln) IsIi] 10]
1dooxo ‘pajiquyord ore sSurume [AUIA pue OISE[ ‘[eIOW IO OLIGR] 9q [[BYS SSUUMY

* %k k

1

‘2ounivaddy  °q

* %k 3k

.Ntmsmbﬁ~0~\ uonypwooYT ‘e

‘sjuowannbar osay) 190w [[eys sordoueo pue sFurume Juswoe[dal pue mau |y “sentadoid
[enuopIsal-uou pue Jurjamp-nnu e 0 d[qesrdde o1e eI USIS IUIMO[[O] YL

‘sordoued pue SFUIUMY - "7'61-06 "99S

* % %

‘suone[ngar osay) Jo uondope ay) Aq pajeprea aq jou [[eys 2oe[da1 10 puswe suone[ngaI asay)
yorym uoisiaoxd Aue 1o ‘suone[ngor 9say) Jo uoisiaoid e JO UOHE[OIA UT 2SN SUTULIOFUOIUOU Y

"DOJEPI[BA JOU SOSN SUIULIOJUOSUON] -

‘Surping SunsIxa oy} yim
o1quedwod SI jey) JoUUBW B Ul PAUSISOp SI UonIppe 10 uonerd)e pasodord ayy, 1
pue
“uesyyrudis A[[eIno9)iyote 193u0] ou JuIp[ing Oy IOPUII PINOM JBY) IoUuRW B
Ul UOTjBIO)E JO uonijowap axnbar jou saop uonippe 1o uoneide pasodord oy 1

:IOUJAYM JUIULIONAP 0] UOISSIIIUIOD UMO) 1)

pue ‘preoq Suruoz pue Furuue(d oy)-preog—morci-HIESOP-oH3 “OOUSISOp 10 103eUR
uMO} 91} £Q POMIIADI 9q [[IM JUBOYIUSIS AJJRINIONIYIIE 9 0) PIBO( MDHAI-HIISOP

7€-06 098



uonejora Aue juaaaid pue jqryord 03 Aqa1ay papuajur s ] ‘Surdeospue| paxmbail a1 jo
noar| ur paprwrad 2q [reys 1jue[d padesspue| e ‘Funjied 1991S-JJ0 JUSIOLINSUL UL S)[NSII
Surdeospue| Jo uone[[RISUI 97} UIYA [[BM IOLIDIXd MdU 1) JO 9seq dY) Juofe papraoid
aq [reys Surdeospue] ‘Auadoid oy Jo 1our0d Arewd 10 JUOL AY) 1B PAIROO] SI OUBNUD
oSered o) J1 'popiaocid 2q [[BUS MOPUIM dUO ISBI| Iy 'Ssadoe panrurad 1ogio Aue 03
uonippe ur ‘sestwaxd urew 2y} woly papraoid oq jsnur vare d5eIed IOULIO) ) 0) $$I08
pue [em IOLIOIX2 pIjos B Aq paoejdar aq Aew s1oop 1o Ioop aFered oy ‘osn Ioyjo Aue
I0J Pa}I2AuU0D ST 9Fered poyoene ue uaypy "sofered payoene A[nuej-o[suls FunioAuo)

"apeoey oY) Jo ISU9[ [[BISA0 9T} JO Juad1ad ()G PIEIXD
10U [[eys swoy A[rwey 9[SUIS B JO Juolj ay) J& pajeoo] sadeled payoeny "sopeoej afeIen)

"pIROq—MeARI-HStsep BUINOZ pue suruue|d o) Aq [eaoxdde
MOTASI USISap pajueld Ji (s)[euajew joor paaoidde opoy) Surping epuolj oy

10 ‘[e1oU PAYSI[[AqUId A[[BINONIOIY P

{pIROQ -MOHAI-HSISOP BUILOZ pue
Suruuerd o) £q [eaosdde MATART USTSOp pajueid F51 10[00 pres papiaoid ‘noydnory
Ajisuojur 10[00 owes 2y} yym pajeudorduwir S I0[0D YOIYM I} JUIWID IO[0D PI[OS 'O

10 {9[1) 91010U0d AIYM  'q
1o QmAey e
:SMOT[OJ SB PAIWI] oI S[RLIOJBW JOOY

"Sopeuuo[02 1o sooontod ‘sayorod Aq paulyop
sooeds [euonisuel) I0 SIOOp ‘smopuim uipnpour sguruado [[em Jo sso jou juddiad
0I0Z ® Ul }[NSal [[BYS SaImjonins 3urnsixd 0) suonippe AIojs 9[3UIS I0J SUOLBAJ[D [V

K108
Jod sapeuuojoo 1o saoontod ‘soyorod Aq paurgop sooeds [euonisuel) IO SIOOP ‘SMOPUIM
Surpnpour sSuruado [[em juoosad-uo) jo wnwirurw e 10§ dpraoid [reys (WySoy ur 10953
G uey) I10)e0I3 SuUONIppe) SUONIPPe AIOJS-[[NUWI PUE SOINIONIS MU I0] SUONBAJ[D [V

"SNOU0JOUOW JOu 218 A1) JBY) ABM B INS UI PAUFISIp 24 [[BYS STUIp[Ing
‘papraoid st Fuip[ing ouO UBY) 2I0W UAYM :SJOMISIP OZITH PU® OYH ‘DOEH oy Ul

‘yoyd pue 9[A1s Jooy ‘9

PUE {SMOPUIM PUE SIOOP JO UOHBIO| PUB JOQUINN

OpeoE] JU0IJ 9] JO UOHR[NOILIE JR[IWUIS IOYI0 PUR SAYII0J
{S[eLIOIRW 9pBOR]

{S31103S JO JoqUINN

— & T

2ImoNIs 2y Jo SuIssew pue YIpIm ‘qISus

:SOINIBAJ [BINJOI)IYDIR FUIMO[[OF 9} JO 1Y) ISBI[ J© JO UonR[npow
a3 ySno1y) pajeaId 2q [[eys uonead[d onbrun y pazinn aq [[eys 10| juooelpe
XU 91} UIY) JUBILBA SI 10] JuddE[PE 3y J] “190.s Jo opIs awes oY) uo Auadoid 10a(qns
2} JO 9pIs [oed Uo s3uIp[ing om) Juddelpe ay) Jo sSuip[ing urew dy) o) paredwod
uoneAd[d anbrun e a1eaId [eys sSuip(ing urew pasodord Jo udIsop [eINIAIYOIR AY], B

()

9)

(%)

()

(£

(@



"JOI[FUOD YOS JO JUSIX2 o) 03 pajeadal oq 0] PAPUUI dIB [IIMIIAY IOI[JUOD Ul SIOUBUIPIQ)
JO 9p0)) 9PISIING JO UMO], Y} JO SUONIIS Jo sued 10 suonass [y JIPJUO)) “f uondas

*K)IpIeAur yons Aq peoajje
2q j0U [[eys Jopurewal oy ‘uondpsun( jusjeduwod Jo 1Noo B £q [BUONMINSUOIUN IO PI[EAUT PAIR[OIP
ST 90UBUIPIQ) ST} JO UOISIA0Id 10 9SNE[d “U0N0asqns ‘uondas Aue J AJIGBIIAIS € U019

* %k %
‘sIseq
0s80-£Q-0SBD B U0 ‘PIROQ MOMASI-HSISep suluoz pue sumue[d ) £q [eaoidde” MaTASI USISop
pajueid J1 1oy3iy oq Aew sOFpoH "SpIeA OpIs JOLIdJUI pue Iedl dY) Ul JYSIoY Ul J99J Ud) pue spiek
IoUI0D 9PIS pue pIeAk Juoy oY) ul JYFIoy Ul 199§ INOJ UBY) 2I0W OU aq [[BYS SA8PaH 6°95-06

* % %

"PIBOQ #MItASI-HSISOP SUIUOZ pue suraue[d oY) AqQ [eaoldde MITASI USTSap pajueId J1 prek
Iowr0d Arewnid 10 pieA juoly o) ulgiim paderd oq Aeul [[em [BJUSWIBWIO 1O U] Y 7'9¢-06

k ok 3k
's03pay PUE S[[BM ‘90U - "9G-(6 "09S

% k %k

"PIROQ MOHASI USSP SUIUOZ
pue suruue[d o) Aq ma1AdI 03 102[qns aq [[BYS }orQqIds pIeAk JU0ILJ ) Ul pajedo] ‘Surdeospue] pue
soouoy urAuedwoooe pue ‘sjood Furuwiims ‘sarmjonns pue sFUIp[ing A108sad0e [V §'#6-06

¥ % %

SIVMSIP OCH PUB VOEH 93 UI SOIonns pue sguIp[ing A10ss999Y - $5-06 "90S

Kk 3k ok

*AJUIBII2OUN JO SISBD Ul UONRUIULIAIOP
USISOp © oyRW [[BUS PIBOQ AMOHASI—HSISOP OUINOZ pUB sumuue[d 2] -2ousdIsop
Io Io3euewr umo) dy) Aq [eaoxdde 103 judwnedop Suip[ing 2yl 01 paprwuqns aq [[eyS
yojems jured y SIO[0D JU920R 9q ABW SIO[0D JOU)O [V Jusuniedop Jurpjing oy3 ut iy
U0 [IJBMS I0[0d 9Y) U0 10[09 Arewrid s,01mionns ay) 10y $10[03 182)yS1] Mo ay) pajured
2q 03 papruuad 9q [[eys SIOLISIP FUrUoZ FOEH pue VOEH 243 Ul saImjonng 's1ofod jured (6)

*SJOLISIP SUIUOZ IAYJO Ul SOWOY
Apwey o[3uis 03 ojqeorjdde oq osje Aew ‘gOcH pue VOEH S1MSIp Suruoz o) o1yroads
A[IYM ‘OIS SIY) Ul suorsiaold armoayore oy Jo awos ‘Surogaio) ay) urpueisypimioN (8)

"SOBQ1OS JBII IO OPIS YY) 0IUI SOYOUI {7 URY) 2IOW OU [ILOIOUD
01 papruuad 2q [[eys sireis oy "opo)) Juipjing epuol] 2y yum Adwos 03 p21oa1od
A[Surp10oo€ 9q ISNW IOOP IOLIDIXD I} PuUe PI[[BISUl 9q AeW SIB)S ‘OpPRIS UM [9A9]
108U0[ OU SI UOISIOAUO0D 9FeIed oY) JO I00p IOLIIXA oY) J] *9po)) SIY) Jo uoisiaoid 201350
owoy, ay) Aq pajqrgoid oFueyd B 9)MNSUOD JOU [[BYS 9IUIPISAI I} Jo oouereadde
o) 03 saguey)) ‘Joardy suorsiroid oy Fumioyuo pue Furdrod Ul UMO] O} JO SO0I0J
oARNSIUTWPE 9Y) uodn UdPING AU} SZIWIUN 0} pUB UONBIYISSB[Y A[Iwe)-o[3uIs a1 jo



AauI1ony umog,
[9H BIOIOE SSIO A\

“Td ‘uewidig % 9]0)

ATINO HAISHENS 40 NAOL HHL A0 q ANV

ASOQ HHL 04 ALI'TVOHAT ANV WHOA AIAOUddY
O] UMO] ¢ 0AON BIPUBS

LSHLLV

10K “YIRIQ [oTuRQ

W\M ‘ﬂ o101(] [orue(] J0ARIA
SUIYD[IIL) [dIUB(] JOARJA 9OIA
mw_ﬂ Aysurgofary [o A .

Ww\wﬁ [ne  eur], JOUOISSIWIWO.)

{ UR{NIeY] [QRYDIJA JOUOISSIIIO))
>N U0 ALIRg] IOUOISSIWIWO))

NOILdOAV NO ALOA TVNIA

1SS :Aq puooag Surpeay] [eur] uQ

) ST
\\g _:.U_@_@ %@_\4 ¥) _:,./wB poroJN Surpeay] [eul] UQ

"810C &%ﬁ. Eﬁ% Aep ;}N ST} SUIpeal puodds uo qALIOAY PUt AASSVd
"810T 1sn8ny jo Aep i [ SIy} SuIpeal Js1y uo qASSVd

‘Burpeal puooas
uo uondope [eury uodn 9A109JJ0 9q [[BYS AOUBUIPIO SIYL B 9ALIYJH ‘0 U0

‘piom dreudordde 1oyj0 10  U0109G,, 0
paSueyo oq Aewl  20UBUIPI(),, PIOM U} PUB {SUOnULIUI Yons ysijduiosoe 0) paIs)a]-al 10 paloquinual
oq Aewl 2oUBUIPIQ SIYI JO SUONIAS Y} 1B ‘SAJUBUIPI) JO PO IPISHNG JO UMO] 2y} Jo ued e
opeW PuE dW022q [[BYS 20UBUIPIQ) SIY} JO suolsiaoxd oY) 1ey) paurepio AqaIoy S J1 pue ‘UoISSIUO))
UMO], 92U} JO uonuoul 2yj SI J| ‘SIIUBUIPA() JO 9p0)) dYj ul UOISAPU] ‘S uonRS




*S1011SIp BuIuOZ |[e 0] pappe alam

sobueyo uonense aue|d |lem pue saimes) ubisap ‘sbuiusado Mopuim WNWIUIN
yblay |[eJaA0 pasealoul 10U Sey UoleAa|d

pooJ} 8seq ul asealoul ay) alojaiayl pue Bulpjing ayy jo dol ayl 0} peos ay Jo
UMOJO 3y] wolj painseaw siiybiay ‘1anamoH 900z 01 Joud ueyl mou Jaybiy si 100}
a|qeligey 1S4} 8y 1Byl SuBaW UONRAS[D P00} dSeq Ul asealoul ay) 1eyl pajou aq
pjnoys 1| ‘1omsip Aue ul pabueyd uaaq jou sey pue Jaueyd ayl Aq panwi| stybiaH
‘pappe a1oMm Sasn |10y pue Ajlwejninw Joj sijuswalinbal adeaspue| Juedliubis
‘Yibua| U198 OGT 01 paywl|

ale s[al0y Janamoy ‘1939) 0GT Snsian apede) ay ul deb 100}-/ T © SI 818y] J1 198} 0GZ
01 dn yibua| e aAeYy URI BnUdAY Sulj|0D JO 9pIs 1Sam ay) uo sanuadoid Ajweniy
'SS923. 100J-GZ © YliM 183} 00T 01 dn ob 01 uondo ay) Yyim 183} 0G JO wnwixew

B sem Juawalinbal ay ‘Ajlsnoinald epede) ayl ul deb 100J-,T e SI alayl JI 199} 06
01 dn yibua| e aney ued snuaAy bBuipieH Jo apis 1ses ay) uo sanadoid Ajiweminn
‘obelanod 10|

se paljifenb joou Japun BuiyiAue ‘A|snoinald ‘soned se yons ‘suoisn|joxs urelad sey
Apuanino (eAoge woJj JooJ JIapun uaas usag ued Jeym) abelanod 10| Ajiwe) a|buls
‘sjuswalinbal YINT4 yum buidaay ul 900z ul

193] 8 SNSJaA Juswalinbal uoleAs|d Pooy) aseq 100J-0T & aAeY sawoy Ajiwe) a|buls
*A101S 1811} 9Y1 Jo abeluaaiad ayl uo paseq A0S puodas e Jo abeloo) asenbs

a3yl slwi| pue AIO1S puodas Joj syoeqias [euonippe salinbal 1omsip Ajwey ajbuls

T

:MO|3q

pazirewwns ale apod 900z ayl wody sabueyd juedilubis 1sow ayl -191sIp Buluoz tad
9p09 0Z0Z dYl pue 8p02 900Z dYl UBBMIBQ SBJUBIBYIP Byl 8qLI0Sap Sa|gel payoene ayl

39p02 0Z0Z 01 9p02 900Z JO uoslredwo)d :109lgnsg

0202 ‘T |udy

Jabeuey UMO ‘OjIpaw|O OwWIa||IND

UOISSIWIWOD UMO] 8y1 JO SIagquial\ pue JoAeN-32IA ‘J0Ae\ 9|gelouoH

D9¢ WHLI

-areq

.woli4

0]



T abed

‘padeaspue|

aQ 0] pJeA real

10 9502 pue peA juouy
J0 940G ‘10| [e10} UOj eale
snoinlad wnwiuIw 94GE

‘padeaspue|

aq 0] pJek

leal Jo 9,0 pue
preA oly Jo %05

(ui) ealy snoinad

‘padeaspue|

aQ 0] pJeA real

10 9502 pue pJeA juoly
J0 940G ‘10| [e10} UOj eale
snoinJad wnwiuiw 94GE

‘padeaspue|

aQ 01 pJeA real
10 940 pue pJek
1uoJ4j JO %05

(uiy) ealy snoinad

0T uot | (Auo Jsuiod)
Alepuooss
0z 0z Teay
1SJ1J 31 JO 9508 Paadxa | paiinbal syoeqias syoeqias
o110u ‘A10ls ,,Z 8U1 JO [euonippe oN apIs Joualul
9zISs ay) uo Buipuadsp 100|} puo2as
198} [euonippe (unn)
0T — G Jo abesane uy SHeqIeS
abejuol) 8y Jo 9%0T abejoy) [ yipm uryy og
10 9601 190 S]O| 10}
9PIS JOLIBU|
Ha ug opIS Jold|
102 102 Arewid
SI00|} p,g 10} 80©100) 11 bs 008'T (UIN) ealy
arenbs wnuwixew e 0} |4 wnwiulin
U@@C@:Q .E:E_C_E ON
%0V %0% (xen)
abelano)d
107 107
1 bs 009°G 1 bs 009°s (UIA)
Buijiemp
/eale 107
4 05 105 (UIA)
UIPIA 107
uonens|3
PO0|H asedg
40T U8
4 4 Sal01S Hr_@_w_l_
Uzt Uzt Kiossadoy
TS TS buip|ing
rediouid
(8p0d 510
(8p0D 0202) 90¢H 9002) 2-SY Jouaul Ajwey ajbuls

U 0T uot | (Auo Jsuiod)
Alepuooas
0z 0z Teay
1S.1} 8Y1 JO 9508 PO3IXD paiinbal sSyoeqles
o110u ‘A10ls ,,Z 8U1 JO syoeqles apIs Joualul
9zISs ay) uo Buipuadsp [euonippe oN 100|} puo2as
198} [euonippe (unn)
0T — G Jo abesane uy SHEqIeS
abejuoly 8y Jo %0T abejol) [ yipm uly 0
10 9601 190 S]O| 10}
9PIS JOLIBU|
HS j1e; 9pIs JoL|
102 102 Arewid
SI00|} p,g 10} 8b©100) 11 bs 005'2 (UIN) ealy
arenbs wnuwixew e 0} |4 wnwiulin
U@@C@:Q _EJE_C_E ON
%0V %0% (xe)
wmm&w>oo 107 107
1 bs 0008 1 bs 0008 | () Buijiemp
/eale 107
405 105 (UIN)
UIPIM 107
uonens|3
poo|q aseg
40T U8
4 4 Sallols 1ybioH
uer uet £10SS820Y
TS TS buip|ing
rediouid
(8p0d 510
(8p0D 0202) YOEH | 9002) T-SH | 1uoiperem Ajiwey s|buis




Z abed

%0¢

Noeqies
Ieal Jo %0V
“Yoeqes uoJ)
ayl JO %05

Yoeqies
1eal Jo %0V
“Yoeqies uoJ)
2y} JO %05

oeqles Jeal
40 %0 deqles
juol} 3yl Jo %09

(uiy) ealy snoinad

Aduafeninba pue
‘suonipuod ¢ 0} 103lgns 199} 06

SO©SSod0l
oYM 198}
0G 10 SasSsadal

SO©SSod0l
oYM 198}
0G 10 SosSsadal

S9SSaJal

INOYIM 193} 0G
10 S9SSadal ]00)

abejuol) wnwixep

100} G¢ 100} G¢ GZ yim 1s3j 00T
yimiess} 00T Yim 193} 00T
4 0T | S10]1s@m 1sea | S10| 1SoM I1sed S]10| 1SOM ]Sk (Ajuo Jauio09)
Uo Y ST ‘U OT | UOUST ‘UOT uo 1 ST ‘U 0T Arepuooas
U0t 0T 0z 0z Teay
1a1ealb sI Janaydiym abejuoly abejuoly abejuoly UYIPIM Ul ) 0G J9A0
‘4 GT 01 dn abejuol) Joua)ul 10 %0T 40 %0T 40 %0T S]0| J0J 3pIS Joudu| (U
[2101 3U1 JO 9%0T 4O WNwiuIw 3 9 syoeqles
1a1ealb sI Janaydiym iy ug ug 9pIS JoLdU|
‘4 GT 01 dn abejuol) Joua)ul
[£101 3Y1 JO 9%0T JO WNwiuIw 3 9
0z 0z 0z 0z Krewnd
asn uo paseq | asn uo paseg 11 bs 056 1 bs 0081 (UIN)
BalyY |4 WNWIUIN
payoads 10N | paNloads 10N | paiioads 10N payoads 10N | (XeN) ebessnod 107
paioads 10N 11 bs 000'2 1 bs 0052 11 bs 000'S (W) Buiemp 1
/eale 07
4 0S Y] 105 105 (UIN) YIpIA 30T
Z Z Z Z S8lI01S
Uzt Uzt Uzt Uzt Kiossadoy (xen)
TS TS TS TS buip|ing rediound ybieH
1011ISIQ bUIUOZ | A[IeS-NNN | ATWe-0ML | A[iwe}a|buls uolreurwialag

(8p0D 0202) D0EH

(8p0D 9002) T-ay




¢ abed

‘BuipieH pue suljjod uo syoeqlas Jaealb apinoid 01 SIY] “Jaloys SI 10| 8y jo uonlod BuipreH Jo suljjod ayi §i ssajptebal Yoeqias ol Arewnd ay) sawodsq abewol) ey ‘BuipreH

Jo suljjoD uo si [9ared ayl i Teyl ppe 01 9P02 JUSLIND SY) Ul PaLIpOW SeM SIY] "S19a11S 0M] 3U} JO J91I0Ys aY) Sk 10| Jaulod © Uo 30eqias juol) Arewud, syl payinuspl 9pod 9002«

IS |[RJANO0 JO %02
snd »oeqias 1o} 8yl JO %05

31IS [[eJano Jo %0g snid
A9eqlSs Juol) 8yl JO %09

oeqies
Jeal Jo 940 Yoeqles
Juol} ayl Jo %05

oeqles Jeal
40 %0 dedqles
Juol} ayl Jo %05

(ui) ealy snoinad

/T Jo sdeb jusfeainba yim 3 0Gz o

Aliwrej-ninw 104 pim ul Y
1dn 1o ‘Y QST 'S|910Yy 10} I 0ST

S9SSadal 1NoOYIMm

199} G/ 10 S9SS9dal 100} G¢ YlIM UOST

abejuol) Wwnwixep

TG} ¥ 0T ¥ 0T HoT (Auo Jsui09)
Arepuooss
40T 40T ¥ 0c HOoT leay
J91ealb SI 19A3Y2IYM ‘Y 1210016 abejuol) J0 90T | 8beiol Jo 90T yipim
GT 01 dn abejuoly JoLd1UI [B10) SI J8ABYDIYM ‘Y GT 01 dn Ul 0§ 19A0 S10|
31 JO 90T 40 wnwiuiw 3 2 | abejuoly Jousiul [e10] BY1 10} 8pis Jousu
JO 90T JO WNWIUIW 1} 9 (UIN)
191231D SI 1aAaUDIUM Y 19120.1D Ty Ty apis Jouau| | SAIBAISS
GT 01 dn abejuoly JoLd1UI [B10) SI J8ABYDIYM ‘Y GT 01 dn
3yl JO 90T 40 wnwiulw 3} 2 | abeiuoly Jousjul [e101 ayl
JO 90T JO WNWIUIW 1 9
'sbpiq ouoisly 1deoxe 198y 'sbp|q %0z 4oz sArewilid
0€ anoge suoniod 10§ 1} GZ ‘¥ 02 ouolsly 1daoxa 199} 0g
anoge suonod 1oy 1 GZ ‘1 02
payioads 10N payoads 10N 9SM U0 paseq 9sn uo paseq (uIn) eary
4 wnwiuiy
pay1oads JON pay1oads JON payoads 10N payIoads 10N (xe)
afelanod 107 107
payioads 10N payioads 10N 3 bs oov ybs05. (uIy) Bulemp
/eale 07
¥ 05 ¥ 0S 1001 usL | (unn) yipim 10
€ = [910H pue 4N € = [10H pue 4N € e SalI01S
Z = Ajwey z pue T Z = Ajwrey z pue T
uer uer pay1oads JON pay1oads JON K10ss900V (xen)
U ov U ov T2 yov | Bpig rediouud WybIoH
40§ < 0SS [9I0N 79 [910H Ajiwes | Uoneurwisieg
ST YIPIM STUIPIW nnn

(8p0D 0202) OvH

(8p0D PIO) T-NY




¢ abed

%02 oeqies yoeqies (ulN) ealy snoinad
Juolj ayl Jo 909 Juolj ayl Jo %09
Y 0ST ¥ 0ST ¥ 0ST abeuoli) wnwixen
193] 0Z Ueyl SSa| ou ‘abeluol) 10| 8yl JO %0T 4oz yoz| (Auo Jsuiod) Arepuodas
T 4 OE 4 OE Ieay
“JybIay ul 188} OE SP93IXd ybiay ul ybiay ul apIs Joua| ()
@EU__:Q 9] Usaym sdeqias apIS [euollippe 199] Qg SPoaIXa 199] Qg SPoaIXa syoe M/_
Y98) 0T Uy SS3] oU ‘aBeIu0I) 3U) 10 %0T | Buip|ing ay} usym | Buip|ing sy uaym AOEROS
SyoeQqIes apis SyoeQqIes apis
feuonippe ‘Y QT | [euomppe ‘Y 0T
iTeY% iTey% T2 Arewid
9sn uo pasey asn uo pasey 9sn uo pasey (UIN) ealy |4 wnwiuin
paioads 10N paiioads 10N pay1oads 10N (xe\) sbeiano 107
paioads 10N paioads 10N ubs ooy | (uin) Buiamp / eare 107 107
4 0S 4 0ST 4 00T (UIN) YIpIAN 30T
ZT ZT ZT S81101S
91}199dS 10 91}199dS 10 Al0SSa29
Uzt pay1oads 10N paioads 10N v (xeIn)
1 02T 1 02T 1 02T Buiping [ediouiid 1ubIoH
10113SIQ PUIUOZ | 910N pue [910H Anweg-ninn uoneulwlialag

(8p0D 0202) 02TH

(8p02 9002) T-14




725 =2\
(1 TUWN OF

.;:f’s\)RFSmE‘Ql‘

v % \ﬁ ]

Y “'.

o~ s 7

N, ik
41y, O

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 3HH

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Date: April 16, 2020

Subject: Weiss Serota Contract Follow up

At the March 24, 2020 Special Commission Meeting, Town Administration was directed
to provide a report on the expenditures related to the Weiss Serota Town Attorney
contract for the period of January 2019 through December 2019.

Please find attached requested report. Th report was provided to Commission on April 7,
2020.

Reviewed by: LA Prepared by: JDG



9 jo T abed

Wd £1:95:2 0202/1/¥

0S'€LT'CT

0S€LT'T 0S€LT'T 000 000 000 0S°€LTC
00'S29°T

00'S29°T 00'S29°T 000 000 000 00'S29°T
00°0S¢

00°0s¢ 00°0s¢ 000 000 000 00°0s¢
00°'€EES‘T

00°'€EES‘T 00'€EES‘T 000 000 000 00°'€EES‘T
00°s¢T

00°s¢T 00's¢T 000 000 000 00°s¢T
7T°099'67

7T°099'67 7T°099'67 000 000 000 TT°099'67
00'STT'T

00°'STT'T 00°'STT'T 000 000 000 00'STT'T
00'8S8

00858 00858 000 000 000 00858
05'Z8y

05'¢8y 05'Z8y 000 000 000 05'¢8y
67°L9T'9

67°L9T'9 67°L9T'9 000 000 000 67°L9T'9
00°s¢T

00°s¢T 00's¢T 000 000 000 00°s¢T
00°s¢T

00°s¢T 00's¢T 000 000 000 00°s¢T
¥8'€S9'6¢C

¥8'€59'6¢C ¥8'€S9'6¢C 000 000 000 ¥8'€59°6¢C
75°965°C

75°965°C 75°965°C 000 000 000 75°96SC
80'€T6T

80°€T6'T 80°€T6'T 000 000 000 80°€T6'T

98'€26'S8Y 98'€26'S8Y 000 000 000 98'€26'S8Y

unowy 1sia
jJuawAed 1N junodsig xe] Suiddiys jJunowy

- abuey 23 JUSWARY
6T02/TE/2T - 6102/10/10 2buey 31eQ bunisod
dwe JopudA Ag

HModay A101SIH J0pusap AN

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/8/¥

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/8/¥
AY3IN0D3Y 150D
610¢/8/¥
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/8/¥
AY3IN0D3Y 150D
610¢/8/¥
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/8/¥
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/8/¥
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/8/¥
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610C/CC/C
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610C/CC/C
AY3IN0D3Y 150D
610C/CC/C
AY3IN0D3Y 150D
610C/CC/C
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610C/CC/C
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610C/CC/C

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
0coz/ze/t

awepN Junody
91eq uawAed

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

J3aqwinN unoYy
JaquinN uawAed

0S€LT'CT
610¢/81/€
00'S29°T
6102/82/t
00°0S¢
6102/82/t
00°'€EES‘T
6102/82/t

00°s¢T
6102/82/t

TT°099'67

6102/82/t
00°'STT'T

6102/82/t
00'8S8

6102/82/t
05'Z8y
67°L9T'9

00's¢cT

00'scT
6102/82/1

¥8'€S9'6¢C

6702/82/1
75°965°C

80°€T6T

unowy
ajeq 1sod

eplo|4 ‘apisjns Jo umoj __.

JZ AdVNY93d S3341vOH31
610C AYVNY93d S3341vDT1

S06€T¢C

WVNNVI Y04 S334 1vO31
6T0C AYVNNVI Y04 S334 1vO31

LTveETC

WVNNVI Y04 S334 1vO31
6T0C AYVNNVI Y04 S334 1vOI1

9TveTC

WVNNVI Y04 S3341vO31
6T0C AYVNNVI Y04 S334 1vO31

SeveETe

WVNNVI Y04 S334 1vO31
6T0C AYVNNVI Y04 S334 1vO3I1

veveTe

[0C AdVNNVI S334 VDT
6T0C AYVNNVI SI34 VO3

ECVETC

WVNNVI Y04 S3341vO31
6T0C AYVNNVI Y04 S334 1vOI1

aeTe

WNVNVYI Y04 S334 1vO31
6T0C AYVNNVI Y04 S334 1vOI1

Tevete

T 439IN3D3A $334 TvOI
610¢/8¢/T.:02/1€/TT-8T0Z/T/TT ¥34INID3IA S334 1vOI1

T9¢cTe

17 439IN3D3A $334 TvOIN
6102/8¢/TZ/2T-8T02/T/2T 810T ¥39IN3D3A $334 v

09¢ete

T 439IN3D3A $334 TvOI
610¢/8¢/T.:02/1€/TT-8T0Z/T/TT ¥34INID3A S334 1vOI1

6G¢CCTC

T/T/2T ¥439N323a 1vOI1
8T07/T€/TT-8T/T/¢T Y3323 VDI

8G¢CTC

£/21-8T/T/2T $334 1vOI1
810¢/T€/2T-8T/1/TT S334 1vOI1

JATaaT4

17 439IN3D3A $334 TvOIN
6102/8¢/TZ/2T-8T02/T/2T 810T ¥39IN3D3A $334 v

9G¢CTe

O NOILVdIDILYVd 6T-d3S
6102/0€/614 S3ILID 40 “TVOD 40 NOILVdIDILYVd 6T-d3S
3700 NVINAT3IH VL0¥3S SSIIM - L90T

Svect

10 135 JOPUIA - TQ :13S JOPUIA
119s9Qq Way

JaquinpN ajqeAed

0 W
T

BT,
ﬁs,ﬁﬁa_

Ve =




9 Jo 7 abeqd

Wd £1:95:2 0202/1/¥

00°5¢6 00°5¢6 000 000
00°00Z‘T 00°00Z‘T 000 000
00'SL0‘T 00°'SZ0‘T 000 000
99'ST9'6¢ 99'ST9'6¢ 000 000
0S'TIET 0STIET 000 000
0S'9€L’E 0S'9€L’E 000 000
00°SLE 00°sLE 000 000
00°L6¢ 00°L6¢ 000 000
00'606°€ 00'606°€ 000 000
00°00€‘T 00°00€‘T 000 000
00°SLY 00°SLY 000 000
0€'959°6¢ 0€'959'6¢ 000 000
S9°S6€EC S9°'S6€EC 000 000
0L°€T6 0L°€T6 000 000
00'SLTY 00°'SLTY 000 000
00°€8¢ 00°€8¢ 000 000
000029 000029 000 000
90'SS9'6¢ 90'SS9'6¢ 000 000
00°0S 00°0S 000 000
jJawAed 19N junoosiqg xe|

6102/T€E/2T - 6102/10/T0 a8uey aleq suisod

6T02/¥/9

AY3IN0D3Y 150D
610¢/v/9

AY3IN0D3Y 150D
610¢/v/9

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/v/9

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/v/9

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/v/9

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/9/S

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/9/S

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/9/S

AY3IN0D3Y 150D
6102/9/S

AY3IN0D3Y 150D
6102/9/S

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/9/S

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102¢/9/S

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/9/S

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/8/¥

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/8/¥

AY3IN0D3Y 150D
610¢/8/¥

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/8/¥

S3DIAY3S TVNOISSIH0dd

6102/8/¥
awepN Junoddy
91eq uawAed

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

J3qwinN uUNoYy
JaquinN uawAed

6102/v1/S 6T0T ‘0€-T 1¥dV S334 TvDI1 TE09TT
00°00T‘T 000 000 T ‘0€-T 114dV $334 1vOIN
6102/v1/S 6T0T ‘0€-T 114dV S334 TvDI1 TE09TC
00°S£0'T 000 000 T ‘0€-T 114dV $334 1vOIN
6102/v1/S 6T0T ‘0€-T 114dV S334 TvDI1 0€09TT
99'ST9'6C 000 000 T ‘0€-T 114dV $334 1vOIN
6102/v1/S 6T0T ‘0€-T 114dV S334 TvDI1 6209TC
0S'TTET 000 000 T ‘0€-T 114dV $334 1vOIN
6102/v1/S 6T0T ‘0€-T 114dV $334 TvDI1 8709TT
0S'9€L'E 000 000 T ‘0€-T 114dV $334 1vOIN
6102/v1/S 6T0T ‘0€-T 114dV S334 TvDI1 £709T¢
00°GLE 000 000 5T0Z 934 Y04 5334 1vOI
6102/91/v /€-6T/1/€ A0IY3d/6T0T 934 Y04 $334 v TTZSTIT
00°L6T 000 000 5T0Z 934 Y04 5334 1vOI
6102/91/v /€-6T/1/€ A0I1Y3d/6T0T 934 Y04 $334 v 0TZSTT
00'606°€ 000 000 5T0Z 934 Y04 5334 1vOI
6102/9T/v /€-6T/1/€ A0IY3d/6T0T 934 Y04 $334 v 607STC
00°00€‘T 000 000 5T0Z 934 Y04 5334 1vOI
6102/9T/¥ /€-6T/1/€ A0I1Y3d/6T0T 934 Y04 $334 v 80¢7STT
00°SLY 000 000 5T0Z 934 Y04 5334 1vOI
6102/91/v /€-6T/1/€ A0I1Y3d/6T0T 934 Y04 $334 v £0TSTT
0€°959'6¢C 000 000 5T0Z 934 Y04 5334 1vOI
610Z/9T/v:/€-61/1/€ SOIY3d/6T0T 934 HO4 $334 v 90¢STC
G9'G6E'T 000 000 5T0Z 934 404 5334 1vOI
6102/9T/¥:/€-61/1/€ SOIY3d/6T0T 934 HO4 $334 v S02STT
0L°€T6 000 000 TOT '934 Y04 $334 TvHI1
610Z/9T/¥-61/T0/€ AOIY3d/ 610T "934 Y04 $334 v ¥02STT
00'SLTY 000 000 )7 AVYNYE34 $334 1vOI
6102/81/€ 610 AYVNYE3d S334 TvDI1 TI6ETC
00°€8¢ 000 000 )7 AYVYNYE34 $334 1vOI
6102/8T/€ 6T0Z AYVYNYE34 S334 1vOIT 0T6ETT
00°00Z‘9 000 000 )7 AVYNYE34 $334 1vOI
6102/8T/€ 6T0Z AYVYNYE34 S334 1vOIT 606€TC
90°559'6C 000 000 1VNY434 404 $334 1vOIN
6102/8T/€ 6T0C AYVYNYEI4 HO4 S334 1vD3I1 806€TC
00°0S 000 000 )7 AYVYNYE34 $334 1vOI
6102/8T/€ 6T0Z AYVYNYE34 S334 1vOIT 906€TC
junowy adld suun 142s9Qq way|
ajeq 1sod uondusaqg JaquinpN ajqeAed

11oday A103siH J0pudap AN



9 jo ¢ abed

Wd £1:95:2 0202/1/¥

00°0%8 00°0%8 000 000
00°S.S 00°S.S 000 000
0S°0SL 0S°0SL 000 000
00°SLE 00'sLE 000 000
052196 052196 000 000
00°000°T 00°000T 000 000
00'zLe 0o0'zLe 000 000
og'1ee og'1ee 000 000
00°S.S 00°SLS 000 000
0S'SYT'T 0S'SPT'T 000 000
00'SL9°T 00'S£9°T 000 000
052196 05219°6C 000 000
00T 00T 000 000
000S2'C 00°0S2°C 000 000
Loty Loty 000 000
00°0S 00°0S 000 000
00°S.S 00°SLS 000 000
LY'Y10°L LY'YTOL 000 000
jJawAed 19N junoosiqg xe|

6102/T€E/2T - 6102/10/T0 a8uey aleq suisod

6102/9/6

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102¢/9/6

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102¢/9/6

AY3IN0D3Y 150D
6102¢/9/6

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102¢/9/6

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102¢/9/6

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102¢/9/6

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/9/6

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/92/L

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/92/L

AY3IN0D3Y 150D
6102/92/L

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/92/L

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/92/L

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/92/L

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/92/L

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/92/L

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/v/9

S3DIAY3S TVNOISSIH0dd
S3DIAY3S TVNOISSIH0dd
6T02/%/9

S3DIAY3S TYNOISSI40Yd
awepN Junoddy
91eq uawAed

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0
0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100
J3qwinN uUNoYy
JaquinN uawAed

610¢/9¢/L02/0€/9 - 61/1/9 6T0TZ ANNT YOS S334 1vOI1 69Y81¢
00°'S.LS 000 000 02 ANNT Y04 $334 1vOI
610¢/9¢/L02/0€/9 - 61/1/9 6T0Z ANNT YOS S334 1vOI1 89Y781¢
05°0SZ 000 000 02 ANNT Y04 $334 1vOI
610¢/9¢/L02/0€/9 - 61/1/9 6T0Z ANNT YOS S334 1vOI1 19%81¢
00°GLE 000 000 02 ANNT Y04 $334 1vOI
610¢/9¢/L02/0€/9 - 61/1/9 6T0Z ANNT YOS S334 1vOI1 99t81¢
05°TT9'6C 000 000 INAT SIDIAYIS YINIVLIIY
6102/9¢/L)€/9 - 6T/T/9 6T0T AINNT SIDIAYIS YINIVLIY S9781¢
00°000'T 000 000 02 ANNT Y04 5334 1vOI
610¢/9¢/L02/0€/9 - 61/1/9 6T0Z ANNT YOS S334 1vOI1 ¥9¥81¢
00°2LT 000 000 02 ANNT Y04 $334 1vOIN
610¢/9¢/L02/0€/9 - 61/1/9 6T0TZ ANNT YOS S334 1vOI1 €918TC
0€'1TC 000 000 02 ANNT Y04 $334 1vOI
610¢/9¢/L02/0€/9 - 61/1/9 6T0Z ANNT YOS S334 1vOI1 79781¢
00°SLS 000 000 [0Z AVIA 404 $334 TvO
6102/61/9 6T0C AVIN 404 $334 1vOI1 6YTLIT
0S'SYT'T 000 000 [0Z AVIA 404 $334 1vOI
6102/61/9 6T0C AVIN 404 $334 1vOT1 LYTLIT
00°G/9'T 000 000 [0Z AVIA 404 $334 TvO
6102/61/9 6T0C AVIN 404 $334 v 9IYTLIT
05°TT9'6C 000 000 [0Z AVIA 404 $334 TvO
6102/61/9 6T0C AVIN 404 $334 1vOI1 SYTLIT
00°CT 000 000 [0Z AVIA 404 $334 1vO
6102/61/9 6T0C AVIN 404 $334 v rTLIT
00°052C 000 000 [0Z AVIA 404 $334 TvO
6102/61/9 6T0C AVIN 404 $334 1vOT1 wTLIT
Loty 000 000 [0Z AVIA 404 $334 TvO
6102/61/9 6T0C AVIN 404 $334 1vOT1 TYTLIT
00°0S 000 000 [0Z AVIA 404 $334 TvO
6102/61/9 6T0C AVIN 404 $334 1vOI1 ovTLIT
00°SLS 000 000 T ‘0€-T 114dV $334 1vOIN
6102/v1/S 6T0T ‘0€-T 114dV S334 TvDI1 ¥€09TC
L1"990'T 000 000 T ‘0€-T 114dV $334 1vOIN
00'8%6'S 000 000 T ‘0€-T 114dV $334 1vOIN
6102/v1/S 6T0T ‘0€-T 1¥dV S334 TvDI1 €€09TC
00°'SZ6 000 000 T ‘0€-T 114dV $334 1vOIN
junowy adld suun 142s9Qq way|
ajeq 1sod uondusaqg JaquinpN ajqeAed

11oday A103siH J0pudap AN



9 J0 t abed

Wd £1:95:2 0202/1/¥

00°0¥9‘s

009£T°€

00°0S¥

00°0S¢

00°0¢6

00°00L‘€

T10LL'6T

0SZ8T'T

098¢t

0T'986°C

00'9€Y'E

00°00t

05°L€S

05°99C'Y

00°0S¥

00'7€9°67

00'6¢CT

06'£S0T

juawAed

6102/T€E/2T - 6102/10/T0 a8uey aleq suisod

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/0€/6

SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/0€/6
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/0€/6
AY3IN0D3Y 150D
6102/0€/6
AY3IN0D3Y 150D
6102/0€/6
AY3IN0D3Y 150D
6102/0€/6
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/0€/6
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/0€/6
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/0€/6
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/0€/6
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/61/6
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/61/6
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/61/6
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/61/6
AY3IN0D3Y 150D
610¢/61/6
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/61/6
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/61/6
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
610¢/61/6

S3DIAY3S TYNOISSI40Yd
awepN Junoddy
91eq uawAed

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-¥15-00ST-TO0

0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100
J3qwinN uUNoYy
JaquinN uawAed

00°0%9°S 000 000 NITIVHI-ANOD YVIAIOS
6102/LT/6v9ILIT 5334 'ILN IDNITIVHI-ANOD ¥VINITOS L0¥0TT
009LT'€ 000 000 NOILYOILIT
6102/L1/6 NOILYOILIT 90%02T
00°0S¥ 000 000 $123rodd TvI23dS
6102/L1/6 $123rodd TvI23dS S0%027T
00°0S¢ 000 000 1°A0D3Y 150D 3SN ANV
610Z/L1/65NV 3AIS44NS NIAT "A0IIY 1SOD ISN ANV 70v07T
00°0€6 000 000 1 "A0D3Y 150D 3SN ANV
6102/L1/6v113878AIAVA‘DIYY "AOIIY 1SOD ISN ANV €070TT
00°00L‘€ 000 000 NOA™D3Y 1S0D SN ANV
6T0Z/0€/6(VY VAV-13V4SI ONNOADIY 1SOD ISN ANV 20v02T
TT0LL'6T 000 000 404 4INIV1IY ATHLNOW
6T0Z/LT/61V SIDIAYIS T¥DIT HO4 HINIV.LIY ATHLNOW 10%02C
0S°78T'T 000 000 S3IDIAY3S IYNOISSIH0Yd
6102/L1/612904N3 3A0D YO4 SIDINYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd 00%02T
09'87¢ 000 000 5T-9NV SYILLVYIN 3D110d
6102/L1/6 6T-9NV SYILLYIN 3D170d 66€07T
07'986'C 000 000 SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd
6T0Z/L1/6 6T-9NV AFYIANIY SIDINYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd 86€07C
00'9€¥'E 000 000 6T0Z/L SYILLVIN 30110d
6102/21/6 6T0¢/L SYILLYIN 3D170d 6/86TC
00002 000 000 610Z/L AN1D 44NS
6102/62/8 6102/L aN12 4¥NS 1096TC
05°LES 000 000 111S34 8 ALIIGYNIVLISNS
6102/62/8£4 IALLININOD ADNIIMISIY '8 ALITIGVNIVLSNS 0096TC
05°99¢% 000 000 5T0Z ATNM Y04 334 TvO I
610¢/62/8:-6T0Z/T/L AOIYId 6T0Z ATNT ¥O4 334 T¥OI 6656TC
00°0S¥ 000 000 103 - Y3IA0D3Y ISN ANV
6102/62/8 6T0Z/L N3A3 - Y3IA0D3Y ISN ANV 16S6TC
00'7€9'6C 000 000 7/L ¥INIVLIY ATHINOW
6102/62/8 6T0Z/L YINIVLIY ATHLNOW 9656TC
00'62T 000 000 iT0Z/L0 SY3LLVYIN 3D170d
6102/62/8 6102/£0 SYILLVIN 3D110d S656TT
06°L50'T 000 000 5102/£0 409V 1v4INID
6102/62/8 6102/£0 409V11V4INID 7656TT
00°0v8 000 000 02 ANNT Y04 $334 1vOIN
junowy 20lid syun 110s9Q way|
ajeq 1sod uondusaqg JaquinpN ajqeAed

11oday A103siH J0pudap AN



9 4o g abed Wd £7:95:2 0202/T/¥

0S'v€6'T 0S'v€6'T 000 000 000 0S'7€6'T 610¢/€/TT 86TCTT A 610Z/C1/CT SY3LIVIN 30110d 6T-AON TGS€ETC
00'709'T S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3I40Yd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 00'709'T 000 000 S T¥YNOISS3404d 6T-AON
00'709°T 007091 000 000 000 00'709°T 610¢2/€/TT 86TCTT A 610Z/C1/CT S3DIAY3S TYNOISSI40YUd 6T-AON 06S€TC
0S°059°L S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3I40Yd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 0S°0S9°L 000 000 JILVYOILIT IVIO3dS 61-100
0S°059°L 0S°059°L 000 000 000 0S°059°L 610¢/81/CT LTTTTT A 6T0Z/S/TT)ANOD YVINITOS NOILYOILIT 1VID3dS 6T-100 €96¢7CC
0S'67S'C S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3I40Yd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 0S'625°C 000 000 1S TIVNOISS3404d 61-100
0S'625°C 0S'625°C 000 000 000 0S'67S'C 610¢/81/CT LTTTTT A 6T0Z/S/TTNOILYDILIT SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd 6T-100 796¢CCC
00°0S¥ Ad3IN0D3Y 1S0D 01-06-0¢Z-100 00°0S¥ 000 000 4 1S0D 3SN ANV1 6T1-100
00°0S¥ 00°0S¥ 000 000 000 00°0S¥ 610¢/81/CT LTTTTT A 6TOZ/ET/TINITIOD $668 "A0IIY LSOD ISN ANV 6T-100 T96CCC
00'S49 Ad3IN0D3Y 1S0D 01-06-0¢¢-100 00'S49 000 000 4 1S0D 3SN ANV1 6T1-100
00'S49 00'S49 000 000 000 00°SL9 610¢/81/CT LTTTTT A 6T0Z/5/TTrd4 1INIAVS "A0D3Y 1SOD ISN ANV 6T-100 096¢CCC
00°0S8 Ad3IN0D3Y 1S0D 01-06-0¢¢-100 00°0S8 000 000 AOJ3d 3SN ANV 6T-100
00°0S8 00°0S8 000 000 000 00°0S8 610¢/81/CT LTTTTT A 6T0Z/S/TTIVIYVA “4ID1¥) AYIAODIY ISN ANV 6T-100 656CCC
00'52S‘T Ad3IN0D3Y 1S0D 01-06-0¢Z-100 00'52S‘T 000 000 4 1S0D 3SN ANV1 6T1-100
00'52S‘T 00'52S‘T 000 000 000 00'5¢S‘T 610¢/81/CT LTTTTT A 6T0Z/S/TT749SI DNNOA "A0I3Y LSOD ISN ANV 6T-100 8G6CCC
S6'70L°6C S3DIAY3S TYNOISSII04d 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 S6°20L'6C 000 000 {IV134 ATHLNOW 61-100
S6'70L°6C S6'70L°6C 000 000 000 S6'70L°6C 610¢/81/CT LTTTTT A 6102/s/TT HINIVLIY ATHLNOW 6T-100 JAS Y444
S6°SET S3DIAY3S TYNOISSI40Yd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 S6°SET 000 000 SY3LIVIN 30110d 6T-100
S6°SET S6'GET 000 000 000 S6°SET 610¢/81/CT LTTTTT A 6102/s/TT SY3LIVIN 30110d 6T-100 986¢CCC
05'980°€ S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH04dd 0T-T€-¥1S-00ST-TO0 05'980°€ 000 000 1S TIVNOISS3404d 61-100
05'980°€ 05'980°€ 000 000 000 05'980°€ 610¢/81/CT LTTTTT A 6102/s/TT S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIA0¥d 6T-100 S66CCC
00°0ST S3DIAY3S TYNOISSII04d 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 00°0ST 000 000 )ANOD YVINIOS 6T-1d3S
00°0ST 00°0ST 000 000 000 00°0ST 610¢/6/CT 8¥0CTT A 6T0Z/0€/6134 YILVMINYOLS OANOD ¥VINITOS 6T-1d3S 786TCC
05'6€6 S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH04dd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 05°6€6 000 000 NOILVOILIN 6T-1d3S
09'6€6 09'6€6 000 000 000 059'6€6 610¢/6/CT 8¥0CTT A 6102/0€/6 NOILVOILIN 6T-1d3S T86TCC
00°000°T Ad3IN0D3Y 1S0D 01-06-0¢Z-100 00°000°T 000 000 Ad3IN0D3Y 1SOD 6T-1d3S
00°000°T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000°T 610¢/6/CT 8¥0CTT A 6T0Z/0€/65NI110D 08€6-00€6 AYIAODIY 1S0OD 6T-1d3S 086TCC
00°0gy Ad3IN0D3Y 1S0D 01-06-0¢¢-100 00°0gY 000 000 Ad3IN0D3Y 1S0D 6T-1d3S
00°0€¥ 00°0€Y 000 000 000 00°0¢v 610¢/6/CT 8¥0CTT A 6T0Z/0€/6 "INV SNIT10D 5668 AYIAODIY 1S0OD 6T-1d3S 6L6TCC
85'9/9°6C S3DIAY3S TYNOISSII04d 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 85'9/9'6C 000 000 IV134 ATHLNOW 6T-1d3S
85'9/9°6C 85'9/9°6C 000 000 000 85'9/9°6C 610¢/6/CT 8¥0CTT A 6102/0€/6 YINIVLIY ATHLNOWN 6T-1d3S 8L6TCC
STT09'V S3DIAY3S TYNOISSII0Yd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 STT09'V 000 000 SY3LLVIN 30110d 6T-d3S
STT09Y STT09Y 000 000 000 STT09Y 610¢/6/CT 8¥0CTT A 6102/0€/6 SY3LLIVIN 30110d 6T-d3S LL6TTT
0S'€¥0°C S3DIAY3S TYNOISSI40Yd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 0S'€v0‘C 000 000 5T0C ¥Y39N3L1d3S A0IY3d
0S'€¥0°C 0S'€¥0°C 000 000 000 0S'€¥0°C 610¢/6/CT 8¥0CTT A 6102/0€/6 S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3IJ0Yd 6T-1d3S 9L6TCC
00°0S¢C S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH04dd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 00°0S¢C 000 000 \NOdS3d 40 NOLVvdVvd3iyd
00°0S¢C 00°0S¢C 000 000 000 00°0S¢ 610¢/0€/6 CEVITT A 6T0Z/0€/6/31131 11aNY 01 3SNOdSIY 40 NOLVHVdIdd 80%0¢¢C
jJunowy 3sig awepN Junoddy J3qwinN uUNoYy Junowy g syun 119s9Q Wy
juawAed 19N junodsig xe] Suiddiys jJunowy 91eq uawAed JaquinN uawAed  660T ajeq 1sod uonduasaqg JaquinpN ajqeAed

6T0Z/TE/ZT - 6102/T0/10 28uey aieq Sunsod yoday A103siH Jopuap AN



9 40 9 abed Wd £7:95:2 0202/T/¥

98'€76'S8Y 98'€76'S8Y 000 000 000 98'€76'S8Y :|e3o] Hoday (T) :s1opuap
98'€76'S8Y 98'€76'S8Y 000 000 000 98'€76'S8Y :T0 13S JOpPUdA - T( |BI0L (T) :s1opuap
00°0S S3DIAY3S TYNOISSII0Yd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 00°0S 000 000 )T AYVYNY834 S3341vOHI1
00°0S 00°0S 000 000 000 00°0S 6T02Z/8/v €E860T A 6102/8T/€ 6T0C A¥VNYE34 S334 v 906ETTZANI
0STv0'T S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3II0Yd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 0SZv0'T 000 000 )ILVOILIN TVID3dS 61-03d
0S'Tv0‘T 0S'Tv0‘T 000 000 000 0SZv0‘T 610¢/€/TT 86TCTT A 6T0Z/TT/TT LINILN YVINITOS NOILYDILIT TVID3dS 61-3a 1344
00°'S¢L S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3I40Yd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 00°'S¢L 000 000 S IVNOIS34404d 6T-AON
00'5¢L 00's¢L 000 000 000 00°'S¢L 610¢7/€/TT 86TCTT A 610Z/C1/CT S3DIAY3S TYNOIS3I4404Ud 6T-AON €9GETT
0S'219°6C S3DIAY3S TYNOISSII0Yd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 0S'219'6C 000 000 1V134 ATHLNOW 6T-AON
0S'219°6C 0S'219°6C 000 000 000 0S'219°6C 610Z/€C/CT 86TCTT A 610Z/C1/CT HINIVLIY ATHLNOW 6T-AON CGSETT
0S'7€6'T S3DIAY3S TYNOISSI40Yd 0T-T€-#1S-00ST-100 0S'7€6'T 000 000 SYILLVIA 32170d 6T-AON
jJunowy 3sig awepN Junoddy J3qwinN uUNoYy Junowy g syun 119s9Q Wy
juawAed 19N junodsig xe] Suiddiys jJunowy 91eq uawAed JaquinN uawAed  660T ajeq 1sod uonduasaqg JaquinpN ajqeAed

6T0Z/TE/ZT - 6102/T0/10 28uey aieq Sunsod yoday A103siH Jopuap AN



725 =2\
(1 TUWN OF

.;:f’s\)RFSmE‘Ql‘

v % \ﬁ ]

Y “'.

o~ s 7

N, ik
41y, O

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 3II

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Date: April 16, 2020

Subject: Jacober Contract Follow up / Tourist Bureau Activities

At the March 24, 2020 Special Commission Meeting, Town Administration was directed
to provide a report on the Tourist Bureau activities.

Please find attached requested report. The report was provided to Commission on April
7, 2020.

Reviewed by: FT/LA Prepared by: JDG



Tourist Bureau Services and status

Jacober —ON HOLD
0 Digital Display Advertising
0 Search Engine Optimization
0 Social Media Promoted Posts
0 Marketing Services monthly retainer
0 Photoshoot
0 Video Shoot
0 Website hosting fee
CrowdRiff — ON HOLD
0 No payments owed
0 User generated-content for social media
ArchiveSocial - ON HOLD
0 No payments owed
0 Required social media record keeping
STR, Inc.— ON HOLD
0 No payments owed
0 Surfside key hotel performance data
Zambelli Fireworks — ON HOLD
0 July 4" fireworks
0 50% deposit check being held
South Florida Lighting Team — Services already rendered for FY 20
0 Holiday lights
Creative State Marketing — ON HOLD
0 3™ Thursday — Town paid for the two held events (January and February)
AAA Flag - ON HOLD
O Banners
Beach House Hotel — ON HOLD
O Hotel Partner Tradeshow Support
SC Hotel Property — ON HOLD
0 Hotel Partner Tradeshow Support
Bright Promotions — ON HOLD
0 Tradeshow promotional items

0 No plans to order new items



7% -\\
- TOWN OF

.ojf’guRFSm;‘\“h ITEM 3JJ

W @,,

i FLORIDA
LR i“ f
\‘”‘“ L
"”D\lrn“‘

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Date: April 20, 2020

Subject: Retirement Plan Funding Ratio

Pursuant to Town Commission’s direction at the April 16, 2020 Town Commission
meeting regarding the Retirement Plan Funding Ratio, the following information reviews
the Funding Ratio comparison:

In 2012, the mortality assumption was updated, this led to a decrease in the Funded Ratio
of approximately 0.7%.

In 2013, the Funded Ratio, as reported under GASB, was changed to be the Market Value
of Assets divided by the trailing Liability (the liability a year before the actual reporting
date) — however, the Funded Ratio below is a Funded Ratio Calculation that our actuarial
firm, Gabriel Roeder Smith (GRS) prepared so that a comparison could be made. Using
the actuarial report assures an independent statement. (Please note that the Actuarial
Value of Assets is a five-year smoothed asset value).

You will notice that from 2008 to 2012 the Funded Ratio decreased 17.3%. From 2012 to
2018 a relatively steady Funded Ratio was maintained.

The main reason for the decrease in Funded Ratio from 2008 to 2012 was the Great
Recession. Additionally, the smoothing used in the Asset Value in the Funded Ratio, the
impact of the Great Recession on the asset value was not fully reflected out until 5 years
after the crisis.

Other factors include:

In 2015, the mortality table was updated, pursuant to Florida Statute, and the investment
return assumption was lowered from 7.50% to 7.25% (along with other demographic
assumption changes after an experience study was performed). This decreased the
Funded Ratio by 1.9%.



Reducing the investment return assumption and updating the mortality rate assumption
immediately increases the liability and thus, produces an immediate decrease in the
Funded Ratio. However, the expectation is that these changes will better align the
assumptions and help to lower future potential actuarial gains/losses on the assumption
in future years.

Additionally, in 2016, the plan was amended for General Employees by creating a senior
management class, changing retirement eligibility and vesting for Town Attorney, who at
the time was a Town employee, along with increased benefit accrual rates, benefit cap
and employee contributions for general employees and senior management. This led to
a decrease in the Funded Ratio of approximately 1.3%. Please note this decrease in the
Funded Ratio was ultimately funded by the General Employees.

In 2016, the mortality table was updated, this resulted in a decrease in the Funded Ratio
of approximately 0.4%.

Year Funded Ratio
*10/01/2007 109.5%
10/01/2008 106.7%
10/01/2009 100.3%
10/01/2010 99.1%
10/01/2011 94.1%
10/01/2012 89.4%
10/01/2013 89.6%
10/01/2014 90.3%
10/01/2015 87.6%
10/01/2016 87.2%
10/01/2017 89.4%
10/01/2018 89.1%

The figures for 2019 will be available once the audit and the impact statements are
concluded.

*The year 2007 is included to show the Funded Ratio at the onset of the Great Recession.

Investment periods that impacted the plan the most were: FY 2008 (-13.3%), 2009 (-.6%),
2011 (-2.4%), 2015 (-0.4%), 2019 (+4.6%).



Plan highlights:

2010: The portfolio target was 60% equities, 10% REIT and 30% fixed. The market value
was $10.7 million.

2011: Convertible securities were added to provide additional diversification.

2012: The S&P500 index fund was added to enhance performance. This action lowered
plan expenses.

2014: Private Real Estate was added to complement Public REIT. The Pension Board
hired MEPT, a core private fund with quarterly liquidity. Funding came from fixed income.
The new portfolio target: 57% Equities, 5% REIT, 5% Private, 5% Convertibles, 25%
Fixed, 3% Cash.

2018: The Pension Board converted iShares index funds to Fidelity index funds to capture
additional savings.

2019: The fund ranked favorably across all time periods. The market value of the plan
was $24.2 million.

Looking back over a rolling 10-year periods, the fund ranked above median 70% of the
time.

The plan’s annualized rate of return from October 1, 2009 to September 30, 2019 was
8%.

It is important to note that the Town has always funded the total amount of the actuarial
required payment.

Enclosures: Growth of Investments and Fiscal Year Rates of Return charts

Reviewed by GO Prepared by YSM



Market Valueln Millions

$30.0

$27.0

$24.0

$21.0

$18.0

$15.0

$12.0

$9.0

$6.0

$3.0

Retirement Plan For Employees Of The Town Of Surfside
Growth of Investments

9/09 3/10 9/10

3/11

9/11

312 912 313 913 314 914 315 915 316 9/16 3/17 917 318 9/18 3/19 919

== Total Fund mm Net Cash Flow
Beginning MV Ending MV Annualized ROR
$9,804,679 $24,171,841 8.0



Rate of Return (%)

30.00

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

-5.00

-10.00

-15.00

-20.00

Retirement Plan For Employees Of The Town Of Surfside
Fiscal Year Rates of Return
September 30, 2019

19-14

-13.28
FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY FY
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

17

BCA




ORDINANCE NO. 2020-1707

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE V, DIVISION 2 OF

THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE REGARDING THE

RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE;

AMENDING SECTION 2-176(a) OF THE TOWN CODE TO LOWER

RETIREMENT AGES FOR NON-PUBLIC SAFETY EMPLOYEES

CONSISTENT WITH MAXIMUM BENEFIT LIMITATIONS;

AMENDING SECTION 2-176(c) OF THE TOWN CODE TO INCREASE

THE MAXIMUM BENEFIT LIMITATION FROM 68% TO 80% FOR

GENERAL EMPLOYEES; AMENDING SECTION 2-192 OF THE TOWN

CODE TO INCREASE THE COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENT FROM

1.5% TO 2% PER YEAR FOR NON-PUBLIC SAFETY EMPLOYEES;

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION;

AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside sponsors a defined benefit retirement plan for
employees of the Town of Surfside (“Retirement Plan”);

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Retirement Plan, after a review of benefits in
surrounding cities, has recommended enhancing pension benefits to align retirement ages with the
Retirement Plan’s maximum benefit limitation (hereinafter the “benefit cap™);

WHEREAS, general employees currently contribute 8% of pensionable earnings;

WHEREAS, the maximum benefit cap for general employees is currently 68% for
general employees and 80% for management employees;

WHEREAS, approximately 63% of general employees reach the maximum benefit cap
of 68% before they are eligible to retire;

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the pension cost, there are anticipated to be savings from a
recruitment standpoint, by reducing turnover and making the Retirement Plan more competitive

with surrounding cities;

Page 1 of 6



WHEREAS, the Commission of the Town of Surfside believes that the adoption of this

amendment is in the best interests of the citizens and taxpayers of the Town;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Commission of the Town of

Surfside:

Section 1. SECTION 2-176(a), Service Retirement Allowance, is hereby amended and

to be read as follows:

Sec. 2-176. Service Retirement Allowance.

(a Normal retirement date. Each member who retires or otherwise terminates employment
with the town on or after his normal retirement date, as determined below, shall be entitled
to receive a service retirement annuity in the amount provided in subsection (c) of this
section. Effective Oetober-1;-1984 January 1, 2020, the normal retirement date for each
member shall be the first day of the month coincident with or next following the earlier of:

Kk

(2)  For members who are not sworn law enforcement officers, the earliest of:

S |

o

Section 2.
to be read as follows:

service:

The attainment of age fifty (50) and completion of twenty (20) years of
service;

The attainment of age fifty-two (52) and completion of fifteen (15) years of
service; or

The attainment of age fifty-five (55) and completion of ten (10) years of
service.

SECTION 2-176(c), Service Retirement Allowance, is hereby amended and

Sec. 2-176. Service Retirement Allowance.

() Computation of annuity:

(1)  For members who are not police officers, the amount of monthly retirement
annuity with respect to all creditable service rendered by each member prior to
October 1, 1979, shall be equal to 1 2/3 percent of the monthly average final
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered

Page 2 of 6



prior to October 1, 1979. For each employee who contributes at the rate of five
percent of earnable compensation on and after January 1, 1980, the amount of
monthly retirement annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after
September 30, 1979, shall be equal to 1 2/3 percent of the monthly average final
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered
after September 30, 1979. For each employee who contributes at the rate of seven
percent of earnable compensation on and after January 1, 1980, the amount of
monthly retirement annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after
September 30, 1979, shall be equal to two percent of the monthly average final
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered
after September 30, 1979. For each member who contributes at the rate of eight
percent of earnable compensation after June 30, 1996, the amount of monthly
retirement annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after June 30, 1996,
shall be equal to two and one-half percent of monthly average final compensation
multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered after June 30,
1996. For each member who elects as of July 1, 1996 to increase his contribution
from five percent to seven percent of earnable compensation, the amount of
retirement annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after June 30, 1996,
shall be equal to two percent of monthly average final compensation multiplied by
the number of years of creditable service rendered after June 30, 1996. For each
member who elects as of July 1, 1996 to increase his contribution rate to seven
percent or eight percent of earnable compensation, the amount of retirement
annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after September 30, 1979 but
before July 1, 1996 shall be equal to one and two-thirds percent, if prior to July 1,
1996 he had been contributing at the rate of five percent, or two percent, if prior to
July 1, 1996 he had been contributing at the rate of seven percent, of monthly
average final compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service
rendered after September 30, 1979 but prior to July 1, 1996. The foregoing
election periods shall expire on July 31, 1996 and may not be extended for any
reason. For each member who contributes at the rate of five percent of earnable
compensation on and after February 1, 2003, the amount of monthly retirement
annuity with respect to creditable service rendered on and after February 1, 2003
shall be equal to two percent of the monthly average final compensation multiplied
by the number of years of creditable service rendered on and after February 1,
2003. For each member who contributes at the rate of six percent of earnable
compensation on and after February 1, 2003, the amount of monthly retirement
annuity with respect to creditable service rendered on and after February 1, 2003
shall be equal to two and one-half percent of the monthly average final
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered on
and after February 1, 2003. In no event shall the total annuity as computed above
for any member exceed 60 percent of the monthly average final compensation.

For members who are not police officers or senior management employees,
effective October 1, 2016:

Page 3 of 6



(i)  For each member who contributes at the rate of eight percent (8%) of
earnable compensation, the amount of monthly retirement annuity with
respect to creditable service rendered on and after October 1, 2016 shall be
equal to two and eight-tenths percent (2.8%) of monthly average final
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service
rendered on and after October 1, 2016;

(i)  For the member who contributes at the rate of seven percent (7%) of
earnable compensation, the amount of monthly retirement annuity with
respect to creditable service rendered on and after October 1, 2016 shall be
equal to two and sixty-five one hundredths percent (2.65%) of monthly
average final compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable
service rendered on and after October 1, 2016; and

(iii) In no event shall the total annuity as computed above for any member
exceed sixty-eight eighty percent (68% 80%) of monthly average final
compensation, effective January 1. 2020.

Section 3. SECTION 2-192, Cost-of-living adjustment for retired members and their
beneficiaries, is hereby amended and to be read as follows:

Sec. 2-192. - Cost-of-living adjustment for retired members and their beneficiaries.

(@) The purpose of this section is to provide a cost-of-living adjustment to the benefits
payable to retired members on or after January 1, 2004 and their beneficiaries.

(b) Commencing on the first day of January, 2004 and on the first day of each January
thereafter, the benefit of each retired member or beneficiary shall be adjusted as follows:

(1)  The amount of the monthly benefit payable for the 12-month period commencing
on the first adjustment date shall be the amount of the monthly benefit plus one
and one-half percent. The amount of the monthly benefit payable for subsequent
twelve-month periods shall be the amount of the monthly benefit being received
on January 1 immediately preceding the adjustment date plus an amount equal to
one and one-half percent of said benefit. Effective January 1. 2020, the cost of
living benefit shall be two percent (2%) for all members who retire on or after
January 1, 2020.

Section 4. All sections or parts of sections of the Town Code, all ordinances or parts of
ordinances, and all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith, be and the same, are
hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Page 4 of 6



Section 5. Should this ordinance or any part thereof be declared invalid by a Court of
competent jurisdiction, the invalidity of any part of this ordinance shall not otherwise affect the
validity of the remaining provisions of this ordinance, which shall be deemed to have been
enacted without the invalid provision.

Section 6. It is the intention of the Commission of the Town of Surfside that the
provisions of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of the Town of Surfside,
and that the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” “article,” or such other appropriate
word or phrase in order to accomplish such intentions.

Section 7. This ordinance shall become effective upon final passage.

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FIRST READING, this 10" day of December, 2019 with a 5-0
vote.

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING, this 14" day of January, 2020 with a 5-0
vote.

ok P~ B

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY

Ciflian Arango, Téwn Attorney

Moved by:  Commissioner Karukin

Second by:  Commissioner Paul

Page 5 of 6



00037670.RTF;1

Vote:

Mayor Dietch

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky
Commissioner Barry Cohen
Commissioner Michael Karukin

Commissioner Tina Paul

Page 6 of 6

yes X
yes X
yes X
yes X
yes X

no

no

no

no

no



orpINANCE No. 10 oD 2.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE V, DIVISION 2 OF
THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE REGARDING THE
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE;
AMENDING SECTION 2-171 OF THE TOWN CODE TO CREATE A
DEFINITION OF THE TERM SENIOR MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEE;
AMENDING SECTION 2-176(a)(4) OF THE TOWN CODE TO PROVIDE
FOR SEVEN YEAR VESTING FOR THE TOWN ATTORNEY;
AMENDING SECTION 2-176(c)(1) OF THE TOWN CODE TO INCREASE
THE BENEFIT ACCRUAL RATE FOR GENERAL EMPLOYEES AND
INCREASING THE BENEFIT CAP FROM 60% TO 68% OF FINAL
AVERAGE COMPENSATION; AMENDING SECTION 2-176(c)(1) OF
THE TOWN CODE TO INCREASE THE BENEFIT ACCRUAL RATE
FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES AND INCREASING THE
BENEFT CAP FROM 60% TO 80% OF FINAL AVERAGE
COMPENSATION; AMENDING SECTION 2-180(a) OF THE TOWN
CODE TO INCREASE IN THE GENERAL EMPLOYEE AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEE PICK-UP PENSION CONTRIBUTION BY
2%; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION
IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside sponsors a defined benefit retirement plan for
employees of the Town of Surfside (“Retirement Plan”); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Retirement Plan has recommended increasing
the employee contribution to purchase a higher pension benefit; and

WHEREAS, general employees currently contribute either 5% or 6% of pensionable
earnings; and

WHEREAS the actuary for the Board of Trustees has determined that increasing the
general employee member contribution from 6% to 8% would provide a 2.8% multiplier. For the
employee contributing at the 5% rate, increasing the employee member contribution to 7% would
provide a 2.65% multiplier; and

WHEREAS, the Retirement Plan does not currently contain a higher tier benefit for
Senior Management Employees; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has recommended increasing the multiplier and
benefit cap for Senior Management Employee; and

Page 1 of 7



WHEREAS, the actuary for the Board of Trustees has determined the financial effect of
increasing the Senior Management Employee contribution from 6% to 8% and the multiplier from
2.5% to 3%; and

WHEREAS, the current Town Code provides for the Town Manager to be deemed fully
vested at the attainment of age 64 and the completion of 7 years of creditable service; and

WHEREAS, the Retirement Plan does not currently contain a similar benefit for the
Town Attorney; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has recommended providing the Town Attorney to be -
deemed fully vested at the attainment of age 64 and the completxon of 7 years of credited
service; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on September 13, 2016
having complied with the notice requirements required by Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commxssxon conducted a second duly noticed public hearing on
these regulations as required by law on October 13, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds the proposed amendments to the Code in the
best interest of the Town.

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINEﬁ BY THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF SURFSIDE TOWN, FLORIDA; AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. That the above stated recitals are hereby adopted and
confirmed.

Section 2. Town Code Amended. SECTION 2-171, Definitions, is hereby amended
and to be read as follows:

Sec. 2-171. Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this division, shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different
meaning:

KKk

Senior Management Employee: For purposes of the new Senior Management Tier benefit,
Senior Management Employee means the Town Manager, Town Attorney, Town Clerk, Building

and Zoning 'Denartmem Director, Code Compliance Director, Finance Director. Human

Page 2 of 7



Resources Director. Parks and Recreation Director, Public Works Director, Tourism. Economic
Development and Community Services Director.

Section 3. SECTION 2-176, Service Retirement Allowance, is hereby amended and to
be read as follows:

Sec. 2-176. Service Retirement Allowance.

(a) Normal Retirement date. Each member who retires or otherwise terminates employment with
the town on or after his normal retirement date, as determined below, shall be entitled to receive a
service retirement annuity in the amount provided in subsection (c) of this section. Effective
October 1, 1984, the normal retirement date for each member shall be the first day of the month
coincident with or next following the earlier of:

Sk Kk

{4) For the Town Attorney:
a. _The attainment of age 62 and the completion of 15 years of creditable service; or

b. The attainment of age 64 and the completion of seven years of creditable service who
shall be deemed fully vested upon the completion of seven years of creditable service.

(c) Computation of annuity.

(1) For members who are not police officers, the amount of monthly retirement annuity
with respect to all creditable service rendered by each member prior to October 1, 1979, shall be
equal to 12/3 percent of the monthly average final compensation multiplied by the number of
years of creditable service rendered prior to October 1, 1979. For each employee who contributes
at the rate of five percent of earnable compensation on and after January 1, 1980, the amount of
monthly retirement annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after September 30, 1979,
shall be equal to 12/3 percent of the monthly average final compensation multiplied by the
number of years of creditable service rendered after September 30, 1979. For each employee who
contributes at the rate of seven percent of earnable compensation on and after January 1, 1980, the
amount of monthly retirement annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after September
30, 1979, shall be equal to two percent of the monthly average final compensation multiplied by
the number of years of creditable service rendered after September 30, 1979. For each member
who contributes at the rate of eight percent of earnable compensation after June 30, 1996, the
amount of monthly retirement annuity with respect to creditable service rendered after June 30,
1996, shall be equal to two and one-half percent of monthly average final compensation
multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered after June 30, 1996. For each

Page3of 7



member who elects as of July 1, 1996 to increase his contribution from five percent to seven
percent of earnable compensation, the amount of retirement annuity with respect to creditable
service rendered after June 30, 1996, shall be equal to two percent of monthly average final
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered after June 30,
1996. For each member who elects as of July 1, 1996 to increase his contribution rate to seven
percent or eight percent of earnable compensation, the amount of retirement annuity with respect
to creditable service rendered after September 30, 1979 but before July 1, 1996 shall be equal to
one and two-thirds percent, if prior to July 1, 1996 he had been contributing at the rate of five
percent, or two percent, if prior to July 1, 1996 he had been contributing at the rate of seven
percent, of monthly average final compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable
service rendered after September 30, 1979 but prior to July 1, 1996. The foregoing election
periods shall expire on July 31, 1996 and may not be extended for any reason. For each member
who contributes at the rate of five percent of earnable compensation on and after February 1,
2003, the amount of monthly retirement annuity with respect to creditable service rendered on and
after February 1, 2003 shall be equal to two percent of the monthly average final compensation
multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered on and after February 1, 2003.
For each member who contributes at the rate of six percent of earnable compensation on and after
February 1, 2003, the amount of monthly retirement annuity with respect to creditable service
rendered on and after February 1, 2003 shall be equal to two and one-half percent of the monthly
average final compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered on
and after February 1, 2003. In no event shall the total annuity as computed above for any member -
exceed 60 percent of the monthly average final compensation.

For members who are not police officers or Senior Management employees, effective October 1,
2016: '

I3

i) for each member w| tributes at the rate of eight percent (8%) of earnable

compensation, the amount of monthly retirement anpuity with respect to creditable
service rendered on and after October 1. 2016 shall be equal to two and eight-tenths

percent (2.8%) of monthly average final compensation multiplied by the number of vears
of creditable service rendered on and after October 1, 2016;

(ii) for the member who contributes at the rate of seven percent (7%) of ear_nable
compensation, the amount of monthly retirement annuity with respect to creditable

i ered on and after October 1, 2016 shall be equal to two and sixty-five one
undredths percent (2.65%) of monthly average final compensation multiplied by the

number of years of creditable service rendered on and after October 1, 2016; and
(iii) in no_event shall the total annuity as computed above for any member exceed

-eight percent (68%) of monthly average final compensation.

Page4of 7



For members who are Senior Management employees. effective October 1. 2016:

(i) the amount of monthly retirement anpuity with respect to creditable service rendered
on and after October 1, 2016 shall be equal to three percent (3%) of monthly average final

compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service rendered on and
after October 1. 2016: and

(ii) in no event shall the total annuity as computed above for any Senior Management
employee exceed eighty percent (80%) of monthly average final compensation.

Section 4. SECTION 2-180, Contributions by Members, is hereby amended and to be

read as follows:

Page Sof 7



compensation: For members who are pot police officers or Senior Management Employees,
effective October 1, 2016:

(D) The employee contribution for employees contributing six percent (6%) of

earnable compensation shall be increased to eight percent (8%) of earnable
compensation;

(it  The employee contribution for the employee contributing five percent (5%) of
~ earnable compensation shall be increased to seven percent (7%) of earnable
compensation;

(iii) Employee contributions by any member shall cease upon the completion of the

number _of years of creditable service, sufficient to produce an annuity of

sixty-eight percent (68%) of average final compensation.

For members who are Senior Management Employees. effective October 1, 2016:

()] The employee contribution shall be increased to eight percent (8%) of earnable
compensation;

(i)  Employee contributions by any Senior Management member shall cease upon the

completion of the number of years of creditable service, sufficient to produce an
annuity of eighty percent (80%) of average final compensation.

Section 5. All sections or parts of sections of the Town Code, all ordinances or parts of
ordinances, and all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith, be and the same, are
hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. Should this ordinance or any part thereof be declared invalid by a Court of
competent jurisdiction, the invalidity of any part of this ordinance shall not otherwise affect the
validity of the remaining provisions of this ordinance, which shall be deemed to have been
enacted without the invalid provision.

Section 7. It is the intention of the Commission of the Town of Surfside that the
provisions of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of the Town of Surfside,
and that the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” “article,” or such other appropriate
word or phrase in order to accomplish such intentions.

‘Section 8. This ordinance shall become effective upon final passage.

Page 6 of 7



. ' . Jh
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this |2 day of 2016,

) \
On Final Reading Moved by: ( DML SSIOF ¥x EEI!L !

\ \

On Final Reading Second by:

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION:

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky
Commissioner Michael Karukin

gl LS
Commissioner Tina Paul J %
UrS

Vice Mayor Barry Cohen
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

o
Sandra Novo M&g’ Town Clerk

APPROVED WS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE
NEFIT O E TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Robert D. Kléasn:r,/ﬁsq.

General Counsel
The Retirement Plan for Employees of the Town of Surfside

Page 7of 7



To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

72 SUN
fer townoF “\

.4}’5\)RFSIDE N\

\
‘}i‘@“"“"’“‘ﬁr 7

\‘.“'i “d. 4

)
""’b\m u\‘

MEMORANDUM

ITEM NO. 3KK

Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Increase Lighting Plan

At the March 24, 2020 Special Commission Meeting, Town Administration was directed

to provide a plan for the increase of residential street lighting.

Please find attached requested report being provided with this communication.

Reviewed by: HG/RS

Prepared by: HG




o N Town of Surfside

\) Public Works Department

N ”@ A Safer Walkability- Increased Lighting Plan
\

R VL — 1)
\\L‘t?:*ﬁe&u i {'ia /
e Ce- Update as of March 30th, 2020

COMMISSION DIRECTION

Create safer walkability in residential streets

LIGHTING INCREASE PLAN

Town determined based on resident concerns and field survey that lighting within the residential area is one
of various deficiencies that impedes with safer walkability practices.

(Completed)
v
STUDY COMMISSION DIRECTION
Compose objective study to determine defi- Provide results of study to Town Commission
ciencies in the existing lighting system » with recommendations
(Completed) (Completed / In progress)
y
DATA COLLECTION COST
Collect proposed lighting fixture pole data for Provide collected data to FPL for agency to
FPL to provide cost of implementation »| compose cost estimate of project
(April 2020) (May 2020)

COMMISSION DIRECTION
Provide all gathered pricing, recommendations and documents to the Town Commission for final direction to
move forward with an agreement with FPL for the installation of additional lights. Discuss options and funding
source

(June 2020)

AGREEMENT IMPLEMENTATION

Produce an agreement with FPL for legal re- Implement with FPL the scope outlined in the
view based on Town Commission direction agreement

v

July 2020 (TBD)




ITEM 3LL

® @
e-City Services
P.O. Box 197267
Winter Springs, FL. 32719
407-312-2995
Randy Perry, President
Fax: 425-671-8137

Email: randv@e-cityservices.com

Proposal for Virtual Town Hall
Content Management Based
Website Design, Development
& Application Hosting Services

Town of Surfside
March 13,2012

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



Table of Contents

Existing Site Analysis 3
ECS/VTH Features Summary & Datacenter Specifications............... 4
Proposed Services .... cesessssneses .6
Optional Services eee 12
Pricing 12
e-City Services Municipal References . 13
Appendix 14

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



Existing Site Analysis

The existing Town of Surfside site is a hybrid 1 - 2 column design; with horizontal cascading
navigation in the banner, Quick Links in top of left navigation column; an introduction and photo in
top center column, and news bulletins in center column below 2 column design.

The top banner navigation elements are consistent throughout the website. Most of the site is made up
of PDF files with very little description or contact information on department or service pages.

The site contains approximately 50 text pages, which may contain images or additional links. It also
contains approximately 1,400 PDF files and 200 Windows media video files. Video files are not
indexed and are extremely large.

Because of the number of PDF and video files, should the Town select e-City Services to redevelop its
website it is recommend all content from the existing site be provided on digital media as the simplest
and most cost effective way to create new content.

The site contains an embedded video file link on the home page to a YouTube file, along with an
embedded "weather bug" provided by Superpages.com.

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



ECS/VTH Features Summary

Standard Features

Custom Designed Website

Global Style Sheets & Navigation
Windows®-like Content Management

Email Posting of News, Newsletters, Blogs, etc
Email Subscriber Service/RSS Feeds
Multiple Web Calendars

Google® Urchin® Online Web Stats

User Level Security

Ll ol ol o ol ol o

VTH Data Center Specifications

e Multiple 10 Gigabit per second geographically diverse uplinks for internet access.

o APC Netshelter VX racks (19' wide X 42" deep 4 port enclosures).
Redundant power circuits delivery to each rack via fully manageable APC power strips.
Multiple redundant APC Infrastructure UPS systems scalable to meet customers needs.
Redundant APC Network AIR FM HVAC units for cooling and humidity control.
Dual Fire Suppression provided by industry-standard FM-200 system.
Industry standard 18" raised floor.

e @ o o

Data Center Security
e 24 hour surveillance provided by the data center's Division Network Operations Center
(DNOC) via two-way audio/video cameras
One main security entrance into the data center
Physical keycode access required for access into the data center
Photo secure card ID badges required for access into the data center
Physical access logging at the data center

Data Center System Testing/Logging and Network Monitoring
o All network monitoring is done by the data center's DNOC in Portland, ME
e All backup power and fire suppression equipment is inspected and tested at regular service
intervals
e All HVAC, UPS systems and the diesel powered generator are monitored via IP

Servers, Firewall, and Spam Filter
e Dual Fortigate 300a redundant firewall appliances for full service gateway and intrusion
protection.
e Dual Dell 6248 48-port Gigabit Ethernet Layer 3 switches for service / datastore
segregation, failover, and maintenance of multiple internal network schemes.
e One 3Com 5500G-EI 48-port Gigabit Ethernet Layer 3 switch for redundant failover.

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



¢ Dual Barracuda (800/400) Spam Firewall appliances for inbound mail processing and
filtering.

e One Barracuda 400 Spam Firewall appliances for outbound mail processing and filtering.
Three external nameserver applications and one internal nameserver application for
multipoint failover.

e Dual Barracuda 340 load balancers for selected shared resource allocation.

e Dell Blade Enclosure (cap. 16) w/ M1000e Blades configured as RAID-7 for service
application hosting.

e Four Dell PowerEdge 2950 multiprocessor servers for redundant PHP/SQL. application
hosting, static resource hosting, and shared resource hosting.

¢ One NetApp FAS270 w/ dual SB1250 Gigabit Ethernet Controllers and two shelves of 144
GB SCSI - Fiber Channel drives (2.4 TB) for high-availability network data storage and
snapshots.
Dual HP 1200 (9/9 TB) servers for network data storage and snapshots.
One LTO2 SCSI and one LTO4 SAS tape backup drives for off-site storage of disaster
recovery data.
VMWare virtualization for all non-native virtual service application instances.
Redundant internal/external network uptime monitoring software with automated,
multipoint notification and paging monitored 24/7/365.

e Google Analytics Urchin statistics monitoring application for all HTTP service delivery.

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LILC



Proposed Services

Specifications: e-City Services LLC will design and build a new custom designed website using the
Virtual Town Hall Content Management System. It will incorporate cascading style sheet technology
to make management of content by Town staff simple and timely.

ECS will provide hosting and end user customer support services, including unlimited office hour
telephone and instant messaging/chat, access for users to the online support and documentation
website, and access for users to the free online training webinars.

Custom Design: ECS will provide custom design
services for a new website to be hosted on VTH
servers. The Town may select a design from
amongst the portfolio of current client sites
provided by VTH. or may select a unique design
from other sites on the Internet.

The home page may be one, two or three columns
and may contain up to three dynamic content areas
(calendars or bulletin boards).

et 43 8 R MBS g, (e @ PaTTa RS 1 ’
3Ry W B et hewry baaptaily el Methie LR

1o ERASHY TSI KL S LT SR INO0A T LT
ATeria b wotrgt pream sieg Tieyen | remrdy Pavas | rysgss

Banner:

The design presented is not intended to reflect a final design, but simply an example to highlight the
features of the ECS/VTH content management system. Any number of images may be incorporated
into the banner, either as a blended collage or as picture frames. Should you choose a picture frame
design you will be able to change the pictures in the frames whenever you like.

Navigation

Primary site navigation can be vertically in the left navigation column or horizontally within the
banner, with or without cascading navigation. Website will be accessible via mobile but will not be
formatted specifically.

Emergency Banner

Ft. Smith Section 2 & 4A Road Widening Project Update

The Emergency Banner is a dynamic section of your website that does not appear if there are no
emergency notices posted. Posting an emergency notice is as simple as sending an email. We provide
you with a special email address/box, and when designated authorities send an email to that address
the subject of the email message appears above the center section of your home page in a contrasting
color to attract attention. When a visitor clicks on the banner link the body of the email message will
appear in the center of the page with full branding and site navigation elements. Whenever a new
email is sent it replaces the old message title in the banner. thus giving you a simple, yet effective way
to keep the public informed of critical situations.

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



Each message is archived in the mailbox to provide a chronology of notices. To make it even more
effective, you can update your emergency banner by sending an email directly from your
IPhone, Blackberry® or other web-enabled PDA.

Rotating Images

Should you desire, we can implement a rotating image functionality that allows you to add new photos
to the site at any time that will cycle through the home page on a timed basis. The content
management system does not allow for more than one rotating image per page. Departments may
choose to have their own rotating images on their home page or a separate rotating photo gallery. It is
not recommended that you include rotating banners with rotating photo galleries.

Dynamic Content NEWws & ANNOUNGEMENTS |
Bulletin Boards S '
Included in the design of the site are a number of areas where content can be Sibhe N

added dynamically. For instance, City News, Recreation News, City - .
Manager's Blog, RFPs, etc. are all updated by simply sending an email Grrv MEETINGS
message to a specially designed email box that becomes a part of your Moyt

website. You can designate who has the authority to send email to the el |

. . v o« . i i 7:00 PM - Commission Chambers, City
respective addresses. Designated contributors can use existing City email asa  ra

way to update their sections. As new email is received, the most recent "i‘";“,"c";’““‘:”.”n :
posting appears at the top of the dynamically generated listing (City News). 5.00 PM - ity Hall, Cty Comrission
Cham

All news topics can be email or RSS subscribable if desired. i
uesdav. Januarv 17
Calendars
In addition you can have multiple web calendars for keeping track of City Events, community events,
recreation programs and even facilities availability. Updating your calendar is just like updating your
Outlook® calendar. When you create a new event you can determine when it starts and stops (if
applicable), where the meeting will be held and even include a schedule of events or the agenda of the
meeting. When applicable you can insert links into the event so visitors can get more information
about the event (meeting agendas).

For recurring meetings you can repeat each meeting until the end of the year and even change
individual events when needed without affecting the entire schedule.

Your home page calendar can include a mini-calendar with clickable links for any day with events,
and a description of any events that occur on that day right below the mini-calendar. By clicking the
MORE link on the calendar you can view the entire month of events, and by clicking a Printable
View link you can eliminate navigation and background colors for use on bulletin boards or within
other applications.

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



[F 10 [ — = b ) 4 »

Video Streaming i
ECS will include archived media streaming services

for Commission meetings and other community
related videos. Archived meeting videos can be
indexed to the meeting agenda to make it easier for
staff and residents to easily review discussions and
actions taken during a meeting without downloading
the entire meeting video file.

Bloe B 2wt e b 1o @

Content Collection/Development: ECS will convert | = _
content from the existing site as well as content B

provided by the City in electronic format into the

VTH content management architecture. Included in this proposal is 100 pages of general web page
content in electronic format, plus an additional 1,600 files as Adobe Acrobat PDF files and
Windows® media files, including minutes for the Town Commission and designated Citizen
Advisory Boards, as well as downloadable forms. Provision for up to 50 photos is also included for
either department pages or slide shows.

Below is an example of the typical content we will build into your new website:

» Department Pages (home page, staff listing, FAQs, mission statement, fees,
downloadable forms and miscellaneous pages)

» Town Commission (home page, bio for each member, postable agendas & minutes
folders, & individual minutes pages posted for up to 2 years

» Boards & Commissions (home page with description of duties & responsibilities,

members & terms of office, postable agendas & minutes folders, and minutes for up to

2 years)

Online Simple Citizen Comment form with archiving

Online Board Volunteer Application form with archiving

Newsletters in PDF format

Photo slide shows or "PowerPoint-like" web presentations

YV VY

Navigation Development: Once the content on the site is complete ECS will make "best practices"
recommendations for navigation, including global navigation cascading style sheets, citizen centric
navigation for residents, businesses and visitors, and expanding navigation for departmental links.

Bread Crumb Navigation: Each page below the home page may include "bread crumb" navigation
links based on the hierarchical structure of the site to make it easier for visitors to find similar pages
when searching for content on your site.

Email/RSS Subscriber Services:
VTH hosted application services will provide up to ten (10) bulletin board topics to which citizens
may subscribe in order to receive an email blast or RSS feed of posted notices or agendas.

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



Third Party Web Applications: e-City Services will provide graphics for links to third party
web applications e.g. Building/Code Enforcement software.

Onsite Training

In order for any site to be effective it must be constantly updated. Each entity that has a need to
update content on a regular basis will have an individual trained to do so. The web site should be
considered an extension of customer services, and by such, each department will reap the benefits of
increased traffic to the site. We have included training for up to 6 authorized content managers. It
should be noted that content management users will not have any ability to change the global
cascading style sheets designed for the site or the site banner.

During training, each authorized user will have hands on experience in updating existing pages,
creating new pages, making links and working with downloadable PDF files. The equivalent of one
(1) day of onsite training is included in this proposal

Testing

Prior to launch ECS will review the site in its entirety, looking for broken links, formatting anomalies
and incomplete sections, and will test the site using MS Internet Explorer, Mozilla Firefox, Safari,
Opera and Google Chrome browsers. Additionally the site will be checked to assure Priority 1 level
compliance with Section 508 of the Americans with Disability Act.

Prior to going live a report will be provided to the City of all missing content and a decision will be
made as to whether to add content or delete the links until content is available.

Site Launch

ECS will assist City staff in repointing the DNS records to activate the new site. Each entity's existing
domain will be used to redirect the browser to that section of the common website. Should the City
choose, ECS can provide DNS hosting services without affecting other hosted application services,
such as email. There is no additional charge for DNS hosting.

Post Implementation Review

e-City Services LLC will review the site within the first month after the live date to determine how
much additional content is needed, based on best practices, and to give each department additional
guidance and a road map to achieving a first rate site.

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



VTHQA Citizen Request Management: [t should
. Homa - Mscalsnacus Weo Uociamants - Uty of Deland Action Certer
be noted he-re that VlrtuaI'Town. Hall and GovQA City of DeLand Action Center
have established a strategic business partnership to
bring additional value to both of our client bases. The  Emzmmmmm Fne nsvers |

following optional services will be provided by Bk At o O TSt Uy omelo K Soamel o b Seleor P Tl e B o s
GOVQA amongthase FAQs, or if you'd like to send in a specific quastion, visit our Agk a Question page.
Category: Mimems
Sub.Category: (Al tems _'_;:_ ~
4 Knowledge Base- Allows citizens to seovcto I
receive auto answers to frequently asked
questions and allows them to submit new Do Coseaory
. ) i . G How firy I 2 Police Department
questions. This saves the city from o imeniiiensiing o
answering redundant phone calls and @ vmatareihe cumert s fr THangars? ot
emails while delivering a consistent i e m—— = S
% . i co U ket? Parking Services
answer to all questions for all citizens. B — i
This also includes a dynamic top ten ™ & AT Potce Degarment

ta 8 aanaibia ba basis fha flon abnbinad P

FAQ’s section that changes automatically
as events change in your city.

% Service Request- Allows citizens the ability to submit any type of service request to the
city. Each customized service request is set up with work flow rules, escalation rules, and
auto-routing capabilities.

+ Citizen Login- Allows Citizens the ability to have a personal login on the website where
they can monitor and communicate on all issues they may have in the system.

+ Reporting capabilities- Allows the staff the choice to run reports on any data captured.
We offer 30 standard reports and give you the tools and training to create new reports. (i.e.
On what street in the city does the most graffiti take place.)

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



Optional Services

Live Video Streaming

The latest form of open government, with live video streaming services you can reach constituents
over the internet and provide them with access to important municipal meetings they may not be able
to attend in person or view over your cable access channel. Regardless of whether they are full time
citizens or seasonal residents they will now be able to be kept informed of what's going on in town in
order to make important decisions that may affect their lives and property values in a different part of
the country

+ Turnkey digital encoders for live streaming video
4+ Audio simulcast for low bandwidth and mobile users
4% Multiple player formats to accommodate all applications (320, 480 & 640 widths

Nationwide Payment Solutions (HSBC):
4+ On-line payment system allowing citizens to pay utility bills and other ad hoc payments
online using credit cards and e-checks.

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



Pricing - Proposed Services

Website Development Project

1. Custom Website DeSign.........ccccourerrreririrerrerereeeseensreeesnenssessesesenne $2,650

Optional: Additional Department Banner Development..($250 each)*

2. General Department Content Development (100 pages)................. $750

3. PDF & .WMX Content Development (1,600 documents)............ $6,000

4. Onsite Training (equivalent of 1 day)......cccoceveeeevereneceesrerenennnens $1,250
Hosted Application Services (Annual Fees) $4,200

1. Website Hosting,
Content Management Services License & Support Fees
(Includes unlimited telephone customer support for 6 authorized users)

VTHQA Citizen Request Management
Initial Setup & Training (separate from website training) $4,500
Annual Hosted Application Services & Support $3,180

Optional Services

Live Media Streaming Services

Initial Set Up $500
Digital Encoder (Optional) $4,995
Additional Annual Live Streaming/Year $1,200
Server Side Record & Real-time Indexing / Year $3,000

Nationwide Payment Solutions*

Initial Set-up $100
Annual Fee (depending on volume) $1,80 - $300
Per Transaction Fee 3%
Annual PCI Compliance Fee $100

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



e-City Services Municipal References:

City of Oldsmar http://www.MyOldsmar.com
(Blended rotating banner)
Holly LiBaire, Public Information Officer
Phone: (813) 749-1140
hlibaire@myoldsmar.com

City of Deland http://www.DelLand.org
(Rotating non-rectangular banners, non-rectangular footer, Google® search, extensive citizen
centric navigation links)
Greg Whidden, IT Manager
Phone: (386) 626-7088
whiddeng@deland.org

City of Deltona http://www.deltonafl.gov
(Horizontally cascading banner navigation, persistent department navigation links)
Joyce Kent, City Clerk
Phone: (386) 878-8500
jkent@deltonafl.gov

Town of Ponce Inlet http://www.ponce-inlet.org
(Non-rectangular banner, rotating photo gallery on home page, live audio streaming & on
demand services)
Dan Scales, Fire Chief
(386) 322.6720
dscales(@ponce-inlet.org

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



Appendix

Website Analysis
December 11, 2011

Home Page: Hybrid 1 - 2 column design; horizontal cascading navigation in the banner, Quick Links
in top of left navigation column; introduction and photo in top center column, news bulletins (79 PDF
files) in center column below 2 column design.

Quick Links
Town Meetings & Agendas: Defaults to 2010 meeting agendas for Commission (includes
votes and packets) and Planning & Zoning, plus Miscellaneous meetings (65 PDF files).

2011 Meetings - 64 PDF files

2009 - 53 PDF files

2008 - 48 PDF files

2007 - 32 PDF files

Meeting Videos (not indexed)
2011 - 19 Windows Media Player (.wmx) files
2010 - 42 .wmx files
2009 - 44 .wmx files
2008 - 41 .wmx files
2007 - 13 .wmx files

Resolutions
2011 - 67 PDF files
2010 - 77 PDF files
2009 - 25 PDF files
2008 - 39 PDF files
2007 - 48 PDF files
2006 - 19 PDF files
2005 - 24 PDF files
2004 - 22 PDF files
2003 - 21 PDF files
2002 - 12 PDF files
2001 - 19 PDF files
2000 - 25 PDF files

Minutes
2011 - 20 PDF files
2010 - 32 PDF files
2009 - 19 PDF files
2008 - 18 PDF files

Ordinances
2011 - 18 PDF files
2010 - 22 PDF files

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



2009 - 25 PDF files
2008 - 19 PDF files
2007 - 23 PDF files
2006 - 10 PDF files
200S - 4 PDF files
2004 - 5 PDF files
2003 - 12 PDF files
2002 - 11 PDF files
Reports & Agreements - 6 PDF files
Procurement Opportunities: See below
Public Records: See above
Surfside Police Department: See Town Services below
Monthly Surfside Gazette
2011 - 12 PDF files
2010 - 12 PDF files
2009 - 12 PDF files
2008 - 12 PDF files
2007 - 12 PDF files
2006 - 12 PDF files
2005 - 12 PDF files
2004 - 12 PDF files
Calendar: Interactive calendar with clickable links to PDF file of public notice.
Documents & Forms: index page of forms with links to 48 PDF files
Procurement Opportunities: None listed
Human Resources: Text page with job opening descriptions.
Surfside Tourist Bureau: Link to separate website
FDOT Lane Closure: Link to separate website

Banner Navigation

Town Officials
Mayor Dietch: Biography, text with photo
Vice Mayor Graubart: Biography, text with photo
Commissioner Olchyk: Biography, text with photo
Commissioner Karukin: Biography, text with photo
Commissioner Kopelman: Biography, text with photo
Town Manager Carlton: Biography, text with photo
Town Attorney Dannheisser: Biography, text with photo

Town Services
Town Attorney: text page, link to Ethics Memo (PDF)
Building & Zoning: text page
Finance: text page with links to check registers (43 PDF files), Budget Reports (9 PDF
files), CAFRs (7 PDFfiles) & Fund Balances (PDF)
Fire & Rescue: landing page with link to Miami Dade Fire Department website
Human Resources: Same as above

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



Parks & Recreation: text page with links to 18 additional PDF files
Planning: index page to 14 PDF files
Public Works: text page with Links to other sites; 6 PDF files
Tourist Bureau: Landing page with link to other website
Police: text page with 12 additional links/pages plus:
Crime Reports: separate website
Department News: listing of posted news articles
Employment Application - PDF
Explorers - PDF
Police Stats: 38 PDF files
Monthly Bulletin - 24 PDF files
Officer of the Month - 26 PDF files
Organization Chart - PDF
Traffic Crash Report: link to separate website
Utility: landing page with PDF file for Water/Sewer explanation of charges
Information
Board Info: text page with list of boards and membership
Calendar: see above
Contact Your Representatives: text page
Documents & Forms: see above
Election Info: text page with links to 2 PDF files
History of Surfside: text page
Hurricane Preparation: link to separate website
Organization Chart: blank page
Photo Gallery: 28 links to Picasa website
Public Records: see above
Surfside Gazette: see above
Town Code: link to Municode site
Town Hall: text page
Town Meetings & Agendas: see above
Town Meeting Videos: see above
Transportation: text page with image of transportation schedule and link to Miami-
Dade website
Useful Links: text page with additional links

Contact Us: text page

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



e-City Services LLC Service Agreement

e-City Services (ECS) will provide the Town of Surfside (Town) with the following
services:

e Create a custom designed website using the Virtual City Hall
(VTH) content management system.
e Standard content development may include any of the followmg
»  Department Pages (home page, staff listing, FAQs, mission statement, fees, downloadable forms
and miscellaneous pages)
Town Commission (home page. bio for each member, & meeting minutes.)
Boards & Commissions (home page with description of duties & responsibilities, members &
terms of office, and minutes)
Town Newsletters in PDF format
Commission & Board Minutes in PDF format
Comprehensive Plan
Recreation Rules & Programs
Photo slide shows or "PowerPoint-like" web presentations
Non-indexed existing video files

Y Y

Y Y VVYVYY

Note: For purposes of this agreement we will provide a total of 100 pages of standard web page
content development plus 1,600 files of Adobe Acrobat PDF and Windows Media WMX
development. Additional content may be added by Town staff subsequent to training. Additional
content development above the designated pages will incur additional charges at $125 per hour.
Should you choose to contract for additional page development during the project additional project
expenses can be estimated upon review of the scope of the project and the specific files and formats
involved

o Prav1de VTH services, including

Hosting services for the Web site, including nightly backup and offsite storage
Storage for standard page content for each department not to exceed 3GB
Email postable news/bulletin boards with unlimited document storage

E-mail Subscriber service for email postable news/notices topics

Unlimited Meeting & Event calendars

Monthly online statistical report of Web site traffic

FirstClass software licenses for each authorized user

Up to 800 hours of archived, video on demand storage (80GB)

Telephone customer support from 9:00AM to 5:00PM, Monday through Friday, Eastern Time,
excluding national holidays

VVVYVVVVYY

nt in its entirety please refer to all sections listed here and above.*

Authorized Agent (initials)

Randy Perry (mltlals)

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



ECS will invoice the Town for the following:
Website Development Project

5. Custom Website DESIZI ..ccuoiiiiiiiiiiiicieiceietetec sttt st sre et e $2,650

Optional: Additional Department Banner Development..............ccco........ $250 each
6. General Department Content Development (100 pages).........ccovcveveevevieiinsiereannne $750
7. PDF & WMX Content Development (1,600 files)......cccouvvveiieieriiiiviiiiceeieenee. $6,000
8. Onsite Training (1 day equivalent).........c.cccoeeiimeeccieriiiieeieceeeeeceeee e $1,250
9. Hosting & Authorized User License Fees & Support .....ccoovevvivenenne, $350 per month

& Standard Customer Support Services (6 user license & support)

There will be no additional charges for customer support or volume of Web site activity. Town employees using VTH
services will need an Internet connection. They will not need to have any greater technical skills than word processing,
general knowledge of the Internet, Internet browser software, and e-mail. In the event the Town should choose not to
renew services upon the anniversary date of the agreement, ECS will make available a complete HTML version of the
website at no additional cost, with the exception of nominal costs for media and shipping.

NOTE: The features, services and prices quoted in this agreement will be honored until March 16, 2012. The term
of this agreement is one year from the "live date" and is renewable for additional one to three year terms at then
current pricing.

Terms of Payment:

Down payment of $1,000 for the website design is due with this agreement.

Payment for the balance of the website design will be due upon acceptance of the design by the Town
Payment for Content Development is due upon receipt of invoice prior to Onsite Training.

Payment of $1,250 for Onsite Training is due upon receipt of invoice following the Training.

Annual Hosted Application Services, License and Customer Support Fees are billed after the completion
of the Training and are due upon receipt of invoice. The effective live date shall be the first day of the
second calendar month following training.

Ly ks b

.

Customer Requirements

It is the responsibility of the Town to provide all content in mutually agreeable format in a reasonable time.
Content from the current website will only be developed upon specific instructions from the Town staff responsible
for that content. Delays in receipt of content will affect the timing and performance of the implementation.
Additional expenses incurred by e-City Services due to delays by the customer will be billed at cost.

Town of Surfside e-City Services LLC
9293 Harding Avenue P.O. Box 197267
Surfside, FL 33154 Winter Springs, FL. 32719

Dignally signed by Randy Perry
DN. en=Randy Perry, o=e-Cty
I 7, _/;:;,r 2 Services LLC, ou, email=randy@e-
S b ‘ ’-Z & cityservices com, ¢=US 03/1 6/20
Date 201203 16 1224 36 -0400°

(Signature) . (Date) Randy Perry (Date)
President

maﬁe ‘ == =
C O orsne Taons s a0

(Title)

e-City Services LLC is a registered Florida Corporation and licensed franchisee of
Virtual Town Hall Holdings LLC



ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT
Between
e-CITY SERVICE, LLC. AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA.

This ADDENDUM TO THE SERVICE AGREEMENT AND PROPOSAL,
(collectively,"AGREEMENT"), is made and entered into this fourteenth day of March, 2012, by and
between e-City Services LLC, his/her HEIRS, SUCCESSORS, DEVISEES, AGENTS, ASSIGNS,
REPRESENTATIVES and INTERESTS (hereinafter “ECS”) and the Town of Surfside, including,
without limitation, any and all of its agencies, boards, the Town of Surfside and commissions, their
insurer(s), officers, directors, employees, representatives, and agents,(hereinafter the “Town”).

WHEREAS, ECS intends to provide website development and maintenance services; and

WHEREAS, the services to be provided are detailed on the ECS proposal and agreement (attached as
exhibit “A”) .

NOW, THEREFORE, in exchange for the mutual promises contained herein, the parties
agree as follows:

Terms and Conditions

1. Addendum Controlling. In the event there is a conflict between the terms and conditions of the
Addendum and of the Service Agreement, ECS’s proposal, or any attachments, exhibits or amendments
thereto and this Addendum, this Addendum shall control.

2. Hold Harmless and Indemnification. For other good and valuable consideration the receipt and adequacy
of which is hereby acknowledged, ECS agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless, the Town, its
officers, agents, and employees from, and against any and all claims, actions, liabilities, losses and
expenses including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees for personal, economic or bodily injury, wrongful
death, loss of or damage to property, at law or in equity, which may arise or may be alleged to have risen
from the negligent acts, errors, omissions or other wrongful conduct of the ECS, agents or other personnel
entity acting under ECS’s control in connection with the ECS’s performance of services under this
Agreement and to that extent the ECS shall pay such claims and losses and shall pay all such costs and
judgments which may issue from any lawsuit arising from such claims and losses including wrongful
termination or allegations of discrimination or harassment, and shall pay all costs and attorneys’ fees
expended by the Town in defense of such claims and losses including appeals. That the aforesaid hold-
harmless agreement by ECS shall apply to all damages and claims for damages of every kind suffered, or
alleged to have been suffered, by reason of any of the aforesaid operations of ECS or any agent or
employee of ECS regardless of whether or not such insurance policies shall have been determined to be
applicable to any of such damages or claims for damages.

3. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, any Addendum thereto shall constitute the entire agreement and
understanding of the parties relating to the subject matter hereof superseding all prior communications
between the parties whether oral or written, and this Agreement may not be altered, modified or otherwise
changed nor may any of the terms hereof be waived, except by a written instrument executed by both
parties and approved by the Town Attorney. Nothing in this Agreement is intended or should be construed
as in any way creating or establishing the relationship of partners or joint ventures between the Town and
ECS.

4. Severability. The Parties to this Agreement expressly agree that it is not their intention to violate any
public policy, statutory or common law rules, regulations, or decisions of any governmental or regulatory
body, If any provision of this Agreement is judicially or administratively interpreted or construed as being
in violation of any such policy, rule, regulation, or decision, the provision, sections, sentence, word, clause,
or combination thereof causing such violation will be inoperative (and in lieu thereof there will be inserted
such provision, section, sentence, word, clause, or combination thereof as may be valid and consistent with
the intent of the Parties under this Agreement) and the remainder of this Agreement, as amended, will

Page 1 0of 4



11.

12.

remain binding upon the Parties, unless the inoperative provision would cause enforcement of the
remainder of this Agreement to be inequitable under the circumstances.

Governing Law. The validity, construction and effect of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of
the State of Florida. Any claim, objection, or dispute arising out of the terms of this Agreement shall be
litigated in Miami-Dade County, Florida.

Sovereign Immunity. Nothing in this agreement shall be deemed or otherwise interpreted as waiving the
Town’s sovereign immunity protections existing under the laws of the State of Florida, or as increasing the
limits of liability as set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes.

Termination for Convenience. The Town Manager may, at any time, for convenience of the Town and
for no cause, cancel the Agreement by giving ECS ninety (90) days prior written notice by certified mail,
return receipt requested, which may be confirmed by an e mail or fax receipt, of the Town’s cancellation
which will be effective ninety (90) days from the date of such notice. ECS will be paid its actual fees and
charges under the Service Agreement and shall have no other recourse against the Town besides seeking
payment of its actual fees and charges through the effective date of cancellation.

Termination/Late Fees. The Town as a municipal corporation will never pay an early termination charge,
or similar penalty or imposition, or a monthly late charge under any circumstances. ECS’s sole remedy for
payments it claims are due are to receive simple interest at the rate of twelve (12%) per cent per annum on
the unpaid balance in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Local Government Prompt Payment
Act, Chapter 218, Part VII, Fla. Stat. ( 2010), as amended.

Independent Contractor Relationship. ECS, including its employees, is an independent Contractor and
shall be treated as such for all purposes. Nothing contained in this agreement or any action of the parties
shall be construed to constitute or to render ECS as an employee, partner, agent, shareholder, officer or in
any other capacity other than as an independent contractor other than those obligations which have been or
shall have been undertaken by the Town. ECS shall be responsible for any and all of its own expenses in
performing its duties as contemplated under this agreement. The Town shall not be responsible for any
expense incurred by ECS. The Town shall have no duty to withhold any Federal income taxes or pay
Social Security services and that such obligations shall be that of ECS other than those set forth in this
agreement. ECS shall furnish its own transportation, office and other supplies as it determines necessary in
carrying out its duties under this agreement.

. Most Favored Nation. ECS agrees that if, after the Effective Date of this Agreement, it enters into an

agreement for the same or substantially similar scope of services with another local government in Florida
which contains a term or condition, including fees, charges or costs, that are more favorable than the terms
in the Agreement, the Town may provide ECS with written notice explaining how the new agreement is for
the same or substantially similar services and how the new agreement contains terms or conditions that are
more favorable than the terms in the Agreement, and requesting to negotiate an amendment to the
Agreement (a “New Agreement Notice™). The parties shall act in good faith to negotiate an amendment to
the Agreement that addresses, in a manner that is fair and equitable to both parties, the matters raised by the
Town in the New Agreement Notice. If the parties fail to reach agreement upon an amendment within
ninety (90) days of the New Agreement Notice, then the Town shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement without penalty or early termination fee, subject to the terms and conditions herein, by
providing thirty (30) days advance written notice to ECS, such notice to be given no later than one hundred
(100) days from the New Agreement Notice.

Conflict of Interest. ECS agrees to adhere to and be governed by the Miami-Dade County Conflict of
Interest Ordinance Section 2-11.1, as amended; and by Town of Surfside Ordinance No.07-1474, which are
incorporated by reference herein as if fully set forth herein, in connection with the Agreement conditions
hereunder. ECS covenants that it presently has no.interest and shall not acquire any interest, direct or
indirectly that should conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the services.

Ownership of Documents. All work products developed by ECS pursuant to this Agreement shall
become the sole property of the Town without restrictions or limitation upon their use and shall be made
available by ECS at any time upon request by the Town. When each individual section of work requested
pursuant to this Agreement is complete, all of the above work products shall be delivered to the Town for
its use. ECS agrees to turn over all documents in process developed up until the time of termination of this
contract if any herein. ECS agrees that all documents maintained and generated pursuant to this
Agreement shall be subject to all provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. It is further understood that
any report, tracing, plan, map or other work product, without limitation, given by Town to ECS pursuant to

Page 2 of 4



this Agreement shall at all times remain the property of Town, shall be returned to Town, and shall not be
used by ECS for any other purpose without the written consent of the Town.

I3. Notices. All notices and communications required herein shall be in writing and shall be given by personal
delivery, by certified or registered mail, return receipt request, addressed to the respective Party as set forth
below or to such other address as may be designated in writing by such Party. Notice shall be deemed
given upon receipt.

To e-City Services:

e-City Services

P.O. Box 197257

Winter Springs, F1 32719

Attn. Randy Perry, President
Email: randv@e-citvservices.com

To the Town of Surfside:

Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, FL. 33154

Attn: Roger Carlton, Town Manager
Email: rcarlton@townofsurfsidefl.gov

With copy to:

Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, FL 33154

Attn: Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney
Email: Idannheisser@townofsurfsidefl.gov

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties. intending to be legally bound, hereby have executed this
Agreement as of the date set forth.

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

A Florida Municipal Corporation,

BY: 3\340\ ko
i v
Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Date
: gg\la:lf:gncd;y Randy zo‘rvws
y N cn=Randy Perry, o=e-City Services
LlodyGruy  mrii 03/16/2012
BY: 7/ Dito: 2012 03,16 12.15 18 04100

Randy Perry, President Date
e-City Services LLC

Page 3 of 4



@W}W

Sandra 2 MC, Town Clerk
APPROVED AS /TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY
FOR THE USE AND RELIANCE OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE ONLY:

. Dannheisser, Town Attorney

Page 4 of 4

Date

3/;2 v |20/~

/

Date

B/2000/2.



72 SU\
" TUWN OF

.;:f’s\)RFSmE‘Ql‘

v % \ﬁ ]

Y “'.

o~ s 7

N, ik
41y, O

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 3NN

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Date:

Subject: Inhouse Landscape Cost

At the March 31, 2020 Special Commission Meeting, Town Administration was directed
to provide a cost for the in-house services of landscape scope of work currently contracted
with outside vendor.

Please find attached requested report being provided with this communication.

Reviewed by: HG/RS Prepared by: HG



P Fioey, Town of Surfside
g}:‘?;:wg ,{f Pulblic Works Department
e o n-house Landscape
First Year Operating Costs
(Includes start up cost due to equipment and vehicle purchases)
Item No. Resource Resource Type First Year Cost
1.00 - Labor Resource (Personnel)
1.01 Greenspace Worker I Labor $52,060.00
1.02 Greenspace Worker | Labor $46,580.00
1.03 Greenspace Worker | Labor $46,580.00
1.04 Arborist Consultant Professoinal $4,000.00
Section 1.00 Total $149,220.00
2.00 - Equipment Resouce (Vehicle & Landscape Equipment)
2.01 Lawn Mower (Stand behind) Equipment $10,388.00
2.02 Lawn Mower (Push Behind) Equipment $1,259.00
2.03 Small Equipment Equipment $2,245.00
2.04 Trailer (7 x 16) Equipment $5,199.00
2.05 Vehicle (Tilt Cab) Equipment $58,058.81
Section 2.00 Total $77,149.81
3.00 - Operating Costs (Costs incurred by the operation)
3.01 Fuel Operating $15,000.00
3.02 Vegetation Disposal Operating $36,400.00
3.03 Small Equipment Maintenance Operating $2,034.00
3.04 Large Equipment Maintenance Operating $3,000.00
3.05 Uniforms Operating $11,400.00
3.06 Toll Operating $1,000.00
Section 3.00 Total $68,834.00
Total first year start up and operating cost $295,203.81
Total first year start up and operating cost with 10% Contingency $324,724.19

Notes:

ltems in section 3.00 are subject to fee increases by County and / or market rate increases.

Table provides basic maintenance service costs. Does not include purchase of landscape material.
Table Provides basic maintenance service costs. Does not include emergency work.

Table Provides basic maintenance service costs. Does not include Insecticide and fertilization.
Table Provides basic maintenance service costs. Does not include speciality tree treatment or care.



Town of Surfside
Public Works Department
In-house Landscape

After Year One Operating Cost
(Does not include start up cost)

Item No.

Resource

Resource Type

First Year Cost

1.00 - Labor Resource (Personnel)

1.01 Greenspace Worker II* Labor $52,060.00
1.02 Greenspace Worker I* Labor $46,580.00
1.03 Greenspace Worker I* Labor $46,580.00
1.04 Arborist Consultant Professoinal $4,000.00
Section 1.00 Total $149,220.00
2.00 - Equipment Resouce (Vehicle & Landscape Equipment)
2.01 Rep'écfe‘;fr i?/‘;ilgr)"e”t Equipment $15,430.00
Section 2.00 Total $15,430.00
3.00 - Operating Costs (Costs incurred by the operation)
3.01 Fuel Operating $15,000.00
3.02 Vegetation Disposal Operating $36,400.00
3.03 Small Equipment Maintenance Operating $2,034.00
3.04 Large Equipment Maintenance Operating $3,000.00
3.05 Uniforms Operating $11,400.00
3.06 Toll Operating $1,000.00
Section 3.00 Total $68,834.00
Annual operating cost $233,484.00
Annual operating cost with 10% Contingency $256,832.40

Notes:

*This item is subject to a cost of living and / or merit raise.
Iltems in section 3.00 are subject to fee increases by County and / or market rate increases.

Table provides basic maintenance service costs. Does not include purchase of landscape material.
Table Provides basic maintenance service costs. Does not include emergency work.

Table Provides basic maintenance service costs. Does not include Insecticide and fertilization.
Table Provides basic maintenance service costs. Does not include speciality tree treatment or care.




725 =2\
(1 TUWN OF

.;:f’s\)RFSmE‘Ql‘

v % \ﬁ ]

Y “'.

o~ s 7

N, ik
41y, O

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 300

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Date: April 21, 2020

Subject: Lowering of Property taxes and Water Bills

At the March 24, 2020 Special Commission Meeting, Town Administration was directed
to provide information on lowering property taxes and water bills.

April 14 through April 21, the Town’s Finance Director has meet with the Commissioners
to discuss the state of the Town'’s finances including the financial position of the Town’s
General Fund and Water & Sewer Fund. With the budget season starting, the
Commission will have the opportunity to provide policy direction which forms the basis of
the Town’s Budget. On June 1, 2020, the Town will receive the Miami-Dade Property
Appraiser Assessment Roll Estimate which will help guide the Town’s Administration
toward the goal of lowering the financial impact to Town residents.

Attached is the Town’s financial position presentation given to the Commissioners.

Reviewed by: GO Prepared by: JDG



ljusawueda
. 9duUeUI{ BpISHNS

__ 020z ndy
ZO_?@Zm__mO JONWVNI

& sl



saonoeld

Sut1aoday] ppruvuty

| NI 30N31130X3 HO4_ -1Saq/bioeo]b mmm// sdny —
NWMM%MNQU& welbold Bbunioday
J [eioueuld ul 8Jua||9dx3 1o}

JUBWBASIYDY JO a1edijniad —

v (VO49)

uonNeID0ossy SISO

aoUBUI{ JUSWUIBAOL) e

(44vD) Hoday [eioueul
lenuuy aAisuayaldwo) e

yw0€ Jaquiardas niyl
sT 190100 = Ied ) [edSl]

buijoday |ei1oueul4



http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwie2cqrrKzUAhWD5CYKHZmYAnkQjRwIBw&url=http://www.bluespringsgov.com/385/Awards&psig=AFQjCNH0tGN6riEKmKM5z04Y1cp3qrNwwA&ust=1496945940909352
https://www.gfoa.org/best-practices

- 9dueuld jo uswyedaq eplold

Bulreys anuanal ayels -
uoday aourul4 AemybiH [e207
Spunj ainliai04 821|0d —
JUSWB2I0jJu] MeT alels pue [elapa
Arenuue pue Ajalenb bunioday -
sreak g Alana 1pny -
1Sni| uoneuodsuel]
Juspuadapul ,suaznid ayl Jo 3O
1oday
Ipny 3|buls [elopa4 lo/pue arels
1oday 1PNy JUSWUISAOS) @207 —
[eiaua9) 10PNy BepLo|
(4dv) Hoday [eloueul] fenuuy —




92INISS

[eusaiu
Arelonpi4
Arejaudoid sasod.ind
JUBIBYIP 10} JUNODDE
Bupoayd ualIsIp
[EJUSILLISACD) e Buiney ayj| Sl puny vy
spun4 Jo sadA] cpund e stleym

Bununoos2y pun4y




JUSWIUISAOD) [BIBUSS) pue
32I1|0d aI] sainypuadxa se
[]9M Se ‘saul} pue ‘saxe)] sajes pun4

‘saxe] Auadoid Buipnjoul
sanuaAal loj sjunodoy  [Blaua9)

SpUN4 ei1uaWuUIaA0S)



juape

o e JO 9@91snJ)
— © se s1oe 1un —
193|} S,UMO| Bulurejurew : z=
jusawuianob { NOISN3y
JO 1SOD 10} S]JUNODDY
B USUM pasN e
21l pun4
9JIAISS |eulalu| \C@_Uj_u_n_

Ul JO 8|OyM Ul padueul} ase
1BU] S92IAISS JUBWUIBA0D

Spun4 Areialdold

spun4 Jayio

S9IINIBS
@ 9U] WoJ 1ysauaqg oym
_, asoyl Aq pred saaj Ag 1ed



https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwih4Y2VmK_UAhUBImMKHeOTBacQjRwIBw&url=https://pixabay.com/en/photos/park/?image_type%3Dvector&psig=AFQjCNFnhXl5oj4QqOfVPcBRmq6PsyrvSA&ust=1497043531300685
https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwih4Y2VmK_UAhUBImMKHeOTBacQjRwIBw&url=https://pixabay.com/en/photos/park/?image_type%3Dvector&psig=AFQjCNFnhXl5oj4QqOfVPcBRmq6PsyrvSA&ust=1497043531300685

MGG9$ S1Se/M\ PIOS -
M2TS Bunjed e
NZ €$ 131eMWLIO)S e
JI9MS 9 ISTe)\\ -

(po10o11say) spunj asudiaiul e

MGer$  (821j0d/suel]) IBYIO -

N9 TS 1JOS9Y I1SIINO| e
WNO'E$S pun4sioaloid euded e
IN9'C$ pun4 Bulp|ing e

(paubissy 10 Pa1211ISaY) SpuUN) [BIUBWUIBA0D 1810 -
2oueeq punj pa)olisalun NO'STS —
0202 Ad Ul pa1esld aAlasay Adual|isay MBN —
(8n1asay auedllinH) aouejeqg punj paubisse NO'Z$ —

pun4 |[eiauas) e
uonisod jeioueul) poob ul SIUMO| 3| e

SOAI9S9Y - }93US aouB|eq




%8SV 6TOT80Y S 690°€86°CT S 610
To%gie eveTvve & 050706'@ & groe
5067 TeeL'06eT & Z080ov'e S T toe
TTY%e'sE6TLZYYT § €0000/16 & otor
TY%STT (eseTev) § verwel€ §Stor
CywEs 866770t § €lzwory § T pro
%60 ego'ec & sreTsT'e & €tor
TToves ES8COT'T § 99TcrE §  Ztoe
%ISTT ToT6060°T § €sl8Se’t § 0 Tror
s (G8o'0TE0) S [o8Zos S otozr
1 e CSSBITL & 600C



Reconciliation

				Fiscal Year		Amount		Increase		% Increase

				2009		$   7,178,552

				2010		$   867,867		$   (6,310,685)		-87.9%

				2011		$   1,958,783		$   1,090,916		125.7%

				2012		$   3,121,636		$   1,162,853		59.4%

				2013		$   3,151,275		$   29,639		0.9%

				2014		$   4,204,273		$   1,052,998		33.4%

				2015		$   3,722,284		$   (481,989)		-11.5%

				2016		$   5,170,003		$   1,447,719		38.9%

				2017		$   6,460,802		$   1,290,799		25.0%

				2018		$   8,902,050		$   2,441,248		37.8%

				2019		$   12,983,069		$   4,081,019		45.8%
























oney %

S9NUAAJY



Reconciliation

				Fiscal Year		Reserves		Revenues		% Ratio

				2009		$   7,178,552		$   6,325,721		113.5%

				2010		$   867,867		$   5,323,728		16.3%

				2011		$   1,958,783		$   5,619,494		34.9%

				2012		$   3,121,636		$   5,264,387		59.3%

				2013		$   3,151,275		$   5,257,726		59.9%

				2014		$   4,204,273		$   5,660,551		74.3%

				2015		$   3,722,284		$   6,526,267		57.0%

				2016		$   5,170,003		$   7,276,466		71.1%

				2017		$   6,460,802		$   8,167,329		79.1%

				2018		$   8,902,050		$   9,626,611		92.5%

				2019		$   12,983,069		$   12,835,787		101.1%
























€V6‘80T‘T S LS6°CEV $ €26've0‘s S (PZLZ9€T‘'T) $  020¢

Sunjied 91Se/\ pljos 191BMWI01S 19M3S '8 191EM jessid



Reconciliation

		Fiscal Year		Water & Sewer		Stormwater		Solid Waste		Parking

		2009		$   448,793		$   (77,137)		$   (128,427)		$   2,526,724

		2010		$   440,000		$   40,626		$   82,210		$   2,043,034

		2011		$   1,674,603		$   188,302		$   207,462		$   1,385,581

		2012		$   (2,949,483)		$   (161,489)		$   228,437		$   1,258,325

		2013		$   (5,261,333)		$   2,520,512		$   227,274		$   1,066,574

		2014		$   (3,501,884)		$   3,838,412		$   116,662		$   1,000,355

		2015		$   (2,705,871)		$   4,051,768		$   340,391		$   1,089,165

		2016		$   (1,489,769)		$   3,626,325		$   245,941		$   1,111,941

		2017		$   (3,048,579)		$   1,456,556		$   429,743		$   811,013

		2018		$   (2,546,398)		$   3,203,878		$   601,201		$   943,315

		2019		$   (1,477,313)		$   3,200,646		$   655,448		$   1,185,311

		2020		$   (1,136,724)		$   3,034,923		$   432,957		$   1,108,943
























£€0¢ —1uswAed jeuly -
6T0Z ‘0€ Joaqwa1das Jo se Buipuelsino |N98'9$ -
panssi INTE'6$ —

SWI91SAS
JOTeMWIOIS pue JaMmas ayl Joj sanoe) 01 sjuswasoidw| -

ueo] DUIN|OADY 31e]s ID1ep\\ Ued|D e
920¢ —1uswAed jeuly -
6102 ‘0€ /aquwiaidas jo se buipueisino NE'/$ -

panssi NI9TS —
SWI1SAS 191eMuwliols
pue ‘Jomas ‘Ioyem 8yl o) sanoe) 01 sjuswasoidw -

TTOZ S91I8S puog aNUBA3Y WSISAS AN -

1gap uonehllqo
UoISUad IO ‘sasea] |euded ‘uonebiigO [elousds) ON e

19=0




A ATy

i———— "
S AT .‘.. nmgerd.!f

h@wzﬁ,ﬁy
._”,#w Emmm ﬁm..%...
N7

0¢0¢ dViA 1VOSIH

pbunabpng



'xel e Ang| Aew
sjusawulanob yoiym jsurebe auo ayl sl ainbiy pasnpal
SIY| ‘uoneneAn passasse ayl 01 pajdde usaq oney
suondwaxa lo/pue sjuno2sip Aue Jaye Jssieiddy Aliadoud
oyl Ag paulwialap junowe ayl Sl SIy] uonenjea a|jgexe] .

‘anjeA ajgexe)] pauiwlialap s,Auadoid e Jo 000°'TS
Alana 1ad paing| sl yoiym ‘xel Auadolid ul 1$ 01 frenba si |jiw
T ‘xe1l Auadoid 01 uoneas ul pasnh sy 1un Aouaund e Jo
U1000°'T/T 01 [enba Buiaq |jw T yum ,‘yipuesnoyl, buiuesw
Junwisajiw, plom unel e wol  paAuaqg  abein e

‘pouad 18bpng ay) 10J sasuadxa
pue sanuanal pauue(d e Buneosipul (JeaA |eosly) awn Jo
pouad paljioads e 10) AliAnoe jeioueul jo ue|d v 19bpng .

Aresso|9) 196png



pIiwmy

 NOILVIN3IS3IHd
Qmw& g
N@Q&SEQ

plemy uoneluasaid 19bpng paysinbunsiq

(VO49) uoneIdossy S1adijO adurUl{ JUSWUIDA09)

'5$s920.1d 19bpnq ydeo Jo sno0j redidund ay) are

UOISSILULIOD) UMO] S,9pPISHNS JO UMO] 941 JO SaAnDdalp Adljod ay]

'S99ILLIWIOD pue spireod AlosInpe
snoueA ayl buipnoul Allunwwod 8yl JO SaysiM paAiadlad se [|am
se saAnoalp Aojod pue [ebo| 190w 0] salbarens wial-buo| pue
Ww81-1oys JO jusawdo|aAap ay] ul jJuswabeuew S ,UuMmo| ay] 1sisse
0] paubisap sI pue yose|-Areniqa4 ul suibaq uoneredald 196png

'$s900.d punol-reaA e s juaswabeuew pue Jusawdonap 196png

SS920.d 19bpng



doys)ionn 126png uoIssiwoD UMO | auncg
arewnss

10y 1UBWISSassy Jasreiddy Auadold apeq-iweln sT aune
s1sanbal |re mainal 0] 1abeue|\ UMO|

yum sbunaapy sisenbal 186png jwgns sjuswedag Aen
1010311

juswedaq pue Jabeue|N UMO| —1eanay 19bpng AeN-|udy

sanuold 126png 189S 01 UOISSILIWOD

UMO] YliM doys)yiopn SaAN23lqO pue sieos) 1abpng Ldy
sl010941q Wuawuedag 01 abeyoed 196pnq a1ngLsiq Ldy
$S8201d 1uawdojanaq 19bpng areniu| yoren

auljawl] 19bpng



| _ _ _ pleog |ooyods
Auno) apeqg-iwelN ayl pue AJunod apeq-Iwel\ se arep awes ayl uo sbuleay
196pnQg s11 BunoNpPuUoD WOl suswuIBA0b [e20| sapn|oaid anyels epuo|dy
s196pnq eudeo pue Bunelado 1dopy .
sojel abe|iw 1dopy .
sBbuueay o1gnd puo2as pue 1Sl 1das .

aneA ajgexe] eul pue uoissnasip 196png
UOISSILULIOD UMO] UO paseq pazijeulj 18bpng pasodold bBnwy-Anc .

‘019 ‘a1el abe|w pasodoud - 1asreiddy Aluadoid AinoN Bny Apes .

soyel abe|w
Aladoid annelua) 18s 0] S}@aWl UOISSILWOD UMO]  AINC-PIAN

UoISSILLLLIOD UMO] 0] paniwgns 18bpng pasodoid Ainc Apes .

Jasreiddy Auadoud
9] WOl PaAIBdal ONjeA a|gexe] Jo uoneoyinad,, sTAINC o

auljawl] 19bpng



Juswabeue 199|4e

Bunjiede 31SEAA PIjOSe
19]eMWIOISe  JBM3S 79 I31B e

JUBWIUOIIAUT [e91SAUde

uoneuodsues]
1S1IN0J o
9IN11894104 821|0d o $32IAI8S Bulpjinge

UOIIL3I09Y 79 SHled J81us) ANUNWWOD-UONe
S19941S ¢ JUSWIUOIIAUT [©2ISAYde
R19Jes 21|gqNde  JUBWIUIBAQY) [LI3UIe

sjuauodw o) 19bpng

Y4

VAN

Y4

\(

J\.

N\

U

J\_




suoiesado Juswpedap Buip|ing
punj 01 AlIAnoe jJuswdo|aA3p WOI) PO1D3||0D Bl SBNUBNDY

salnliAnoe Jusawuedap Bulping ayl 10j JUNODDY
pung Buipjing
soAllel]Iul uonuaAaid swlD 0] Pa12l11sal Sl Spunj 8yl JO 8SN e
AlAnoe jeulwnlo
0] pajlejal SUoNLISFUOD pue ‘sainzias ‘sainyivlio) ybnoiyl papund -«
2IN119J104 82I1|0d
‘019 ‘@ourualUrew dojls snq ‘sjuswaoe|dal Mremapls
Se [|]M Se 92IAI9S sng AllunwiwoD B apn|oul spunj ayl JO asn e
Xe1ns
soes Auuad-jjey AlunoD apeqg-iwelN ayl ybnoiyy pareiausas) .
pun4 uoneuodsuel] .

2180 NOA op 1ey/\ — Spun{ anuanay |eroads



| pun4 jeiauas) ayl Ag paypoddns J1abuoj
Ou aJe suoneiado asay) se Jalai xel Auadoud sapinoid Buipuny sy
0202 JeaA [edsd ul INZ'Z$~ St 18Bpng Js1uad Alunwwod

alow pue ‘sinoj AI01sIH ‘smalg % dwedloog _m_n_opm_cvmn_
‘sAepll4 1Sli4 ‘sAepsinyl pliyL Buipnpoul ‘sjuana  Jendod .
anuaAy BuipleH uo s1ybi sAepljoy frenuuy e
:syjuapisal Ag paAolua osfe ‘saAneniul 1aylo ayl punj 01 pasn e
pleog
neaing 1suno] ayl Aq paulanob s spunj asay) JO alnipuadxsa ay| e
uoneunsap
1S1IN0) B se uMmo| ay] a1owolid 01 pash aq 1snw anuanal Xe)l 110sal ayl
JO %¥E JO wWnuwiuiw e ‘f/GT-TT "ON 9dueUIpIO S,.UMOL BUl Ul pauyap
Jaylin} pue ‘me| eplojd Jo a1els Jo 0£6-.9 Joidey)d 01 uensingd e
Xe] 110Sal JO uono3||0D pue Jaquad Alunwwo) ayl bunelado
JO 1S0D ay] I0} paledo|e sanuanal 101 JOo (%99) 1uadiad XIS-AIXIS
suonepowwodoe pue sajes abeianaq pue poo)
— asudiaqua areald jJo sadAl urelad uo paoe|d saxe] Wol) PaleIauds) .

puNn4 1J0S9Y ISUNO| e

2180 NOA op 1ey/\ — Spun{ anuanay |eroads



%01 - 198‘¢19°0¢€ S S6EEEIITTE

n
o
o
o
N
#
o
~
o
~

9seadu| % 9SeaJdu| anjep anjepn 91ey ade||IN SI-EJN
Aliadoud a|qexe) jeasid

sanje/A Auadoud



Reconciliation

		Fiscal Year		Millage Rate		Taxable Property Value		Value Increase		% Increase

		2009		4.7332		$   1,531,669,419

		2010		4.7332		$   1,283,401,231		$   (248,268,188)		-16.2%

		2011		5.6030		$   1,062,959,623		$   (220,441,608)		-17.2%

		2012		5.5000		$   1,017,658,274		$   (45,301,349)		-4.3%

		2013		5.3000		$   1,062,214,226		$   44,555,952		4.4%

		2014		5.2000		$   1,144,071,250		$   81,857,024		7.7%

		2015		5.0293		$   1,336,876,007		$   192,804,757		16.9%

		2016		5.0293		$   1,502,755,220		$   165,879,213		12.4%

		2017		5.0144		$   1,689,439,338		$   186,684,118		12.4%

		2018		4.8000		$   2,150,458,492		$   461,019,154		27.3%

		2019		4.5000		$   3,086,020,534		$   935,562,042		43.5%

		2020		4.4000		$   3,116,633,395		$   30,612,861		1.0%
























..... %ST  BTSLTOET  $ SBE'EEYITT'E

n
o
o
o
N
q—
o
~
=)
~

aseasdu| % pa3123||0) anjepn 91ey ade||IN Jea A
saxe] Ajiadoud Aliadoud a|qexe) jeasid

soxe| Auadold



Reconciliation

		Fiscal Year		Millage Rate		Taxable Property Value		Property Taxes Collected		% Increase

		2009		4.7332		$   1,531,669,419		$   6,325,721

		2010		4.7332		$   1,283,401,231		$   5,323,728		-15.8%

		2011		5.6030		$   1,062,959,623		$   5,619,494		5.6%

		2012		5.5000		$   1,017,658,274		$   5,264,387		-6.3%

		2013		5.3000		$   1,062,214,226		$   5,257,726		-0.1%

		2014		5.2000		$   1,144,071,250		$   5,660,551		7.7%

		2015		5.0293		$   1,336,876,007		$   6,526,267		15.3%

		2016		5.0293		$   1,502,755,220		$   7,276,466		11.5%

		2017		5.0144		$   1,689,439,338		$   8,167,329		12.2%

		2018		4.8000		$   2,150,458,492		$   9,626,611		17.9%

		2019		4.5000		$   3,086,020,534		$   12,835,787		33.3%

		2020		4.4000		$   3,116,633,395		$   13,027,528		1.5%
























i Al

ONON @a@m wﬁom NHON mHON mHON vﬂom mﬁom NHON Hﬁom oﬁom moom

100000 : _ | R
0000'T — — |
0000°

- ¢
0000°€

- ¢
0000

- €
0000°S e

G W @ o

00009 - 9 8 QP Y T L

SaV4A OT
SAIVd AV TN & SANIVA 18V XV 1

(suolpg ul $)



. $91NUs Jay10 01 om .moxﬁ._ ?mgoa uc.mt:m _B_ %6°LL

%0°8E
‘Ayuno) %6°SE
apeq-iwelAl _Emom _oo:um
w_omn_ _Em__>_
%6°€
9410 %1°TC
3 91e1S ‘3pIsyang

¢NMOL JHL Ol 5409
111d XV1 dNOA 40 HONN MOH



A e, Tl mm;:cm 18410 0 0B
_ mmxﬁ >tma8o_ m_u_mt:m c_ NG wmw ayl u_o _>_m mvw

eS o
‘Tve‘oovces
‘\3unon ‘preog |ooyos
apeqg-iwellA Mﬂa._g
%t
: () A %CC  3¢S'/20°ETS
Gv6 L0E C$ apISpINg

'18Y10 ¥ a1els

sarey abe||IN 6T0C
uonnquisiq xe| Auadolud



0EEL9 oo 1% Off e 000S'¥ 6T0¢
e OV66 9 i 6990'S 0008t  8I0C
W 02CE L iy 6990S  PYI0S  LI0T
e 0TS ! 69TT'S  €620S  910T
¥ oV o/ 69TT'S  €620S  SIOCT
- 0LL6L ¢ GGZT'S  0002'S  vIOT
. 0866L ¢ G886'F  000£'S  €TI0T
- 0s008 ( 0060'S  000S'S  cCIOT
- 06¥28 ¢ G2/8S  0€09S  II0T
- 0S66°L ¢ 622T'S  ¢e€Lv 010
- 0l6LL € 622T'S  ¢S€Lv  600T

pieog Ayuno> apIs}INg Iea

|ooyds apeq-iweliAl  apeqg-lwelA |easiy

saley abe||iN saxe] Aladold



Reconciliation

		Fiscal Year		Surfside		Miami-Dade County		Miami-Dade School Board

		2009		4.7332		5.1229		7.7970

		2010		4.7332		5.1229		7.9950

		2011		5.6030		5.8725		8.2490

		2012		5.5000		5.0900		8.0050

		2013		5.3000		4.9885		7.9980

		2014		5.2000		5.1255		7.9770

		2015		5.0293		5.1169		7.9740

		2016		5.0293		5.1169		7.6120

		2017		5.0144		5.0669		7.3220

		2018		4.8000		5.0669		6.9940

		2019		4.5000		5.1313		6.7330

		2020		4.4000		5.1449		7.1480
























. SOAI9SaY pun4 |eiauas) 0] pappe INT Z2$
sainpuadx3 paosloid NV 7T$

JuswuolAUg
1BYI0  [eaisAyd JUSWgAY)

%G8 00T [2IBUSD) 045°9E A|jes olland %z v

A \ J
| seolhes I |

10}

1BYIO sabireyd

%9°S  /nobiau|
%.'9

AN / WISIOEA
asiyouel PY %/, '8/

%06
sanuanay paldalold ING9TS

salnlipuadx3 7 SONUaNdY
punN4 [elaua9) QzZ0Z Jed A [edsi



JENTe) |

S92INIBS
10} sabrey)d

00G'9/€$ 1{Ul10

. e e 00.'8/.%$ S©2IAIBS 10) sabiey)d
B A 000'6£5$ punjalul
AN /esiyoueld m 00S'/£9% [|eluswulanobialui
woi0eA py i UOI||IIN §'T$ Aunn/asiyouel

% % UoNIN 0'ETS WwalofeA py

SoNuaAlay pund |[eiausas) 0202 Ad

UOI|IIIN G 9TS
pUNH [BJBUIN) 1SBD3I0{ SONUSNSY



(renden) %LE

pungiaiu|

E_eé
e n TEC'06TS S19911S
UaWILOIAUZ 000'G22$ (feudeD) punyaiu
;_EM Z€6'6T8$  ANUNWWOD/UoreaIday
[ei2UaD m wor UONIIN G TS JUSWIUOJIAUT [e2IsAyd
Kiores olghg = %V UOI[IN €SS  1USWIUIBAOL) [eIaUID)
wi wz %> UOIIIA ¥'9$ Ayayes oljgnd

salnjipuadx3
pund [elausad 020¢ Ad

UOIIININ 7' 7 T$
salnlipuadx3 pun{ [elauas



. ‘@0rds 3dljo
J0 uoisiroid ay) pue ‘uawabeuew uoisuad pue S)BUaQg ‘S92IN0Sal
uewny ‘jjoiAed ‘saueul) ‘ybisiano :se yans suoneilado lamas pue
J31e A\ 10} S32IAIBS Sapinoid uoddns sAnensiuIiWLpPe UMO| |elauds)

‘PapIN0Id SB2IAIBS BY] 10) UOID3||0D pue Bulljig
0] pajejal suonounj swiopad OS[e UOISIAIp JamasS pue Jslepn ayl

‘yoeag lwel jo AiD syl yum juswaalbe ue Jspun pabreyasip S
pue WalSAS U0I193]|09 S,UuMo] ayl ybnoayr suni (Jamas) Iar1emalsep)

‘Saul| Ja1em PaumMo UMo] YybBnoliyl paniwsuel) pue sajel
glesajoym e Alunod apeq-lwely wolj paseyaind SI Jsrem umol

'SONUBA3I 18U S, WBISAS
ayl ybnouyy predas si adinIas 1gap ayl pue 108loid [eludeds samass
pue Jayem Si Jo uoniod e o) Aed 0] spuog panssi sey umol ayl

'SOAI9Sal 9|ge|ene pue
S99} Jasn ybnouy) spasau juswade|dal pue [emausl ainjoniiseljul
pue ‘a9dIAIBS 1g9p  ‘uonessiuiwpe  ‘edueusiuew  ‘suonelado
3U] Spunj) pue WaISAS JaMaS pue Jalepn SU salesado umol syl

JIOM3S 7 I31e)\ — Spun4 asudiajul



(W' T$) = @ouepeq pua A4 6T Ad — S9AI8Say 01 pappe 000'07ES

. syBnoiy ssed pue
me:_ocmn_xm__qum_En__\/_H.qm 3%2%%.8286__m@;:ogm?

| sybnoiy;
SNe) 99INISS 1sed 108.1p are Ss)so) bunesadQ auyl JO 9T8x

19ylO |suuosiad

%/ %TT 192d %0¢ S1S0D bunesadQ %EG«—

el

" JOMSS % /1 J91_M %08

sanuanay paldaloid NV ¥$

saJlnlipuadx3 7 SONUaNaY
pun4{ Ioamas % 191eM\ 0Z0Z Jea A [eodsi



aoeds adljjo
Jo uoisinoid ayy pue ‘uswabeuew uoisuad pue S)jsua(g ‘S82IN0Sal
uewny ‘jjosled ‘soueuly ‘ybisisano :se yons suonesado bBupjied
ledioiunjy 10} S82IAI8S Sapinoid 1ioddns aAesISIUILIPe UMO] [elaus9)

‘PUNH [eJBUBS) BY] 0] PaIeI0|e SI anuaAal uoneld bured

‘sJ918w Bured

WwoJ4j uondg|od Joj Auedwod ayeAud e yum S1oeNuUOod pue Jels
9SNOY-uUl UOoISINIQ Bunjed yum saldlnias asayl sapinosd umol ayl
Juawredaq A1ajes

2llgnd 3y Jo uolisiAiadns ay) Japun aJte suonetado bupjed fediouniy
"JOLIISIP SSauIsSNg anuaAy buipieH ay) 0}

SS922B JUSIUBAUO0D pue umo] 1noybnouayy Bunjred apinoid 01 sadeds

Bunjied 1981s-uo pue s10| Bupjred [eisanss sajelado Apualind UMOL
9yl ‘punj asudiaua bBupjred jedidiunw umo Si sejelado umol ayl

bupjled — spun4 asudiajul



NZ'T$ = 9ouejeq pua A4 6T A4 — S9AIaSaY Ul UoNdNPal 000'9.$

sainupuadxg pajosloid INE'TS

S1S0D S1S0D
1BY10 %TT |[puuosIad %t S1S0D @CE@..@QO 1%

19YlO

PUN %9 1104 02T S994 palslsN %8

sanuanay paldaloid INE'TS

saJlnlipuadx3 7 SONUaNaY
pun4 Bupjred 0Z0g fesA [eoslid



. ‘@0rds 3dljo
J0 uoisiroid ay) pue ‘uawabeuew uoisuad pue S)BUAg ‘S92IN0Sal
uewny ‘jjoiJAed ‘soueul; ‘ybisiano Se yons suoneiado sisepn
PIIOS 10} S32IAISS Sapinoid 1oddns sAlesSIuILPe UMO] [elsuss)

'sa)el [elolawiwod bunenjeas Jo ssad0.ud ayl ul SI UMo|
9yl ‘saluadoid jelosswwod pue suun Ajwej-ninw Joj pabieyd ale
salel a|qelieA ‘0zZ0Z Ad Jo) passasse S| ajoAoal/abeqleb 10) 19°8TES
JO juawssasse Auadoid [enuapisal 8yl JUBWISSISSE WBIO[eA
pe-uou e se aolou xe) Auadoud [eas aylr uo Alunod apeq -lWelp
Ag p9||ig ate Auadoud [enuapisal 1o) sabireyd uonods|jod aisem pljos

‘saladoud [enuapisal 10} sjfelsrew

9|ge|oAdal JO |[esodsip pue uond3||0d 8snoy-ul sapinoid umol ayl
‘uonelaban pue ‘ysen ynq ‘abeqgteb 10} umo|

9yl Ag papinoid ale S32IAIBS |[eSOodSIp pue uol0d||0d 81sem pPIjoS
‘saladold/sassauisng [eldJawwod

pue SjuapISal UMO] IO} S32IAISS [esodsip pue uold9|jod Bulureiurew
pue Bunesado Jo 1S0D 8yl IO SJUNOIJER pung B1SeAM\ PIIOS 8yl

91Se)\ PI|0S — Sspun4 asudiaiul



.000'G59$ = doUeleq PUd A4 BT Ad — SOAISSaY Ul UORONPAI 000'2Z2$

sainpuadx3 paosloid INT'2$

so9) adA1-buiddn
ale s)so0) buneladQ JO 9%/ G«

i S1S0D | e SR

1BYI0 %8T  [UUOSIad %0 S1s0D Bunesado e

. _ <
(xald sabrey)
BYI0  -pend)/Ajiey [e1oJawwo) 9%¢g/

PUNd %c¢T  juawssassy
[e10ads 99T sanuanay paldaloid INT'Z$

salnlipuadx3 7 SONUaNdY
pund alsSep PIjOS 0Z0¢ 1ea A [eoslH



. _ ‘2ords 991Jj0
JOo uoisinoid 8Ly pue uswabeuew uoisuad pue s)jausq ‘S32IN0SS
uewny ‘[joJAed ‘aaueul ‘ybisiano Se yons suonelado Jayemuliols
l0J S9JIAIBS  sopinoid  uoddns  aAnesiSiUILPE  UMOL  [eIBUB9

‘PBpUN} BJe 3iN1oNJISeljul J81eMuI0)S ay) ulelurew
0] weliboid Puildeams 19a11S € Sk [|[oM Se S3IIAISS MIoNnil WNNIeA .
'SJUBAS WI0]S WOJ) Bunjnsal siayem Jo Juswsbeuew ay)
Buinoidwi pue ‘Buiureiurew ‘Bunsal ‘Buidojdasp ‘Buiuueld spnjou] e
'SUOI1oUN) pPajle[al Jaremuwiols ay) Jo Auew 1IN0 S10BUO0D UMO] By
(pjIOH UQ) ‘suonpuod aininy yum idepe 0] pue syasloid
Mau juawnoop Apsdoisd 01 JeaA g 1e parepdn ag p|NOYS YdIym
ue|d J31Se\ Jaremuwlols e Bbuidojaaap Jo ssadoud ayy ul SI umo] syl
Nwiad (S3AdN) weisAs uoneuiwig abreyssiq
juein|jod [euoneN Ajuaby u0nN031014 [RIUBWUOIIAUT BUl  YlUM
9JuepI0d2e Ul WalsAS abeurelp Jayemwiols S,UMo] ayl Bulurejurew
pue Bunelado Jo 1S02 ay) J0j SuNodde pung AN J8remuwlols ayl

J181eMuIolS — spun4 asudiaju3



NZ'€$ = 9ouefeq pua Ad 6T A — S9AISaY Ul UONdNPal 000 99TS

sainypuadxg palosfoid 000°098%

S1S0D
S1IS0O  |auuosiad m@mCGme

odueled

S99 92IAI8S ¢
OUNS %GT 4 9JINISS %18

sanuanay paldaloid 000'098%

salnlipuadx3 7 SOnNUaNay
punN4 191eMWI0lIS 0Z0Z Jed A [edsI



AOD'|J3pIspNSIouUMOl) U310
YOI IANIddD 340 O49DD 8|usai9 ‘d uosef -

ERINIVAERIVEE
“Siuatnredap /Aol [JaPISPNSIOUMOT//SAny
‘21ISOD\\ =

Oluj] 10eluod




725 =2\
(1 TUWN OF

.;:f’s\)RFSmE‘Ql‘

v % \ﬁ ]

Y “'.

o~ s 7

N, ik
41y, O

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 3PP

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Date: April 21, 2020

Subject: Calvin, Giordano & Associates Contracts Executive Summary

At the March 31, 2020 Special Commission Meeting, Town Administration was directed
to provide an Executive Summary on the Calvin, Giordano & Associates contracts related
to Information Technology, Engineering, and Planning & Zoning.

Please find attached requested report. The report was provided to Commission on April
16, 2020.

Reviewed by: GO Prepared by: JDG



IT Services Contract — CGA number 17-9175

Monthly Fee: $11,031.31

Potential Additional Fees: $238.29 per broadcasting event — including setup, AV during meeting,
posting after the meeting is over. Average Commission Meetings are 4
hours (30 min setup, 3-hour meeting, 30 min broadcasting of video)

After hours or weekend services (Police Department Emergencies/
Downtime to background check servers) $101.34/hour only at Town
request.

Staff assigned to contract: Jose Feliz, Support Specialist Full Time dedicated to the Town of Surfside

Eric Wells, Network Administrator Part Time dedicated to the Town of
Surfside- as needed oversight, assistance and PTO coverage.

Adrian Santaella, Media Specialist Part Time (contract states 20 hours per
month) dedicated to the Town of Surfside as needed for website updates.

Monthly Fee hours dedicated per month:
170 hours
Monthly Fee Brief scope of work:

Desktop support for all Town Staff including the Police Department,

including:

) Maintain and trouble shoot all servers, computers, software,
printers, scanners, phone systems at all locations

° Specifying, purchasing and setup of all new IT equipment for staff and
PD

. Maintaining uptime on servers, Police Department USA Software and
FDLE

. Troubleshooting Tyler ERP Software

. Upgrading Town equipment as needed, including Data Center, Data
Domain, Backup Systems and Servers

° Specifying, procuring and managing installation of security systems
including door strikers, locks and cameras

° Recording and Broadcasting all Public Meetings

. Closed Caption for Channel 663 and Video Streaming

. Hosting the Town Website, ensuring Website ADA Compliance and
up to 20 hours of Website posts and updates

. Parks & Recreation RecTrac software upgrade implementation

. Managing NetMotion and AT&T to integrate GPS on all Town
equipment such as Laptops as a theft deterrent/tracking system.

° Managing Surveillance Cameras for PD, Town Hall, Abbott Lot, 96th
Park and Community Center.

. Keeping SCALA up to date (Town Broadcasting)

Calendar year 2019 costs: $272,688



Planning & Zoning Contract — CGA number 07-1539 Surfside Planning & Zoning & 07-1536 Community

Monthly Fee:

Potential Additional Fees:

Staff assigned to contract:

Development Director

$6,695.34 (P&Z) & $8,990.87 (Community Development) - Total
$15,686.21

Cost Recovery:

Large development projects may result in additional fees which are paid
as a cost recovery fee, which is paid by the developer and not from the
Town’s funds.

Other additional Planning & Services not contained in Monthly Fee:

Planning & Zoning Extra - Billed per hour on as needed basis and
authorized at up to $15,500 for FY 2020:

Renderings requested by Town Administration or the Planning and
Zoning Board performed by Urban Designers.

Resiliency Planning & Meeting attendance - Billed per hour on as
needed basis and authorized at up to $6,818.62 for FY 2020:

As requested, attendance at Resiliency-type meetings

Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Director of Planning Services, largely working
for the Town of Surfside. Coordinates studies and graphics relating to
requests by the Planning and Zoning Board. Answers calls and emails
from the public. Performs cursory reviews of applications for the public
prior to submittal for Planning and Zoning. Performs code updates as
requested by the Planning and Zoning Board and/or Town Commission.

James Hickey, AICP, Planning Administrator, Part time dedicated to the
Town- provides assistance and coverage for Sarah Sinatra Gould to
ensure complete continuity through PTO or other absences. Reviews
applications and provides feedback to the public.

Daniel Mantell, Planner, Part time dedicated to the Town - reviews
residential and sign applications, responds to emails from residents, staff
and developers.

Joanne Maglietta, Zoning Tech, part time dedicated to the Town-
responds to phone calls and emails. Answers general zoning questions.
Provides responses to zoning confirmation letters.

Casey Ogden, GIS Specialist, Part time dedicated to the Town — provides
GIS graphics and produces maps relating to distance separation of uses
as requested by the Planning and Zoning Board.



Monthly Fee hours dedicated per month:

150 hours

Monthly Fee Brief scope of work:

Complete management of the Planning & Zoning Department:

Prepare reports, data, analysis, graphics and other assignments
requested by the Planning and Zoning Board

Prepare presentations and present staff reports for public hearings,
including Commission Meetings

Attend Staff meetings, Town Commission meetings, Development
Review meetings and Planning and Zoning Board meetings

Act as liaison between Town, South Florida Regional Planning Council
and State Department of Economic Opportunity and such other local,
state and federal agencies as may interact with Surfside for the
various programs within the Planning Department

Attend County and State agency meetings and forums as required
Answer calls and emails from the public relating to zoning questions
Answer calls and emails from Mayor, Vice Mayor, Commissioners and
Town Staff

Provide cursory reviews of plans to residents prior to submitting for
planning and zoning or permits

Review and administer zoning permits

Review development applications through cost recovery

Interact as needed with Town Staff including permit review with the
Town Building Department

Calendar year 2019 costs: $248,416



Engineering Services Contract — CGA nhumber 07-1541

Monthly Fee:

Potential Additional Fees:

Staff assigned to contract:

$7,669.40

Special projects/tasks such as 10-year water supply, Stormwater Master
Plan, etc. with costs based on hourly rates. Proposals are submitted to
Town Staff for review then presentation to Commission, as required, for
discussion and approval or rejection.

Other additional Engineering Services not contained in Monthly Fee:

Water & Sewer Support - Billed per hour on as needed basis and
authorized at up to $24,900 for FY 2020:

Hourly Town Staff supplemental support including, but not limited to
Engineering assistance for atlas upgrades, printing, electronic updates,
etc., leaks, breaks, pump station trouble shooting, repairs, and
operational assistance, calls and email responses in the event of a loss of
service to either water or sewer system, initial project review and
discussion. Constructability questions and reviews for any Town Staff
inquiries/in-house projects. Any portion of the PO that is not utilized is
not billed to the Town.

Stormwater/NPDES Support - Billed per hour on as needed basis and
authorized at up to $6,000 for FY 2020:

Hourly Town Staff supplemental support to include Engineering
assistance for as-builts/atlas updates, NPDES monitoring and reporting,
drainage pump station troubleshooting, repairs and maintenance and
operational assistance. Constructability questions and reviews for any
Town Staff inquiries/in-house projects. Any portion of the PO that is not
utilized is not billed to the Town.

Nicholas Kanelidis, PE Project Manager - a portion of everyday dedicated
to the Town of Surfside

James Hart, PE, Project Manager — Part time dedicated to the Town —
review of pump station controls and data for Sewage and Drainage
Stations

Jenna Martinetti, PE Director of Engineering — Part Time dedicated to the
Town- oversight of staff and assistance as needed

Bob McSweeney, PE, Director of Construction — Part time dedicated to
the Town — construction related questions, constructability reviews and
review comments for any outside or in-house projects.

Chris Giordano, MSC, CCM, Vice President — Part Time dedicated to the

Town- client contact, oversight and assistance as needed



Monthly Fee hours dedicated per month:

60 hours

Monthly Fee Brief scope of work:

Staff and manage the Town’s Engineering Department as required to
complete the following tasks:

° Phone calls, emails, presentation preparation and meetings as
needed with Staff, Boards and Commission regarding engineering or
Public Works related items, questions and concerns

. Daily monitoring of the Town’s five (5) pump stations: alarm review,
run time review, number of starts, instrumentation functioning check

. Monthly and quarterly meetings (Utility Round Table) with the
County to ensure compliance of all required regulations and
reporting — complete County required reporting

° Annual GIS reporting to the County for water, sewer, and drainage
infrastructure
° Sewage Transmission and Disposal Duties

0 Documentation/Reporting required by Consent Decree
Documentation/Reporting required by Consent Agreement
NAPOT Report Review
Analysis and Graphing of Sewage Flow vs Rainfall
Inflow Infiltration Analysis
Billing Review from County
Annual CMOM reporting to the County
0 Annual SSES reporting to the County
. Water Distribution and Consumption Duties
0 Billing Review from the City
0 Lead and Copper Reporting and Compliance
0 Monthly water accounting to determine water sold versus
water loss
0 Monthly bacteriological test reporting for the County
. Project Feasibility/Analysis
O Participate in discussions with Staff, Residents and
Commission regarding any potential projects
0 Provide input/cost analysis for potential projects
0 Present to Commission on potential projects and estimated

O O0O0O0OO0Oo

costs/benefits
° Minor grant writing assistance
0 Technical write-up
0 Exhibits

0 Potential Project Cost Estimates

Calendar year 2019 costs: $273,127

*For additional information on calendar year 2019 tasks including projects see attached supplemental




CGA Payments by contract/tasks for Calendar Year 2019

Information Technology
General Services
Monthly IT retainer
Extra Services
After hours extra time
Broadcasting support
Projects
ERP Implementation Support

Planning & Zoning/Community Development

General Services
Community Development Director Services - Monthly retainer
Planning and Zoning — Monthly retainer

Extra Services
Planning & Zoning extra hrs. outside of monthly retainer
Cost Recovery (part of Planning Contract)

Projects
Resiliency Planning (Climate Change Action Report)

Engineering/PW

General Services
General Engineering Services — Monthly Retainer

Extra Services
General Public Works extra hours outside of monthly retainer
Water & Sewer Support Services
GIS Water/Sewer

Projects
Downtown Street Lighting Support
Stormwater Master Plan
Solar Panel Engineering Support
96th Street Park RFP Support
96th Street Park Survey
Traffic signal mods at 88, 93, and 94 St - bidding assist., CEl, closeout
Town of Surfside Street Light Inventory
Surfside Community Center Indoor Air Quality testing
Town of Surfside Dune Survey & Beach Management Plan
Surfside Parking Utilization Study - Data Collection

CY 2019
Paid

130,290 48%
16,646 6%
10,553 4%
115,200 42%
272,688 100%
106,135 43%
78,589 32%
11,539 5%
22,032 9%
30,122 12%
248,416 100%
90,547 33%
87,153 32%
36,782 13%
160 0%
412 0%
4,731 2%
14,596 5%
6,014 2%
3,735 1%
8,687 3%
2,263 1%
1,170 0%
8,478 3%
8,400 3%
273,127 100%

Totals: 794,232

34%

31%

34%



TOWN OF SURFSIDE

Public Works Department

“Drainage Improvements Plan”

April 20, 2020

9293 HARDING AVENUE,
SURFSIDE, FL 33154
PHONE: (305) 861-4863

Prepared By:

Wy N
L o)
TOWN OF

”I \h\
7 SURFSID

) \

Vv \ V)

N AR A
\‘ ¥ FLORIDA ﬁ/’

SRR i b
\ J',,_:":"dn')h‘w- ‘i{\ /
ML pg OV

Public Works Department


http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjf9OK_nvTQAhXDZiYKHfd5BCMQjRwIBw&url=http://www.walkjogrun.co.uk/events/running/Town-of-Surfside-Beach-5k-Run/aid-49806975-d415-4dd6-b990-55a8ac3fb4fc&psig=AFQjCNGSKIS6Zv4_TNL0mudY9jgif5mITg&ust=1481823940538475
http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjf9OK_nvTQAhXDZiYKHfd5BCMQjRwIBw&url=http://www.walkjogrun.co.uk/events/running/Town-of-Surfside-Beach-5k-Run/aid-49806975-d415-4dd6-b990-55a8ac3fb4fc&psig=AFQjCNGSKIS6Zv4_TNL0mudY9jgif5mITg&ust=1481823940538475�

L. -
7= LTy

?Q:@‘ ~ Town of Surfside
N r,f’ Public Works Department

Drainage Improvements Plan

OVERVIEW

The Town of Surfside Administration was tasked by the Town Commission to provide Drainage
Improvement options with a 30 day turn around from March 31st, 2020 for the Commission to
review. The Town of Surfside is a coastal barrier island with a low elevation relative to sea-
level. Therefore, flooding on occasion is expected due to the natural geography of the region.
Even though flooding is common in South Florida, some areas have more flooding than others.
Relative to the City of Miami Beach and the Village of Bal Harbour, the Towns stormwater
management systems are efficient. Nonetheless, acknowledging that flooding is a normal
hazard present, there are some mitigation practices and projects than can be performed in order
to optimize stormwater facilities systems for a better level of service.

The effectiveness of any stormwater management system is directly related to environmental
and geological changes. In order to maintain the same design effectiveness, the stormwater
management system needs to be upgraded to account atmospheric and meteorological
changes. Prior to updating any physical system, a Stormwater Master Plan (SWMP) needs to
be created or updated. SWMPs are typically updated every 5-years to assess and update the
current condition of the Town’s drainage systems. Since 2013's Capital Improvement Projects
(CIP), the Town has not performed a SWMP. In 2019, the Town’s Engineer of Record (EOR)
was approved to compose a full SWMP in order to evaluate existing conditions through an
objective approach. The SWMP will be used to evaluate the Town’s stormwater management
practices, existing drainage facilities, future projects and funding, and regulatory policies.

Even though the SWMP will determine all areas within the Town that require Drainage system
updates, there are some areas that are in obvious stress that do not require a SWMP to
address. Nonetheless, individualized studies of these areas are a component of the SWMP.
For example, Abbott Ave between 90" Street and 96" Street is a known area of periodic
flooding. On December 2018, the Town’s EOR performed a study in the area and determined a
total of 3 options in order to mitigate the flooding. The Town’s Public Works Department
reviewed all 3 options and provide recommendations in this report. The following attachments
are being provided in order to satisfy the 30-day deadline for a Drainage Improvement Plan.
The information is to assist the Town Commission to provide further direction:

Attachments

Abbott Ave between 90" Street and 96™ Street Study and Recommendation
Stormwater Master Plan (FAQ)

Proposed Programming Process for Additional Drainage Improvements
Atlas of Existing Drainage System

Cow>»



" i -.,\

g,\)ﬁ%‘slbﬁl.
ﬁr ﬁ‘ Town of Surfside
1:'».~;":“ o Public Works Department

Drainage Improvements Plan

ATTACHMENT A

Abbott Ave between 90" Street and 96 Street
Study and Recommendation



L. -
7= LTy

oo
{ B, | W Town of Surfside
1:“‘?-:---17:1' *4" Public Works Department

Drainage Improvements Plan

SUMMARY

The study reveals that, regardless of the proposed improvements, complete level of service
compliance is not feasible, and the identified deficiencies can't be completely eliminated.
However, the study also reveals that noticeable improvements in level of service may be
achieved by implementing any one or a combination of the following improvements:

Increasing conveyance of pipe size

Increase the number of storm inlets

Increasing the roadway profile slope

Adding a pump station and associated drainage wells at the west end of 92"d Street, or
replacing the existing pump station of 92" Street with a new pump station and drainage
wells

5. Adding a pump station at 92" Street and Abbott Avenue intersection discharging into
Indian Creek

PwbdE

These improvements are anticipated to reduce or alleviate flooding during most frequent, short-
duration storm events. For long-duration storm events, the area of concern will continue to
experience flood conditions due to drainage deficiencies of the overall drainage basins and
master drainage systems, but the flood conditions should be improved. Since meeting the
complete level of service is not feasible, it may be best to view the data in terms of the practical
improvements which may be achieved.

RECOMMENDATION

Option 1 includes constructing a new Pump Station at Abbot Avenue and 92nd Street
intersection discharging into Indian Creek via the proposed 12-inch diameter storm force main
along 92nd Street. The proposed stormwater force main (FM) is proposed to replace previously
abandoned water main (WM) along 92nd Street to minimize conflicts with existing other utilities.
This option also includes addition of storm inlets along Abbott Avenue, upsizing of storm pipes
at Abbott Ave and 91st Street intersection, and upsizing of storm pipes at Abbott Avenue and
92nd Street intersection. This option will significantly reduce flooding at a cost of approximately
$982,000.

Option 2 and Option 3 would provide the same level of service and water management quality
but with more unforeseen. For example, option 1 proposes to install new drainage transmission
lines were an old water main exists. In doing so, it eliminates conflicts with other utilities
by choosing a known path of no conflicts. Additionally, option 1 is the most cost-effective
options. Due to the magnitude of site disturbance and total reconstruction requirement of
roadways, drainage and existing utilities, option 3 is not recommended by this study.
However, it can be considered if the Town desires to make incremental improvements to
its master drainage system over time with the ultimate goal of eventually meeting the level of
service requirements at some point in the future.

In this attachment along with recommendation, proposed conceptual designs are provided. The
full report titled “Surfside Abbott Ave (90" Street to 96" Street) Drainage Study” is 213
pages and can be provided upon request.



COVER PAGE OF STUDY
FULL STUDY CAN BE
PROVIDED UPON REQUEST

722 S\
" ~  TOWN OF

£ SURFSID, N\

FINAL DRAINAGE REPORT

SURFSIDE ABBOTT AVENUE
(90™ STREET TO 96™ STREET)
DRAINAGE STUDY

Town of Surfside, Miami-Dade County
December, 2018

Prepared by:

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.

EXCEPTIONAL SOLUTIONS™
1800 Eller Drive, Suite 600 - Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
(phone) 954.921.7781 - (fax) 954.266.6487

Certificate of Authorization #514

CGA Project #18-1160

Mohammed Sharifuzzaman, P.E. Project Manager
Florida Registration # 67640



EIT

oonis S7IV.L3A SINIWIAOULII VQINOT4 ‘3QISUNS TLG UONEZHOUINY JO 91edl ) e NOISIASY TGO A8 NoRIaS [
=
b FOVNIVAIQ 0350d0xd s
3348 w05 L NOILJO AQNLS IOVNIVYA "3AV 11098V 3dIs4ANS D] *S31e[0SSY g OUEPIOID “UIAIE)

NIV 30404 3OVNIVYA
3daH .¢) 0350404d

V 3NIT HOLVIA

I NOILdO - 20 L33HS 338

wWOWoy  AQ PaRold) — WP LIdO—NIS—OT0911BI\SBUMoIO\S3IlS PPOI\APMIS BOUIDIO 3AY 1OAQY 3PISKNS D9LLEI\BLOZ\SPR(0le\d BWON By

uo forsdnyy auy

(Nd ZE%Sy BLOZ ‘Z4 4290990 “Aopuy




sk o $7IV.L3d SLNAWIAONINI VaNOT4 ‘3aIsNS e o TosTe T
[A¢)] — T 39VNIVHA 43S0dO¥d
B I b oo | NOILdO AQNLS IOVNIVYA "JAV LLOgdY 3AISNS

€ ANITHOLVIN

I NOILdO - €0 133HS 338

NIV 30404 3OYNIVYQ
3d0H ¢l 03S0d0dd

or=J
(1333 NI)

av 0 oL 0
IVOS JIHdVHD

g ——— T
3

=

s

anvy NOSH3N:

V 3NIT HOLVIN

I NOILdO - 1D L33HS 338

- NALS—008 | 181 \SBLIMDIG\SOI1 PPOINAPMIG SBDLIDIQ ‘any NOGAY SPISHNG DILLEL\SLOZ\S18(0id\id SWON a4

Bmpr 3

Aq penoid) —

aupbLOY

(Nd 6S:%G:% BLOZ ‘ZL 429030 ‘Aopug uo Aysdny




ENT

JONeZHOUINY JO D11, o) NOISISY TVG O A8 NOSEy
o STIV.L3a SLNIWIAOHINI vaioT4 ‘saisuns pLsRoEONIY 0 e

M o ON 1031084

NMOHS SY

JOVNIVYA a3s0dOodd , e
L NOILdO AQNLS FOVNIVYA "3AV L1098V JAISJUNS | Sujsaienossy 3 ouepioin unjey

:133HS oS

(310NYLSNOJ3Y
39 0L S3INLONYLS
JOVNIVYA ONILSIX3

3did .8l
(d3S040yd NIVW 30404 J9VNIVHA
3d0H 21 03S0d0¥d

NOILVIS 141
0350d0dd

Al

g 3NIT HOLVIN

o

g

v NOUA],
!

.
\

o

g ———— wax ———— M

133418 PUZ6

,J{m

13381S PUZ6

g

VO

A an——— 4

o ——
EINELY

it

I NOILdO - 20 133HS 338

J3L0NYLISNOD3Y
a5 39 0L S3UNLONYLS
— JOVNIVYQ ONILSIX3

(Wd SZ'GSy BLOZ ‘74 499010 Aopug uo ffsdny auuouloy Aq paHold) — B LIdo—MIS—0T0911BL\SBUMDIG\SaId PPOS\PNIS 2BOLIoIq @AY HOGQY SPISHNS 091L8L\BLOZ\SIR(0Id\id BWON Bitd




o9gl
ON 03084

NMOHS SY

s

O ANITHOLVIN

I NOILdO - 63 133HS 33S

STIV.13Aa SLNIWIAOULNI
JOVNIVYA a3S0dOodd

L NOILJO

Vaiyo4 ‘3aisd¥ns

AQNLS FOVNIVYA "3AV L1098V 3disdins

: ‘

d0y ¢
(03S0d0yd

ddd 8l
(03S0404d

010\salid PPOI\APmIS sBouioiq aay

181\sbum

13d0—PLS:

Bnp:

o Aq pspold) -




s R STIV.L3A SLNIWIAOHNI Va0t ‘3aIsHunS s G ETT T [CEET ST or]
(*30] Losieg 39VNIV¥A 3S0do¥ud
B 1 NOILdO AQNLS IOVNIVHA "3AV LLOSEY JAISFANS
404 .81
J3S040dd
doy ¥
4oy ,¥T 035040¥d
03S040¥d

e ———

L1088v

a 3NIT HOLVIN

lllll

I NOILdO - 90 L33HS 338

/ ddy ¥¢
Q3LONISNOITY (3S0d0dd

— dd¥ 81 03S0d0yd 39 OL S3NLINYLS J

JOVNIVYA ONILSIX3

O ANITHOLVIN

| NOILdO - ¥J L33HS 338

P 13140~ NU1S—0~00 1 LBL\SBUMOIQ\S3ILS PPOINAPNIS PBOUIDI] 34V HOAQY SPISKNS D9LLEI\BLOZ\SPBM0Id\dl BN Bild

oyoy  Aq panpold) —

(Wd 519G BLOZ ‘21 4290190 “Aopii o Arsdny aup




i $7IV.L3a SLNIWIAONINI vanion ‘Saisauns = EEE EI e e [CEE o o]
90 o 39VNIVYA a3S0doyd ”
O e 1L NOILdO AGNLS IDVNIVYA "FAV L1OS8Y FAISIUNS | Su; sorenossy 3 ouepioid wies
3did 8l
03S0d0¥d
Q310NYISNOI3Y
4oy 81 doy ¢ 39 0L SIMNLONYLS
0350d0yd (3504044 AOVNIVEG ONILSIXS doy ¥¢
\ 03S0d0¥d

a 3NIT HOLVIA

st

3 3NIT HOLVIN

uuuuu

I NOILdO - 63 133HS 338

I NOILdO - 2D 133HS 33S

\ NOILYLS 141
(310NYLSNOJ3Y \ (350d0yd
38 0L S3dNLONYLS

JOYNIVYA ONILSIX3

P 13140~ NU1S—0~00 1 LBL\SBUMOIQ\S3ILS PPOINAPNIS PBOUIDI] 34V HOAQY SPISKNS D9LLEI\BLOZ\SPBM0Id\dl BN Bild

oyoy  Aq panpold) —

(W4 6£°95 BLOZ ‘21 4290190 “Aopi U0 Arsdny aup




o 0L 3LV0 STIV.L3d SLNIWIAONLINI VQINOT4 ‘3QISUNS NOISIAS: ETCE NOSa NG o
ovtoon R JOVNIVYA a3S0d0o¥d e f ‘
'NMOHS S [
B o 1 NOILdO AGNLS IOVNIVHA "IAV L1099V JAISIUNS | 1 smenossy 3 ouspioid uned

—

s
ke sz
an

3 INIT HOLVIN

oEO

()
m
m
[}
I
m
m
-
Q
o

sANEP——— X1

M1S PIE6

Lt o — A= o
|

SR ———
133

o
13sACR———

| e
- A o

#os  Aq pamold) —




T .
2= Sy

ZURESTD N
“‘fﬁr Y Town of Surfside
twg:":“"f’ Public Works Department

Drainage Improvements Plan

ATTACHMENT B

Stormwater Master Plan

(FAQ)



o ama Town of Surfside
7 URFSH_)E‘\‘\ .
(4 i N Public Works Department
N N Stormwater Master Plan (SWMP)
\T\ij‘:?}‘;ﬂh,» CL::’;’
~2aeCS Update as of April 20" 2020

TOWN OF SURFSIDE (SWMP) FREQUENTY ASKED QUESTIONS

1.

What is the purpose and benefit of a Stormwater Master Plan (SWMP)?

A SWMP is a planning-level, engineering document that analyzes the current condition of the Town’s exist-
ing stormwater management (drainage) systems. The SWMP serves to identify and prioritize areas where
drainage systems are deficient and to what extent they are lacking. After these problem areas are identified,
preliminary drainage projects are developed and ranked in order of most pressing need to help alleviate
flooding in these areas. The SWMP also compares the cost of these projects to the Town’s budget and de-
fines an implementation schedule for the defined projects.

A SWMP has numerous benefits. The SWMP will provide the Town with a Capital Improvement Plan to im-
plement high priority flood improvement projects in a systematic and cost-effective manner. It will also help
improve the Town’s community rating system (CRS) score, which helps reduce flood insurance rates for
Town residents. The SWMP can also be used as a tool to secure available State and Federal grants to help
fund flood control projects. All grants require a planning document that identifies the needs and costs of the
proposed improvements.

How is the SWMP developed?

For analysis, the Town is broken up into sub-basins, which are basically areas which drain to a common low
point. Think of a series of differently sized bowls: each bowl has its own area and internal drainage systems.
For the purposes of a SWMP, what moves stormwater inside each bowl is not the main concern but rather
how the stormwater is conveyed from one bowl to another, ultimately going to a nearby canal, the ground-
water table, or other body of water.

The engineering analysis that is a part of the SWMP is performed using the existing drainage information
from the Town, County, and State, and takes into account major portions of the systems, such as major
drainage pipes connecting sub-basins, outfalls and pump stations. These drainage systems and the areas
that drain to them are fed into a sophisticated stormwater modeling application which routes stormwater
throughout the systems and assesses the efficiency of that routing.

What are the limitations of the SWMP?

The SWMP is a planning tool. Therefore, it only takes into account the major portions of the drainage sys-
tems that exist, and it does not take into account the individual inlets and smaller systems that do not con-
tribute to conveyance from one sub-basin to another. This type of analysis is typically performed during the
detailed design level studies, which usually take into account much smaller areas such as intersections, sec-
tions of roadways, and, in some cases, even neighborhoods.

How often are SWMPs updated?

SWMPs are typically updated every 5-years to assess and update the current condition of the Town’s drain-
age systems. Ignoring the 5-year cycle can ultimately affect flood insurance rates. Updates take into account
projects that have been constructed since the last SWMP, newly developed areas, changes in local condi-
tions such as adjustments in maintained canal stages, sea level rise (which can potentially affect major ca-
nals and conveyance systems), and major land use changes involving large areas.



B\ Town of Surfside
,, 7QURFSID,N,

% \ Public Works Department
A\ ;m@ Stormwater Master Plan (SWMP)

W Sl !

Pan, -DADE .;o\

M’

Update as of April 20" 2020

TOWN OF SURFSIDE (SWMP) FREQUENTY ASKED QUESTIONS

5. How is the Stormwater Master Plan used by the Town?

e The SWMP document serves to support the Town in making scientifically substantiated decisions for the
management of the Town’s stormwater management systems. It serves to provide a greater understanding
of the Town’s existing drainage systems, identify areas of concern, and provides recommendations for im-
plementing future flood control projects on a priority basis in order to provide the greatest benefit in the most

cost-effective fashion.

6. What is flood protection level of service?

e The flood protection level of service (FPLOS) is defined as the level of flood protection a drainage system
provides against a predefined rainfall event. For example, drainage systems must provide flood protection
for buildings finished floor elevations up to a 100-year rainfall event, assuming the building was built in ac-

cordance with Town regulations and local building codes.

7. What is a 5-, 10-, 25- and 100-year storm event, and how does that translate to rainfall amount?

e The 5-, 10-, 25-, and 100-year terms identify the intensity and probability of a rainfall event occurring. These
translate into a percent chance of a rainfall event occurring in any given year. For example, a 100-Year
event has a 1% chance of occurring in any given year (1/100=1%). A 100-year storm event does not mean
that it will happen only once in a 100 year period. Although highly improbable, there is a chance for back-to-
back severe events, such as the 100-year and 25-year events. Each rainfall event has an associated rainfall
depth that is based on the statistical analysis of regional historical rainfall data. These rainfall events are site

specific and vary throughout the state and world.

8. How does the Town use the 5-, 10-, 25-, and 100-year design storm events for the design of drainage

systems?

e In most cases, the 5- and 10-year design storm events are used to size drainage systems to provide flood

protection for collector and arterial roads, respectively.

e The 25-year design storm event is used to ensure that post-development discharges do not exceed pre-
development discharges into public rights-of-way. Public rights-of-way ultimately discharge to canal drain-

age systems which are typically designed for 25-year storm events.

e The 100-year design storm event is used to establish the minimum finished floor elevations.

9. What is the Finished Floor Elevation?

e The Finished Floor Elevation, or FFE, is the lowest habitable elevation of the structure in question. In most
cases, the FFE of an attached garage is excluded for a single-family dwelling. Additionally, because all

homes are constructed differently, it is advised to refer to FEMA guidance for further direction.

10. What is considered flooding?

¢ Flooding is a relative term that is one of the most incorrectly used words when describing water that is sitting
on the surface. In most cases, flooding occurs when a drainage system does not meet the intended flood
protection level of service or exceeds the designed capacity of an existing drainage system. In some cases,
a drainage system is designed to have stormwater runoff collect in an area such as a swale or roadside dry
pond. For these types of systems, ponding usually dissipates in a period of less than 24-hours. This pre-

vents these areas from becoming a



o ama Town of Surfside
7 URFSIDE‘\‘\ .
(4 ¥ N Public Works Department
N N Stormwater Master Plan (SWMP)
~2aeCS Update as of April 20" 2020

TOWN OF SURFSIDE (SWMP) FREQUENTY ASKED QUESTIONS

11

12

nuisance to the public or turning into mosquito habitats which usually occurs after 72-hours of ponding.

. Why is the stormwater not draining?

There are three primary reasons for flooding in developed areas:
e Maintenance issues - An inlet or pipe is obstructed by debris.
e The system does not have the adequate capacity for the appropriate design event. This is mostly
due to overdevelopment without up sizing the drainage system.
e The rainfall event exceeds the design capacity of the drainage system.

When it rains, stormwater runoff needs to go somewhere; if it has nowhere to go, that stormwater will sit on
the surface and evaporate or infiltrate over time. Fortunately, Mother Nature has a system for handling
stormwater runoff by allowing stormwater to percolate into the ground. This water penetrates the “pervious”
surface and recharges the groundwater table, which is where County residents get their drinking water.

The problems begin when we develop areas and cover up these naturally “pervious” areas with man-made
“impervious” structures such as roadways, sidewalks, and buildings. The remaining pervious areas now
have to percolate additional stormwater into the groundwater table from those newly constructed impervious
areas. If the capacity of the natural ground is exceeded, and the drainage systems are deficient in their de-
sign, flooding can occur even for minor storm events.

Why can’t we just raise the roads or buildings?

It may seem logical that the easiest and most viable solution for alleviating flooding is to raise the elevation
of the road or property that is being affected by flooding. The reality is not so simple. If roads or individual
properties increase elevation to avoid flooding, the area that they just filled is now unavailable for storing
stormwater runoff. This water has to go somewhere, and in most cases results in an adjacent property get-
ting that additional runoff and potentially causing flooding in an area that may not have otherwise flooded.
Ignoring these causes for flooding will result in propagating problems throughout the Town and even the
County.



;.'»;_“-A
.“ g\}.RFSI’D@Q\
\ @w@ _ Town of Surfside
N rj’ Public Works Department
Drainage Improvements Plan

ATTACHMENT C

Proposed Programming Process for Additional Drainage Improvements



Y e Town of Surfside

"'S“RFS"’*‘-‘ \) Public Works Department
‘x\ A Drainage Improvements Plan
\"“ﬂw»jw* "4’

ay
1.y pe O

PROGRAMMING PROCESS

Issue

flooding issues as a result of minor storm events.

As a barrier island community of low elevation, the Town of Surfside is prone to stormwater flooding and tidal
influences. Even though flooding is inevitable during major storm events, an effort can be made to mitigate

\ 4 ‘}

Collection Transmission
¢ Road slope and elevation Drainage pipes
e Curb and Gutter (C & G) Control structures
¢ Inlets and Catch Basins Weirs and bafflers
Pump stations

\ 4 \ 4

\ 4

Discharge

Drainage wells
Pump stations
Outfalls

Stormwater Master Plan

Currently being composed by Engineer of Record in order to evaluate the Town’s stormwater management
practices, existing drainage facilities, future projects and funding, and regulatory policies. The Stormwater Mas-
ter Plan will include recently completed construction projects and will address priority flooding and water quality

\ 4

concerns.
\ 4 y v
Collection Transmission Discharge
1. Revise / correct roadways 1. Increase drainage pipe 1. Add drainage wells
2. Revise/correctC & G < > size < » 2 Add tati
3. Add inlets & catch basins 2. Add control structures 3' Add pu[]?rl)ls ation
4. Increase capacities of # 3 3. Add pump station ) outfalls

Prioritization of Issues

v

MEDIUM
PRIORITY

a




i Town of Surfside
(7 %“&. Public Works Department
N N1 Drainage Improvements Plan

WS il 077

Lf e
1. pE O

PROGRAMMING PROCESS (cont.)

Explanation of priority issues classifications:

HIGH PRIORITY ISSUES

High priority issues are issues encountered where flooding due to rain events is causing a direct impact to life
or property. These issues are beyond the capacity of the Town’s existing stormwater system to manage and
occur regardless the classification of storm type. These issues expose the deficiencies in the collection, trans-
mission and discharge systems of the Town’s stormwater infrastructure. These issues are the most costly to
repair and mitigation processes will minimize the issue but there is no guarantee in eliminating the issue. An
example of this type of issue is the flooding that occurs in the Abbott Ave region from 91 Street to 90" Street.

MEDIUM PRIORITY ISSUES

Medium priority issues are those encountered where flooding due to rain events is causing a direct impact to life
or property. These issues are beyond the capacity of the Town'’s existing stormwater system; specifically a
combination collection, transmission or discharge but not all three. These issues are not the most costly to miti-
gate but will require a sufficient allocation of funds. Medium Priority issues will mitigate various existing flooding
concerns in certain areas up to a certain type of rain event classification. An example of this tyCPe of issue is the
flooding that occurs due to some rain events at the Emerson Ave region from 91% Street to 92™ Street.

LOW PRIORITY ISSUES

Low priority issues are those encountered where minor flooding from rain events does not pose a direct impact
to life or property but do pose concerns to quality of life. These issues are usually surface related with collec-
tion systems such as roadways and curb & gutters. An example of this issue is water ponding on curb edges
due to low points along the curb and gutter. These issues are isolated but usually found where the roadway or
curb surface has been disturbed due to construction or settled due to geological changes in the area. An exam-
ple of low priority issues are water ponding at private property driveway entrances.

HIGH MEDIUM LOW
PRIORITY PRIORITY PRIORITY
Require a stormwater Require site survey
master plan to properly relative to issue
address
HIGH / MEDIUM MEDIUM / LOW

Procurement of work method: Procurement of work method:
e Design / Build RFP < »] ¢ Direct sub-contractor

Standard RFP e Self-perform (Town)
Create CIP e Standard RFP




" i -.,\

g,\)ﬁ%‘slbﬁl.
QF ﬁ Town of Surfside
N - ﬁj? Public Works Department

Drainage Improvements Plan

ATTACHMENT D

Atlas of Existing Stormwater System



: 3 1 -
- == | i 2 . = ;
= Ll i i ) L H - < = ~“TF E T Al ‘ ] - .
. i / “ L . S b . - — o - i — ._r. " O # A Ly i E o 8
= o T " - L o : —— | - i W g ' v v - e
s 1 5 L hE B - a3 - 4 T — f 1 i - ' rr ' " ] 3 = o ._.p. LK -
> R ; - I - Sm——— e i i [ 1 ! - . f =
: - [ P B ] X mp—— — "o bna I L A W L i g = s 5 = |
- 0% 5 . ¥ | bt - u——— o - - - .-
5 Ok - v e . M = | - i X u - I - IR [ s i - A ] i : T & . -
e = Al = % - 3 = ey AN i "
T — gt | : | | |
[ 1 f !‘ - o .._. N - i = - e L r il
' T . .. = g " L b Lo g 1 : - L 4 - - < . - ] - | : ‘ E L,
oy G - B4 1 | L] | # B ' -, - . —— = e LTy 3 . !
| Y -y o i | il Hh — - . P i = 1 1 " . N Ik ”~
} b —5 H ! : o - acanili — P - = S, ] - . ] -
s % | . i = r = prn |- i B e —— L 5 B, g 1 'y s - i M T I
- [ - B o = = . = p K - 1 Ky e y ¥
.l i i L —— - s — ol s - - v L1 N R . 1 — |
R 3 i & 1= F. F o . i . M_ L > Yl fi v = ¥ o 5 i W s | : = J k F o
1 W s 2 2 Y _ = A i 3 - A o | . ., & |
: 4 L - - 5 - \ ¥ B '
. F—— - " - JURNAS = ' | 5 ¥ Pt : L -
I - gil wEI o - | L | (
E S, [ . ' J | =1 = i e 1
— | e it BT 5" ) | .

\

o
3

[ Bt

o
K

xR DY

al -8
am & B3

Catch Basin

Curb Inlet

Manhole

Pump Station

___|ciy

Boundary

eip 1 X

-

e ,u..._ll.IV._.%G_Z.OMll.Lu e

e ————
| o i

.. ~ ol
T iy
woom

{10

=
e

A

™ ;
(] s
=

.,_.q.\wklvﬂﬂ..
T COLLINS
eS|

T r... : . T ...

A A
Y

ank | B pll

T ORNE
.....“." 2 A e 3 S -
4 e | ! = uh

1,000
Feet
g

Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.

250 500

0

SOLUTI ONS™

EXCEPTIONAL

\\:;5;;////




	2A -  Resolution Abolishing the Sustainability and Resiliency Committee
	2B - Resolution related to DVAC
	2C - Resolution related to the Parks and Recreation Committee
	3W - Amending Section 2-205 Rules of Procedures
	3FF- Design Review Board
	3GG - Comparison of 2006 code to 2020 code
	3HH - Weiss Serota Contract Follow up
	3II - Jacober Contract Follow up/ Tourist Bureau Activities
	3JJ - Retirement Plan Funding Ratio
	3KK - Increase Lighting Plan
	3LL - Town Website
	3NN - Brightview / Inhouse Landscape Cost
	3OO - Lowering Property Taxes and Water Bills
	3PP - Calvin, Giordano & Associates Contracts Executive Summary
	3RR - Drainage Improvement Plan



